T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Pensions
Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 22 JUNE
2011

Time: 5.30 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Committee

Philip Corthorne (Chairman)
Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman)
Paul Harmsworth (Labour Lead)
Janet Duncan

Richard Lewis

David Simmonds

Advisory Members
John Holroyd
Andrew Scott

Published: Monday 13 June 2011

Contact: Natasha Dogra

Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=125&Year=2010

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... & e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in Matters coming before the Committee
3  To agree the minutes of the previous meeting

4  To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and all items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
5 Review of Performance Measurement of the Fund

6 Fund Manager Internal Controls

7 Budget Monitor

8 Early Retirement Monitor

9  Administration Performance Report

10 Governance Issues

Part 2 - Members Only

11 Report from Investment Sub Committee
12 Risk Management Report

13 Corporate Governance & Socially Responsible Investment

3-72

73-94

95 - 98

99 - 102

103 - 106

107 - 110

111 -114

115 -120

121 -130



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

PENSIONS COMMITTEE

23 May 2011 HNILLINGDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Philip Corthorne, Michael Markham, Paul Harmsworth, David Simmonds,
Janet Duncan and Richard Lewis

Advisory Members /Co-optee Members Present:
John Holroyd and Andrew Scott

LBH Officers Present:
Nancy LeRoux, Nav Johal and Natasha Dogra

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Iltem 1) Action by

There were no apologies for absence to note.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillors Corthorne, Duncan, Harmsworth, Lewis and Simmonds,
and advisory members Andrew Scott and John Holroyd, declared a
personal interest in all Agenda Items, in that they were all members of
the Local Government Pension Scheme, and remained in the room.

4. MINUTES OF THE MEETING - 12 MAY 2011 (Agenda Iltem 3) Action by

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Pensions Committee
meeting on 12 May 201 be agreed as a correct record.

5. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 4)

RESOLVED: That Agenda Item 6 be considered in private for the
reasons stated on the agenda. Members of the press and public
would be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of
this item.

6. RE-INVESTMENT OF ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN ALLOCATION Action by
(Agenda Item 5)

This item was discussed as a Part 2 item without the press or public
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access
to Information) Act 1985. This was because it discussed ‘information

Page 1




relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the
Sschedule to the Act).

The meeting, which commenced at 1.00 pm, closed at 1.20 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nav Johal on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is
to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 2




Agenda ltem 5

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE
PENSION FUND

| Contact Officers | | James Lake, 01895 277562 |

Papers with this report Northern Trust Executive Report
WM Local Authority Quarter Reports

Private Equity Listing

Private Equity reports from Adams Street and LGT

SUMMARY

This report reviews the fund manager performance for the London Borough of Hillingdon
Pension Fund for the period ending 31 March 2011. The value of the fund investments as
at the 31 March was £594.1m.

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the content of this report be noted and the performance of the Fund
Managers be discussed.

INFORMATION

1. The performance of the Fund for the quarter to 31 March 2011 showed an
underperformance of 0.54%, with a positive return of 0.81% compared to the
benchmark of 1.35%. One year figures show returns of 5.04% but behind the
benchmark by 3.21%.

Performance Attribution Relative to Benchmark

Q1 2011 1 Year 3 Years | 5Years Since
% % % % Inception %

Goldman Sachs (0.15) (0.19) (0.67) (0.48) (0.58)
UBS (1.08) (2.75) (1.38) (2.13) 0.98
Alliance Bernstein (1.18) (4.68) (5.71) (3.93) (3.93)
UBS Property 0.23 (1.11) (1.32) (0.74) (0.74)
SSgA (0.01) 0.05 - - 0.06
SSgA Drawdown (0.02) 0.29 - - 0.33
Ruffer (0.82) - - - 5.21
Marathon (0.26) - - - 3.01
Fauchier 0.60 - - - (1.41)
Total Fund (0.54) (3.21) (2.88) (2.53) (0.54)

Market Commentary

2. Equity markets began the first quarter of 2011 in a volatile fashion. Worries over
European debt were put to one side and US equities continued in a positive trend
leading to overall rises until mid February. Then concerns over US job losses,

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 3



European credit and global trade started to reinforced a sense of caution. This was
then followed by the tragic events in Japan all of which culminated in falling equity
indices. Investors then started to look at valuations and when the Bank of Japan
added trillions of Yen of fresh liquidity, equity prices began to recover. This was
carried forward to the end of the quarter. The quarter overall was positive with
developed markets outperforming emerging markets.

3. Bond yields tended to rise over the quarter against a backdrop of upward
inflationary pressures. This was particularly evident in Europe with concerns over
Greece, Portugal and Ireland and with the expectation of an ECB rate rise in April.
Investment grade and high yield credit spreads continued to narrow in line with
generally improving equity markets.

4. The UK commercial property market managed a positive return over the quarter,
but forward looking indicators have now moderated their previous positive view.

MANAGER PERFORMANCE

5. Manager: ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN
Performance Objective: To achieve 2% above index returns over a full market
cycle.
Approach: Alliance Bernstein is a bottom up stock picker relying on research based
company fundamentals. They aim to perform well when the market discriminates
between stocks and company fundamentals matter to investors.

Performance
Q12011 | 1 Year | 3 Years Since
% % % Inception %
Performance 0.77 1.37 0.46 0.42
Benchmark 1.95 6.05 6.17 4.35
Excess Return (1.18) (4.68) (5.71) (3.93)

Alliance Bernstein was unable to add value in the first quarter of 2011 with both
security and sector selection detracting from returns. In aggregate emerging
markets detracted the most and included technology firms such as Samsung and
AU Optronics as well as financials such as HFDC and Halkbank. In line with
previous underperformance, Alliance Bernstein claim there is potential in their
holdings to add value which is yet to be rewarded. However the latest quarter's
underperformance only adds to accumulating long term negative figures.

6. Manager: FAUCHIER
Performance Objective: The investment objective of the company is to achieve an
absolute return.
Approach: The aim of the portfolio is to be diversified across 10-12 strategies and
allocate to those strategies according to perception of the potential which exists to
generate returns over a period of time.

Performance: To incorporate an element of risk adjusted return, the benchmark
has been set to include outperformance of an absolute benchmark, in this case
cash, by a further 5%. In relation to this benchmark Fauchier have underperformed
since inception (June 2010) by 1.41% albeit with outperformance in the last quarter

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 4



of 0.60%. However since their appointment Fauchier have delivered a positive
return of 2.90%, and as such have met their investment objective by delivering an
overall absolute return. Further analysis shows that there was broadly positive
performance in the underlying funds with Equity Hedged Managers benefiting from
the general increase in risk appetite and with the Fixed Income manager generating
positive returns from tactical trading around short term rates. Specialist Credit
Managers, Event Driven Managers and Multiple Strategy Funds were also positive
with there respective approaches showing gains. The laggards within the fund were
the Short Bias managers who struggled in the face of generally increasing equity
markets.

Manager: GSAM

Performance Objective: To outperform their benchmark indices by 0.75% per
annum.

Approach: The corporate credit research process is grounded upon an analysis of
the macro environment, commonly referred to as top-down analysis, along with a
detailed understanding of the characteristics pertaining to each corporate entity,
commonly referred to as bottom-up analysis. Multiple ideas resulting from this
analysis are brought together and a balanced portfolio is constructed.

Performance
Q12011 | 1 Year | 3 Years 5 Years Since
% % % % Inception %
Performance 0.42 5.49 6.17 5.07 5.76
Benchmark 0.57 5.68 6.84 5.55 6.34
Excess Return (0.15) (0.19) (0.67) (0.48) (0.58)

The top down analysis for Q1 failed to deliver results with negative performance in
the country strategy and cross sector positioning. Within these areas the portfolio
was not set up to deal with the softer than expected US data and hawkish ECB
comments. The bottom up approach was more successful with corporate selection
adding value with good positioning in utility issuers and being underweight in high
quality UK names. The first quarter’'s results impacted the one year figure, turning
positive results into underperformance. The first quarter of 2011 along with poor
2008 results are still more than offsetting the gains made during 2009 and 2010.

In general there is a tendency for bond managers to perform in harmony and to
either outperform or underperform their benchmarks at the same time. If GSAM’s
broad performance is compared with a selection of its peers, it shows the current
quarter, one year and three years results are slightly below the average, however
the spread is not wide.

. Manager: MARATHON

Performance Objective: To achieve a return in excess of their benchmark index
over a rolling five year period.

Approach: Marathon's investment philosophy is based on the capital cycle and the
idea that high returns will attract excessive capital and hence competition, and vice
versa. Given the contrarian and long-term nature of the capital cycle, Marathon’s
approach results in strong views against the market and long holding periods by
industry standards (5 years plus). Marathon believe “out of favour” industries and
companies, highlighted by the capital cycle, are characterised by lack of interest

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 5



and research coverage. Moreover, long-term price anomalies arise because
business valuations and investment returns are not normally distributed due to the
short-term focus of the investment industry. With a long-term view and fundamental
valuation work, Marathon believes it can identify the intrinsic worth of a business.
The process is by its very nature bottom-up with individual stock selection expected
to drive investment performance

Performance:

In the first quarter of 2011 the portfolio marginally underperformed the benchmark
by returning 2.10% against a benchmark of 2.36%, with geographical allocation
having the largest negative effect on performance. In contrast Marathon’s stock
selection remains successful adding the most value. Since inception in June 2010,
the portfolio has outperformed delivering returns of 20.34% against the benchmark
of 17.33%. Again stock selection was by far the strongest contributor to relative
returns over the period.

Whilst the mandate benchmark is based on developed markets, Marathon has the
ability to invest in emerging markets. As such any positive or negative returns from
emerging market investments can unduly influence relative performance. A proxy to
the mandate benchmark is the MSCI All Countries index which includes both
developed and emerging markets. For the nine month period this index has
returned 21.16%, which is more comparable, if albeit slightly better than Marathon’s
returns.

. Manager: RUFFER

Performance Objective: The overall objective is firstly to preserve the Client’s
capital over rolling twelve month periods, and secondly to grow the Portfolio at a
higher rate (after fees) than could reasonably be expected from the alternative of
depositing the cash value of the Portfolio in a reputable United Kingdom bank.
Approach: Ruffer applies active asset allocation that is unconstrained, enabling
them to manage market risk and volatility. The asset allocation balances
‘investments in fear”, which should appreciate in the event of a market correction
and protect the portfolio value, with “investments in greed”, assets that capture
growth when conditions are favourable. There are two tenets that Ruffer believe are
central to absolute return investing which are to be agnostic about market direction
and also to remove market timing from the portfolio.

Performance: Since their inception nine months ago Ruffer has returned 5.82%
and met their brief by preserving capital and growing the portfolio. Equities make up
almost half of the portfolio and so outperformance and the increase in asset value
was aided by an overall appreciation within this asset class. However the latest
quarter’s fall in Japanese equities detracted from cumulative figures, as did gold
which sold off in Q1.

An alternative approach to measuring against the absolute benchmark of cash is to
construct a benchmark which better reflects the make up of the portfolio. In the case
of Ruffer, if the benchmark is split to show returns weighted at 45% equities, 40%
index linked bonds and 15% cash, the performance for the nine month period since
inception is 11.62%. With equities being the largest contributor over the period, the
mandate returns show that not all the gains were captured in this class. This is still

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 6



evident in the “put option” which is in place to protect against a downturn but
continues to be a drag on performance, whilst in general equities keep rising.

9. Manager: SSgA
Performance Objective: To replicate their benchmark indices
Approach: The calculation of the index for passive funds assumes no cost of
trading. In order to simply match the index, it is necessary to trade intelligently in
order to minimise costs, and where possible, make small contributions to return in
order to mitigate the natural costs associated with holding the securities in the
index. Activities which SSgA employ to enhance income include; tactical trading
around index changing events and stock lending. They also aim to alleviate costs by
efficient trading through internal and external crossing networks.

Performance:
Q12011 | 1 Year Since
% % Inception %

SSgA Main Account
Performance 1.19 8.13 19.62
Benchmark 1.20 8.08 19.56
Excess Return (0.01) 0.05 0.06
SSgA Draw Down Account
Performance a/c 2 0.53 3.16 5.94
Benchmark a/c 2 0.55 2.87 5.61
Excess Return (0.02) 0.29 0.33

Since its inception in November 2008 the SSgA main portfolio has delivered a
return in excess of its benchmark index of 0.06%. The draw down fund which
commenced June 2009 has also outperformed its benchmark and has delivered an
excess return of 0.33%. In both cases SSgA has delivered against its objective.

Performance is not always flat and quarterly variances should be expected as a
result of a number of factors including; cash drag, stock lending cycles and rights
Issue opportunities, however over the longer period these are expected to smooth
out.

10.Manager: UBS

Performance Objective: To seek to outperform their benchmark index by 2% per
annum, over rolling three year periods.

Approach: UBS follow a value-based process to identify businesses with good
prospects where, for a variety of reasons, the share price is under-estimating the
company’s true long term value. Ideas come from a number of sources, foremost of
which is looking at the difference between current share prices and UBS’s price
target for individual stocks. The value-based process will work well in market
environments where investors are focussing on long term fundamentals.

Performance:

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 7



11.

Q12011 | 1 Year | 3 Years | 5 Years Since

% % % % Inception %
Performance (0.05) 5.97 5.99 2.98 10.10
Benchmark 1.03 8.72 7.37 5.11 9.12
Excess Return (1.08) (2.75) (1.38) (2.13) 0.98

Performance for the quarter was behind the benchmark and was primarily due to
the sharp fall in the Dixons Retail Group share price in which the fund has a large
holding. This along with the negative returns for 2008 and 2010, show one, three
and five year figures still falling short of the benchmark. This indicates that
cumulatively over these longer time frames the value style has been out of favour.
However if the time horizon is extended further, the since inception performance is
ahead of the benchmark by 0.98%.

To better determine performance and manager skill based on their investment
approach, it is possible to measure against an alternative index. The above
performance is benchmarked against the FTSE All Share, which includes all UK
stocks regardless of the style of investing. UBS are a value based manager and will
only hold stocks which represent their value style. If performance is measured
against a purely value index, which only includes value stocks, UBS have
outperformed over the longer term by 3.5% for three years and 0.9% for five years.
Performance over the last year alone shows a marginal underperformance of 0.1%.
This can be attributed in a large part to the funds holding in BP, where UBS were
overweight at the time of the Gulf of Mexico spill.

Manager: UBS Property

Performance Objective: To seek to outperform their benchmark index by 0.75%
per annum over rolling three year periods.

Approach: UBS take a top down and bottom up approach to investing in property
funds. Initially the top down approach allocates sector and fund type based on the
benchmark. The bottom up approach then seeks to identify a range of funds which
are expected to outperform the benchmark.

Performance:
Q12011 | 1 Year | 3 Years Since
% % % Inception %
Performance 2.13 7.98 (5.22) (2.43)
Benchmark 1.90 9.09 (3.90) (1.69)
Excess Return 0.23 (1.11) (1.32) (0.74)

As the fund is based on the benchmark, normally performance should also reflect
the benchmark, albeit with a margin of outperformance. However the initial fund set
up and the subsequent part dissolution and reinvestment have resulted in
transaction costs, which detract from performance. Since inception many of the
underlying funds have outperformed, but not by a margin large enough to outweigh
the funds ongoing set up costs. As the portfolio diversifies further out of Triton,
transaction costs will continue to challenge the outperformance of the underlying
funds. In Q1, despite a further acquisition in the Unite Student Accommodation
Fund, returns were ahead of the benchmark. This was mainly attributable to strong

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 8



performance from the UBS South East Recovery Fund along with contributions from
a number of other sub funds.

Absolute Returns for the quarter

Openin Income Closin Active
P 9 Appreciation . Net 9 Management

Balance £000's Received || estment | B218NC€ | contribution

£000’s £000’s £000’s £000’s
Alliance | g4 744 234 242 ] 62,220 (723)
Bernstein
Fauchier | 55 013 506 i i 25519 149
GSAM 65,695 202 77 ; 65,074 (99)
Marathon | 57 556 | 1,211 i i 58,767 (126)
Ruffer 53,574 |  (601) 260 ; 53,233 |  (438)
SSgA 131855 | 1,433 ; (2.207) | 131,081 (6)
UBS 110,785 |  (827) 771 - |110729| (1,198
UBS 45573 243 728 3) | 46,541 104
Property

12.The above table provides details on the impact of manager performance on
absolute asset values over the quarter based on their mandate benchmarks. The
outperformance of Fauchier, and UBS Property had a positive impact on the
appreciation of holdings contributing £253k in total. Underperformance from
Alliance Bernstein, GSAM, Marathon, Ruffer, SSgA and UBS reduced appreciation

by £2,590k.

M&G Update

13.There are now five holdings within the fund with a further two in the pipeline, which
are expected to close in July 2011. The closing of the fund has been extended a
further 12 months to July 2012, to allow for more time to increase and diversify the
underlying holdings.

Macquarie Update

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 9




14.The fund is now over 50% invested with interests in telecom tower infrastructure,
airports and power generation. The assets owned by the fund continue to perform in
line with forecasts. Significant progress has been made on a new power generation
plant investment, which has been pursued by the fund over the last six months. In
addition to this, work continues on several other attractive investment opportunities
across roads, power and logistics, of which several are expected to reach
completion within the next 3 to 6 months. Macquarie and State Bank of India also
completed the establishment of an Indian domestic fund that will co invest along
side the fund, bringing together foreign and domestic capital in the same
infrastructure projects

Other Iltems

15.At the end of March 2011, £30.2m (book cost) had been invested in private equity,
which equates to 5.08% of the fund against the target investment of 5.00%. This
level still remains within the limits of the over-commitment strategy of 8.75%. In
terms of cash movements over the quarter, Adams Street called £825k and
distributed £74k, whilst LGT called £587k and distributed £879k.

16.The securities lending programme for the quarter resulted in income of £16.2k.
Offset against this was £5.7k of expenses leaving a net figure earned of £10.5k.
The fund is permitted to lend up to 25% of the eligible assets total and as at 31
March 2011 the average value of assets on loan during the quarter totalled £25.4m
representing approximately 11.2% of this total. The annual gross income from the
securities lending programme in 2010/11 totalled £115.7k with costs of £40.5k.

17.The passive currency overlay agreed by Committee was put in place at the end of
January 2011 with 100% Euro and 50% Japanese Yen hedges. As at 31 March
2011 the hedges were in a £1.1m negative position and against a half hedge
benchmark were down 0.75%. The interim figures were mainly attributable to
expectations of a European Central Bank rate rise which strengthened the Euro,
however fears over European Sovereign debt still loom and the Euro is still
expected to weaken over the near term.

18.For the quarter ending 31 March 2011, Hillingdon returned 0.81%, underperforming
against the WM average by 0.49%. The one year figure shows an
underperformance of 3.16%, returning 5.04% against the average return of 8.20%.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
These are set out in the report

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications arising directly from the report

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 10



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

Page 13

110Z “42140n() JS|

UOpsUlE JO YsnoLog uopuoy

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 35|



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

LY J0 g obed

1107 ‘4211010 S|

VST, WIS LION @

Towreostg Ly

SOSLIJORIRY) QWIOJU] PAXI] JO AIBSSO[D) o
sonsLdloeIRy) ANnby Jo A1essorn Sy
PIUOD JB[NULIO ] YSTY JO AIBSSO[D) 4%
oB[NULIO] YSTY JO AIBSSO[D) 1% %
SyJewyoudg 187

xipuaddy

20UBULIONJ pun, Jo3euey 61
uoI3oy Ag UONBIO[[Y 19SSV 81
uonnqLNY [euoISay 91

Kby - sumay jusuodwo)) €1
9OUBWLIOLIDJ PUn{ paurquio)) 4l
190§ Qouereg 11

Q0UBWLIOJIDJ JOTRURA 29 QWIAYDS 8
Areyuowuo)) ue[q 9

MITAIIAQ) [BUOTIBUIIU] €

110d3y 9ANNIIXY

Page 14



Ly jo ¢ abed
SOOIAIRG [ednNA[euy 29 YSIY JudunsaAu] Aq paredaid

“Jauenb is1y
ay} Jo} (dg9) % 0- pauinjal xapul sjaxe| Buibiswg DS “s1oxely Bulbiaw3 ay) ssoloe ainssaid Aleuonepul payess|a Apeaie
pauajybiay sey saoud [10 apnid ul ayids 8y "200Z d@2uls pakolus spodxa |NJ jo yimolb ay) Buijjey si selwiouods padojanap ulaysapn
Jo A1anooal Buusyie) pue mo|s ay| ‘}sablie| ;G S,plIOM BU} SW09aq 0} SOUEIH PUB Uleg Yjog }O0SA0 AWOU0Dd uel|izelg ay| }Ipalid
Jawnsuod uo xe} ayy Buiignop Aq uoneyur Ul uiel 0} sainseasw Aousblaws 300} |izelg (d99) %G L pauinjes ueder xa oloed EISY
padojere@ 3S.1d U LD 10} (d99D) %6'9- peuinjel ueder 3514 8yl "obeys auo je %L Aq |18} GZZ 19XIIN BU) Se sjexlew asl|ige)s
0} 9|qe|leAe uqG9z$ apew Apealle sey ueder Jo yueg ay] "SISO UOIONISUOIDI Ul UGOOZ$ PRIEWNSS UB SE ||oM SEB panssi 4 [|Im
1gop [BUOHIPPY ‘(SOAISSSI UGQER]S UNM) J0)IPaId dbie| e se aoe|d S}l SMOPRYSISAO USYO Jo}gap }sable| s,pliom ay) se snjels assueder
‘AiAnoe 21Wouoda ul 8bins B 0} pes| Seop } ‘U pliNgas pue X20)s dAoNpold sy Aosysep 0} poob ou Awouods ue ss0p I S|IYA

“1eah sy} 10} (d99)
%9'6 Ag pue Japenb }sil 8y} JOA0 (d9D) %G'S dn sem xapul eouBWY YLON 3S14 Y] "S|eHISNpU| pue seg % |IO Ul punoy saseaioul
1s9661q ay) ‘pauieb spoob Jawnsuod woly pede siojoas Ajinba |y ‘spuapialp pue spjoid ‘saoud 3o03s Buisu yum papunojun panoid
Swioja) aIedy}eay sewedqQ Juapisald Pajsisal jey} slainsul Yyeay woly suieouo) ‘Awouods ay} poddns 0) apew SjuswisaAul
S}l woJ uqe'e.$ Jo Jeak jse| Auinseas] oy} O} UOHNQUIUOD PJOJAS B dpew pad 8yl ‘juswuienob gn ey Joy Jyoud [enuelsgns
B UEBW P|NOM jey) sapnoss payoeq abebuow xoeq Ang o) uqzGL$ pasayo sey 9|y ‘uoissaideq jeals ayy Buunp pip Asy)
cm_t siead 900z au} 9ouls aiow paddoip mou aaey saoud pue €96 Ul uefag spJ0dal BoUIS S[9AS| }SOMO] JIBU) 0} |9} S8jes awoy SN
10309s ajenud Aq pajjen} %88 0} ulebe |84 ayes JuswAojdwaun ay| ‘€10z Ag }ouap ay) aAjey o} abpajd 0z9 ay} 19sw [m Aayy
1} "} @onpaJ 0} ybnous jse} Buimosb sem Awouods sy usym aseasoul o} Jolap 196png s mojje 0} Awouods pasueape Ajuo
ay) Buiaqg 1oy SN dYy pasionud 4N YL ‘1130 swwelboid aseyoind puoq juswuianob ugqoog$ sH yum peaye ysnd o} suejd pa4 sy

“1eak ay) Jano (d99) %G'/ pue auo Jalenb Jano (dg99)
%Z°G paulnial xapul YN xe adoing 3514 dU1 "%G'6 0} Apybiis pasealoap Juswhojdwaun 8uozoing '} Nejap 4O 3SK Sy} WOolj SaLUN0D
Jayuny Aue andsas 0} puny Jno [IEQ UGOOSS MOU B 3Injonlisal pinoys Aay) jey) spediajunod Jay padulAuod oI\ eebuy ajpegap
Buinupuod siy) o} asuodsal Ul ‘[eas 0} }NdIIP seajuelenb axew |[IM Yyoiym wnnoea [eopljod Bupsixe sy} sydsap uledg o} uoibejuod
JO Jes} Joj JNO |leq B saje}issadau [ebnuod ul }nejep Jo jealy} 8y ‘sainseaw padlojus 4| 8y} Buimojoy AjpAnoadsal 9, || pue
%9 Ag pajoeljuod sey 4go ysu| pue yaaio ‘Aisyduad ay) uo sauunod ay) Joy Buibusjieyo aq [m jey] “Aoijod [Bosl punos ainsua
0} sjuswuianob Buioioy Ag 03 sy} asl|Igels 0} Buiyess os|e pue aouUspRUOD dIWOU0IS Bulsooq s|oAs| [ewlou 0} sajel Buluinyas Aq
yimoub suozoin3 4a)soy 0} sadoy g03 sy "Jog Y} pue pa- sy} Aq padey jeu woly uolenyis Juaiayip Apuesyiubis e ‘Awouods peads
om) e yym Bujiesp st g03 8yl “uonepul jsuiebe puejs e ul Aojjod Asejeuow Buiusiybi 96z | 0} sdqgz ajed Aoljod ayy pasied g0 8yl

“Jeak ay} Jano (d99) %28 Aq pue Japenb jsiy ayy Jono (dg9)
%0°L dn sem aieys |Iv 3S.14 8yl 'siepenb usyeam paleyns s|elslel\ dlseg pue SadIAIBS JaWNsuod “uleBe puiyaq jsnl swoose |
yum LD Jono siojoes Buipes| ayy alem ABojouyss] pue se9 B |IO 'S8ssO| ay) Buipes| sajuedwod sduelnsul yum ayenbypes
asaueder ay) Buimoj|o} %¢ Aq Buibunid yolepy ul Jeak siyy [pA8] 3samo) st 0} paddolp 00l 3S14 @Yl ‘6002 O Jauenb yunoy ayy ueyy
18yB1Y %G| sulewsal Jey Ing uoisiAal piemdn ue Ul 010z 40 Japenb yunoy ayy ul %G 0 Ag pajoeluod 4ao MN "Aleniged Jo pus ayj je
%8’/ 0} |19} JuswAojdwaun "% Je sulewsal ing yaJej\ Ul Mojs pip uopepul "Bumsdn ue sjoadxa usyy Ing gL-1 L0Z 404 S}sesalo) ymoih
papeibumop Ajjigisuodsay Aseabpng Joj 8010 8yl "ymoub J03oas ajeald [any pue jgap Jojoas olignd jno fuejd ay) 0} }onis aulogsQ
ab1099 "ymoub pa| podxa Jo Jyduaq ay) Jnoypm uonejul 1obie) anoge pue saoud podwi Jaybiy jo ured ayy Buiesy aJe s1BWNSUOD
MN "0L0Z Ul Uqz'9%3F 0} 600Z Ul Uq/ 623 WOl Pasealdul SaolAIes pue spoob ul Jioyap aped) YN 8y punod Bulusyesm e ajdsaq

(d99) %2'8 Aq Mou ‘Jeak | JaAO peaye sulewal pue | | 0g duo Japenb
1910 (d99) %'z Aq dn sem puopn 3S14 YL ‘dueq Jad gL L$ e ulebe dn L paysiul sainng 10 dpnd Jo doud sy 8ouno Jad
0S¥ 1 $ 18 dn uapenb ayy Bulysiuy Ayjigeisul [eonijodoab jsutebe abpay aA1}09)e UE SBe U9as JUSISE S} PaNuUod ploS) ‘wuopadiapun
0} papus} SadIAIes pue poob Jawnsuod ajiym suleb jsabuosys oy} paonpoid sy00is Se B IO "Uol||L} 6'G$ JO ddD B yum Awouoos
1596619 puodas ay) awodag o} ueder passed Ajeoo euiyy saxenbyyues ayy o) Joud Atenige4 u] ‘edoin3 ul spoob papodwi
Jo} o paddoup puewsap pue saoud 10 dn paysnd |lowln} }se3 a|ppIN dY} se sioxep Buibiaw3 wiey 0} palidsuod SjuaAs Jaylo ay}
pue paJ 8y} ul sem A|gepuejsiapun ueder Japenb }sii 8y} JoAo aAlisod panoid [|iis s821pul Ajinba jsow ajIypp “1eak sy} Jo MEelS ay} ojul
300} Awouoda [eqo|B sy} wnjuswow sy} Bundnisip s[@ay S }i UO JOY SWOD SIOW [eJOASS MOU PUE JUSAS UOIEIaUSb B Ul 8dU0 Ino 8 0}
paJapISUOD SeM SISHO [eloueUl Y| ‘NT dU} WoJj Jnojleq e ojul padioy Aoyl Ayjus ubialanos jsaje| ay) [ebnuod Uim A}ains ojuouods
ueadoin3 jo uonesbajuIsIp BuinuRuod ay) "edlyy pue }se3 a|pPIA Y} INOYBNOIY) UOKNIOASY "UMOP}SW JESIONU PUB |Weuns) wo|
‘axenbypes Jans }sabbiq s,ueder - |0z Jo Buluuibaqg ayy ye Buindo0 sjuaAs Bulsye plIom Jo salies ay} pajolpald aney pinod APoqoN

uopsuljjif Jo ysnotog uopuoy 1107 “12110m( 35|

"9SIMIBUJO PaJe}S SSBJUN SWLIB) 499 Ul 8Je suinjal xapul ||y

'3l ol Fal By By ao siEow Bufisws 1som
oFL LFL aFL 1 1 dir ® 204 Dify pRdoEazsd
&g o L & & uodor e 4o
s e 2 L L AN =2 adoung padoiEasg d g
5 oL ) &g &g FROLE PN DAt L g
TE L8 ] &0 &0 AN X3 pUOAS, Ll g
Ls e e Ea Ea PHOA 1 g
Le L Fa ol ol =UDUL Iy 35
EIDS), EIDE), oa), T | ELJLO
2AH =3Iyl aUd [=] R | =L-TX a3yl
USR] SOUBLLIOLIS ]
MD=a), =20y D=3l =Eay D3l BUg ajDg ol 103, SYpUo  =Edul
1 _ _ 1 a0l
- 0L
05

£3038TH 20UBLLIONIS

(Jgoy un) sougwiIiolls ] Xopul ambyg

LI, WIOYJION @

Page 15




LY 40 y abed
SOOIAIOG [eONATRUY 29 MSIY JuounsoAu] Aq paredaid

((@sn) %'z pauinial xapul puog ajelodio) ayebaibby [eqo|o [enden
Aejoreg ayy ajiym (ASN) %z 0- PaUIN}al Xapul puog A0S SN NP @Y} Jalenb ay) o4 's}osse uaAeyY ajes 0} 3oeq SI0}SaAul Juds
uoibas WNIN 8y} ul aiaymas|a pue }dABT ul sjuswdoljaaap alojaq ‘Alenuga- AlJes ul 9,/2°¢ 10 ybiy yjuow Q| e Ny Ainseal] yewyousq
1eak-0| 8y} uo pjaik ay} mes Buises aAieuEnb Jayuny JO pooyliayil padnpal Jusnbasuod pue ejep dlwouods Buirosdwi ay]  seoud
uo Beup e se joe saiadoud pjosun se ‘Ajiaioe Jexiew Buisnoy si Juswaroidwi Jo subis moys 0} 194 10)08s AJuUo 8y “9%8°g JO MO| JedA g
e 0) Buijje} JuswAojdwaun yym syjuow juasdal ul A|gessnou pasealoul sey ymolb qor Jaquieoa ul /G wolj dn ‘Z° 19 1e Xxapul 8y} yim
Yluow SAND9SU0D ;0Z dY} J0j papuedxa AJAIIOE O1LIOUODS Jey) sajedipul yotey Joj Jodas Bulnjoeinuew |NS| 8yl “010Z JO pud ay)
1B 9AIBSaY |elapad pue juswulanob ayy Aq paounouue sabexoed sninwiys [euonippe ay} O} ||dM papuodsal Awouods ay) ‘SN ayl u|

“Japenb is| 8y} 1oy (4N3) %ir'e-
pauinial xapul }pa1) sjebaibby eqolo [ended Aejoieg aus ajium (4N3) % |- PaUINISL xapul puog 09 ueadoing NAr 8YL "Z¥'26
0} Jaquiaoa( JO pud 8y} Je GE'#0| WOJj 10BJJUOD Spealds MES SI0}09S 9 SSOJOB Saljijus apelb JusWw)saAul GZ| Jo aAlejuasaldal ‘xapul
JA g adoun3g xxeu]l syl -Jopenb ayy Jano sdqgQg 03 sdqog| Aq pasealoul spuoq asanbnyuod uo peauds plaik Jeak-QL a8y} se ‘s)sod
Buimouloq ui asi 1sa661q ay) pasayns |ebnuod Janamoy sdqgl/ O} pung 8y} Jano peauds ay) Buiyll ‘%0L 9A0ge paquild puoq Jesk-Q|
S,pueal| UO SPISIA ‘PaXIW dJam pung UBWISS) 8y} snstoA uolbas ayy ul speaids pjalA puoq juswuianob Jeah usa| ‘sajel jsalajul
asleJ 0} uonuajul sy pajleubls g0 8y} Jaye %Ge'z woly dn ‘9, e Jo plalA Buisod e yym Jalenb ayy Jano pasealoul pung Jesh-Q|
s Auewiag) ‘spjalA puoq juswuidanob Jayjo Yim sy aouelq pue Auewsss) ul sanuipuod ymmolb Buoss sjiym ‘Ayurensoun [eopijod pue
sainseaw Ajuaysne Ag payoedu st Alaydiied ay) ul puewap O1ISSWOP SB PauUSPIM S8oUBIBYIP YMolD [euoneN "SYuow SA)NJasu0d
0z 1o} uoisuedxa Buijjeubis Jaquiadsaq Ul G'GG woly dn ‘yosey ul 9°/G pajsod [N dusodwo) suoz oing el [euly 8yl “sabem ol
S]09JJ ,pUNOJ PUODSS, PIOAR 0} WIS} WNIpaw ay} Jano Ayjigels aoud Buiniesaid 0} papiwiwod s gDF 8y} ‘Sjoyiew puog juswuianob
auoz oin3g |esayduad ul Aypejoa Buinupuod ayy jo auds ul  Bupssw 1oUNo) Buluianos) |udy 2 S) e %Gzl O} 8jes Bupueuly
Aay sj ul aseasoul dgGz B UOIOUBS O} YUE( [esudd 9 Sl 8Y) swedsq (g03) dueg |esua) ueadoing sy} pejoadxs Ajopim sy

(dg9) %0°L pauted syi9 uoN Builisis N 8Yk B|iym ‘Jouenb auy Joy
(d99) %80- & UMOP PasOJo SHID %0}S IV IS1d dUL "%69°E Je JoHEND By} 9S00 0} Joquda( JO PUS BU} 1B %9Y'C WO pasealoul
sey pjaik Jib Jeak Q| yewyousq 8y]| "UOZUOY }SedaIo} 8y} Jano Buipuads ul abueyd ou ypm [jesono [esinau Ajjeosy sem 1o6png
ay) ‘10}09s a)es0diod sy} 0} Aemeanlb }sepow e Jo a)ds Ul JIASMOH *,YImolis) Joj 1abpng, e Se paquosap Sem YdJel pEZ dU} uo Jobpng
s,8UIN0qgsQ J0o|[@ouey) ‘sainseaw Apss)sne [eosl Bujwoodn sy} pue Alenuep ul 8sesloul | WA 8U} USAID LD 40} Ymmoib jo doeq
aounoq jueoyiubls Aue Jo aouasqe ayy Bunsabbns |'7G o0} Aienuga4 ul |9 jo Buipeal e woly Ajdieys paddolp (JNd) Aenins sebeuew
Buiseyoind Buunjoeinuew yolep 8yl 0L0Z JO JoHENnb yi Ul Ul JO9 Ul UONOBIIUOD %G'0 Pale|al Jayjeam ay) Yim ‘pajelolsiop
sey ejep ymolb JanemoH "800z 100 douls 1saybiy sy pue }obie} [eloijo sy} 9Aoge %G Z Isowle — Aieniga 0} Jeak auy ul % 0)
pasealoul |dD MN ".pauayjbuais pey ajey yueg Ul 8seaiou| Ue IO} 8Sed 8y} " UOIe|jul JO} YOO[INO0 Wid) Jeau ay} 0} suolsiAal plemdn
Jayuny usAb, ey Buigou ssynuiw yaep DdIA Ul UIM ‘%G 0 Je diel 8seq ay} pjoy 0} panuiuod (3og) puelbu3 jo yueg ayl "shooy
ay} yonw AIsA usaq sey Jl 0} }0Bal 0} MOY UO UOISIAIP (DdIN) @aiiwwo) Aoljod Alejauoly ay) pue uoiepul MN ‘L LOZ JO Hels ay} asuIs

‘sajel }salsul Jiay) Buisiel [je eulyd pue eipuj ‘eissny ‘|izelg uaas sey siy) pue saoud Aypowwod Buisu
Aq uaalp s}ex ew Buibiawa 8y} Ul SUJSOUOD SS)BUIWOP UOHEB[JU| "UBA By} pue Spuoq Juswulanob 8109 Jo asuadxa a8y} Je saloualind
Buipjeif Jaybiy pue sjesse joylew bBuibiews ‘saninbs dn paysnd sey ajjadde Mysu ul 8SEBJOUI UB S|IYm 92USPLUOD JaWNSU0D
pue ssauisng Buiseaioul ajeolpul SABAINS  “%Q'g JO MO| JeaA-0M) B 0} |8} JuswAojdwaun pue Yalep Ul Yjuow SANDSSUOD Yjuow
puodas a8y} Joj paseasoul JuswAoldwa SN "Builooy Jawlly B 0} panow sey AJaAodal 2jWouods [eqo|b 8y} Jey) Sajedipul ejep dlWouo2d
aAIlIsod Juaoal JBABMOH "UDJEJ\ JO S¥98M Ise| ay} Ul pasde||od juswuianob s} se 8oue)sisse [ejoueuly 1oy N3 8y} o) Adde o) puejay)
pue 829315y pamojjo} [ebnyod se sjaas) ybiy (s je Hagje ‘Aisepow yoeq pases aney spealds pjaiA puoq juswuianob auoz oind
jesayduad ajiymuesyy “sainssaud Aseuonepul Juanbasgns ay) pue saoud Ajpowwod ybiy Jano suisduod Bujiobuo Buposyas Jauenb
By} 19A0 pual} spiemdn Jiay} pawnsal aAeY SPIBIA Janamoy ‘syooys asay) Buimojos Ayajes o0y Jybiy [eniul ue wouy payyeuaq uedepr
pue Auewis9) ‘HYN ‘SN Y} Ul S}exJeW puoq juswulanob 8100 ay] "o pajie} ymolb juauwisaaul pue padwnis Buipuads Jawnsuod
se 0L0Z Jo Jauenb jse| ay} ul %¢e 0 Aq juesys Awouods ay) se umopmo|s dieys e paoey ueder siajsesip |einjeu ayj o} Joud usAg
‘uledaduUN Y0o0ojINo s ANUN0D 8y} ¥a| sey sisio jueld Jesjonu ewiysnyng ay) usy} lweuns) Juanbasqgns ay} ‘ueder ul ayenbypes ay|
‘uononpoud |I0 JOA0 9S0. UIBdu0d se [aLeq Jad /1 1$SN 0} Buleos saoud (10 apnio mes uoibas (YNIIN) ESY ULON pue 1se3 a|pplin
ayy ul |eaeaydn [eoijod Buipeaids pue abueyo swibay -Awouods |eqolb sy} 0} SHO0YS JO Jaquinu B mes | |0z JO Japenb isiy ayl

uopsuijiy Jo ysnotog uopuoy [10C ‘421100 IS

ISTLI, WIOYLION @

"9SIMIBU)O PIJE)S SSBJUN SWIB} 499 Ul 8Je suinjal xapul ||y

o L oo =L @l- D2 145 Wdr
&8 oF s @0 a0 1A 45 paYUN =3pUl 35 [}
L3 s e a0 a0 padun =2pul 354 [ ]
&L & &F oL ol FAOONE I’ SIS -M O SLE T [ ]
ag [ &P 5L 5l SHIE UL SL £ HOOMS I IS g
&8 o L' £ oy SIS AL SL-F A20LE e 38 [}
s oF L3 a0 a0 SIS CAL -0 J23LE Iy 35 [ ]
oy o e o @i HEPU A9 Iy 35 [ ]
sioay, £I0a), a), Efa| SL LY
=T EETI N ol Ioa) a3l
04y SUINgaY SOUBLLICIIZ ]
O
~—
(0]
EILTR=TT] A ==T A= =T ] =TT U0 Ol Joa) YU 3R w
: _ w0
_ l-F- _ --ul i
+ sy
+ a0l
el

nm.HOMm.mIH SOUELLII O3

m&mw EHU_ SoUEULICTIZ  22PUT 2WooUu] paXEl]




SO0IAISG [EONA[RUY B YSIY Jusw)saAu| Aq paledaid 1Y Jo G ebed

"AloAnoadsal %8, pUe %E'¢ ‘%9'G Aq UsA pue Bulusls ‘Jelog sn
ay) Jsuiebe Buiuieb sayenb ayy papus oing ay] “juswhojdwaun YyinoA Joj juad Jad G'g pue Juad Jad G Qg 0} 8sol ajel ssajqol
s,uledg ‘seqjuod Ag -jued Jad ¢'9 0} paddoip juswAojdwaun onsawop sAUBWIBS) "g00Z SIB| S2UIS 8w} }sll} By} J0) Jusd
Jad g1 Japun ‘us9 Jad @' 0} paddoip auozoing ayy ul 8jed ssajqol ay] “Japenb siy) ymodb jsngol usas sey yolym auozoing
8y} uo Jej os joedwl JlWOUOIS jueds pey sey ayenbypes s,ueder ‘puepd] pue uledg ‘lenbnupod Aq yay Buieq Apusind
uled ay) BulBPISUOD [BISISACJUOD SBM Sl SIY] "800Z S2UIS Sojed Ul 9SL }sily 84} Sem siy] "y/ lidy uo jaw sioxew Aoljod g93
3y} UBUYM PaAILIE SUISOUOD UOIB[JUl SSBIPP. 0} %GZ | O} % | WoJj asll 8)ed }saiajul pajoadxa ayl "Jouap [easly s,A1unod ay) ul
ulas 0} sued siy jo |enroidde Asejuswelied 196 0] pajie) ay Jaye ‘sajeto0g asor ‘Jaysiuiw awid asanbnyod ay) jo uoneubisal
3y} pue sapelbumop }gap juswuianob asanbnuod om} jo apds ul Jualjisal paulewal Aouaund ajbuls ay] “salunod |esayduad
$,8U0Z0INT By} JO y)esay [eosl ay) JoAo saliom o Buibbniys ‘iepenb siyy jjem pswliopad oing syl ‘eate oin3 ayj uj

"9,2'2 Aq usA 8y} Jsuiebe pauieb )1 Jenamoy ‘9%,9'G Aq 0in3 pue 9% AQ punod a8y}
}suiebe umop Japenb ay) paso|o Jejjog 8yl "spoob Jswnsuod pue sied ‘saiddns jeuysnpul Jo} ayjadde osawop pue saoud
j1o Jaybiy jo asnedaq juad Jad z'G Aq pabins spodw| ‘puewsp oisawop Buimoib pue seoud (10 Bulieos Jo Ss}o8ye Uy} 19SHO0
Jou p|noo spodxs pJodas se Aienuep ul pajoadxa uey) Jopim malb youap aped) SN ayl “Anr ise| mo| sy ueyy Jaybiy jusd sad
$'9Z soles awoy Yyum ‘A1sanodal usasun jng [enpelb e Buieas si 1oxiew Buisnoy ay) ‘0s UaAT JoxJew ay} uo paybiam Alojuanul
Buimolb pue 3ipalo Jybi Jo uoneuiquoo ayy se Ajdieys paddolp seoud pue ‘Yymolb jo syyuow jybiess ¢ Bumoljos ‘Aleniga4 ul
pajoadxa uey} aiow [[9) SN dY} Ul SBWoY Jo sajes ‘payiom sey (Buises aAfjeljuenb Jo punod puodas ay}) 30 Jeyl SAIEDIpUl S|
siy] 1snbny ise| Jo juad Jad 9'G 8y} wolj umop ||am ‘yuad Jad g'g 0} umop paddolp sey juswAojdwaun ‘suoleloadxa uolejjul
ployasnoy ul dwnl eb.e| e Bunessusb Jeyenb taao dn joys sdwnd ay) 1e seoud auljoseb JaybiH “Aoydniyueq 1oy paji sieyjoig
uewya Jaye ‘o0z Ul uebaq sisuo |eloueuly 8y} aouls aoed }s8)se) 8y} 18 YoJey Ul pauljoap JUsWIjuss JaWNsSUod ‘gn ayy uj

"9¢ ¢ Ag 0In3 8y} jsuiebe umop sem Ji JsAsMoY ‘%G AQ UBA 8} pue %4 g Aq Jejjog SN ey} isurebe Buiuieb
Japenb ay} paso|o Buiusls Buye} ueyy sayiel tsjem Buipeasd) 1axtew Buisnoy e jo ainjoid e oy Buipes| Areniga4 ul %g 0
9S0.J Xapu| 8dlid 9SNOH apimuoneN ay] obe syjuow z| poois Aay} ataym mojaq Apybis Ajuo seoud [jesano Buines| Jayenb
siy} asoJ Ajpajoadxaun saond asnoy HN "0L0Z uwnine aduis doup s} 8} S| Uol|iw 84°Z 0} 000°ZL 1O [IB} U} 18y} moys sainbiy
[BIOIO "S10}08S SBIIAIBS SSaUISNg pue adueuly sy} Ag pajexood juswanoidwi Siy} Jo Yoniy "0L0Z 10 pus 8y} %6/ 0} patedwod
%8/ 1e Bunus ‘Ajjybis parosdwi ajel uswhojdwaun Hn YL HOO[INO JIWOU0Id HN Bulussiom ayj UO Pasnd0) SI0}SaAUI
se Bulals ay) jsuiebe pauiny sey snooy sy} ‘usyl d2UIS “L0¥9 1S 18 ybiy yiuow | e 0} 8sol punod a8y} ‘%1 JO 91ed [ dD MN
8y} Jo 3oeq 8y} uo ‘Jepenb ay) ul Alle] "yolepy piw Ul pases|al sem Jobpng ay) souls Aidieys paddolp punod ay] “slo}soAUl
Aouauino sipesun o} unbaq sey siehed xey ysiug pue Awouods Mn 8y} uo 8zesanbs [eosl) Jybl) 8y} Jo 10918 BUL ‘YN dY3 uj

"sooud Aypowwod Buis pue yibuaiis OILIOUOIS D1}SSWOP Pajodlyal uqzo'L$
40 yoyep 8ped} siyL ‘00z 82uls Jopenb siyy yoyep apely Apsuenb jsiy sy paploosl eulyg ‘110z LO Ul 'seoud j1o [eqolb ybiy
pue ayenbyues asaueder ay) audsep puewsap [eqo|b Buosis Buieubis ‘spodxe yosey ul abins psajoadxaun ue pasunouue
euly) "ymoib [eqolb Jano sies} pasiel yolym ‘yately ul axenbyues ueder ay) Jaje sasso| dieys sy JO || Wolj paIdA0dal Uey)
aJow sey )l Jey} SMoys sIy] "saloualind payull Apowwod Joy puewsp pajjleny sejjadde ysu Buusrodal se $¢0 |1 $ 03 bulbins
Jejjop ay} suiebe ybiy Jeah gz e Uy Jejjop uelesisny ayy Jayenb ay) Buung "epedsp e uey} alow Ul UOHOe /S pPajeulplo-0d
yons jsiij 8y} mes ‘ueder Jo yueg ay) pue puebul jo syueg ueg |enua) ueadoing ‘DAIasaY |eJopa4 ay) Buipnjoul syueq
Ag uonuaAlalul 8y uononJisuooal Joy Aed pue swie|o }@aw 0} spunj ajeledal 0} 9ABY pINoMm SaLUN09 Big Jayjo pue siainsul
asoueder jey) Builaq siojeap Ypm JUSPIIUOD 810W MaIB SI0ISSAUI ‘JEM PJJOM PUODISS U} 90UIS Jejjop 8y} jsulebe |aas| }saybiy
s}l 0} paleos UaA 8yl "yosel\ piw ul @enbypes assueder ay) Jo afem oy} ul sybly piodoal 0} Aousiind By} USALP pey oym
sloje|noads ay} jsulebe ajjeq 0} USA JO YUOM SIejjop JO Suol||ig ||9S 0} $2240} paulol syueq [esuad |nuamod jsow spliom ay

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy I107 4211010 JS|

ISTLLT, WISY)LION

"8SIMIBY)0 PBJE)S SSB|UN SWB) g9 Ul 8. suinjal Xepul ||y

a0 e el LetL- FiF Fi'F JD(2p PUDIDET A0S
Lo s SELL- LF - Faa iFl dDNop  UDIDLETY gy
[Fag=4 P ary b= &F 0 40 auoy SR gy
g L Ll L e ST E uad  =ssundor ]
L = "0 LEE- LTE unE  uoun uoadoind gy
L LLlL- E FLE FLE doNop =31DlE pELUN g
Elo=), EID=), =) =/1si] ELJ Uy
24 =TT =101} al loa), 23l
0ASUITNGe]  ASUSIINT
JIM a0 dHZ Adr 4n3a a5n
! ! ! I ) -
L e i LT P 1 .wm_m-_#

Wl

4w
] ] o
I Wl

| P
IG5
0l
A ) S - MEYT ASUSUAT)
Az ane dHz Adr ENE asn
1 1 | 1 1 [

BT

I - w0

WEED

WL L

LT WIEF T ¥

240l

WEMSI E - JEY T ATUSUNT)

(Jg5 ur)souBUIIoIs J ASUSIIND




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

"SISBq PIZI[eNUUE PUB ATJR[SI B UO o, [ €' PUB %87 0 Aq Suruiojrodino
‘K1oA1300dSa1 941,6°G pUB 949 ¢ PIUINIAI Sey umopmelq VHSS (6007 ounf) uondoour dours
pue ojep 03 sypuowr g1 oy} 1o ‘uondadur a0uls s1)renb , oy} JO ¢ UI JIBWYOUQ SII PaId)q
seq punj oyl ‘%GS 0 Jo umar ausodwod dy) 03 paredwod 9,¢G () SUIINIOI IBWYOUdq
s3I pountojrddiopun Afjeurdiewr punj umopmelq vVOSS oyl ‘110z Jo Ioyuenb js| oy 104

umopmeI(q vossS

"A[9AN00dSsaI ‘04,9G° 6T SNSIOA 9%79°6] PUB %8('] SNSIOA 94¢ '] SUIUINIAI YIBWYOUIq
o Jo peaye A[peurdrew st yHSS (8007 oquiaAaoN) uondoour dours pue porad Jeak duo ay)
104 "110T YoteN Surpud 1o3renb oy 10} 9407 1 SNSIOA 946" Suruwimal Spewyousq arsodwod
si poyoen sey oropiod yOSS oyl ‘ojepuewr pageuewr Ajoalssed e woyy pojoadxe sy

VOSS

"sIseq pozijenuue
ue U0 NIBWYOUSq Y} IOJ %pE'9 SNSISA 949/°G PIISAIRP sey (1007 Iequida() uondaour
Q0UIS puB 107 YOIBJN 0} SYIUOW Z[ oy} IO} 9,89°C JO UINJOI JIBLWYousaq oy} 03 paredwoo
%6F'S pouwImaI syoeg uewp[on ‘spouad owm 108u0] oyl UMOpP SeIp 0) SANUNUOD GO(OT
‘20O 01 Jo1d usds douewIofodIOpPUN A JOAOMOY (SI9)IEnb § ISB[ 9Y) JO INO 9 UI YIBWYOUSq
S paropeq sey orjojiiod oY UOIOJ[OS QWOOUI PAXI) O} d[qenquiie si douewiojodiopun
oy} ‘xopu] JA4+¢ SO poyury xopu] gSId oyr Sumyoen oropiod oy jo jusuodwioo
SIS poyul] xopul oy} PIAy  sdqg] Jo oourwniojrodiopun QANE[AI B ‘94/G°() SNSIOA %7 ()
Surwmgar 110z ‘1O 1oy yewouaq dsodwod s s[ren orjojirod puoq SyoeS UBWIP[OD) YT

SYJoeS uBWIp[on)

"SISeq PAZI[BNUUR PUB JANR[II B UO %,/ /" ¢- AQ JIRUI]IUIq
oy Sururogrodiopun 10AMOY 9,7 () POUINIAL Sy Ureisulag douel[[Y ‘(9007 Yore|N) uondoour
oourg sporrad owr) 193U0[ [[B IOA0 ddueuLIOjIodIOpUN S}Od[Far Apuenbasuoo pue ‘siojrenb
T1 ISB[ 9y} JO Yoed Ul Iewyoudq s} pawojrodiopun sey orjoptod oyl sdqe paioenap
AJreuonippe s30039 Louann)) -(sdqg-) uonsod yse) yrewyouaq Jo yi pue (sdqy[-) s1ovIeA
SuiSiowy ySromIono ue Aq paroyunod 21om (Jysromiopun ‘sdqg¢y+) ueder pue (JUSIOMISAO
‘sdqe+) eOoLOWY UMON WOI} SuOnnqLiuod oAnisod se ‘[ennou [[BIOA0 OI0M  S)OJYJO
uoneoo[[y ‘S1oIeN Surdiowyg oy) pue ueder judIxo 10sso] ' 03 pue (A[oanoadsar sdq ¢¢-
pue 96-) BoLIOWY HION ‘@doIng ur uorjod[es yo0ls dAne3ou 0} 9jqeinqrnie Ajuewrid sem SIy ],
‘SISeq 9ATJE[OI B UO %9[ - JO 9oUBWIOJIodIopUN Ue ‘0466’ [ JO UINIAI NILWYOUSq JY} SNSIOA
04,0 poujar orjoptod A3mba [eqo[S urdIsuIdg JOURI[[Y Yl ‘1107 JO Ionenb isT oy) 104

URISWIdY dURBI[[Y

IUBULIOId J JOSRURIA]

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy

LY 40 9 abed

I110C akmwkﬁﬁu AYA

VST, WIS LION @

“SIeWyoueq ue[d [e30], 10§
%710°L 0} 9AIR[AI 9% /$'Q POUINIAI sey ue[d Y} ‘G66[ 1990100 Ul uondoour oouI§ ‘sowely
owm} 193U0] Ay} [[B I9A0 douewiofodiopun smoys uopSul[[lH JO y3nolog UOpuo| Yy}
‘s189A 9311} IS oy ur Jojrenb ouo isnf ur ypewyoudq 93sodwod s SuLd}eq ue[d Oyl YPIA

‘(sdqg/-) s109p30 Kouarmyd pue (sdqi [-) uonedore WYSromIaAo ue 03 onp sdqy [-
JO uonnquuod 9A1E3OU 19U B Ul PAJNSAL SeY SSB[O 19sse SIy) JoAdmoy ‘(sdqgr+) spuog
ore10di0) wogy Suruod s30950 uondIAs danisod oy Aq 19sJ0 AYSIS B SIOAPYS IS,
'$10J0e1}0p 1931e] o3 (%7€ 0-) BOLIOWY YLON pue (2471 1-) odoing [ejuounuod ‘(o,18°1-)
SN oY PIm (248%°¢-) sanmba UIyiIM UONOI[AS J00IS dAneSou 03 panquye A[@Sie] 9q
ued 9,967~ JO UINJOI QATIB[AI JY) 21oyM ‘poriad SI) IoA0 douetIojIodiopun o) pauIuIdlp
sey 110z ‘1O Jo ey 0) amoid Je[ruis v SIBWYOUSQ S I0J 9,G7'§ O} paredwoono
%¥0'S JO wmjar B M pouioyrodiopun os[e sey ue]d 9y} ‘poudd I1eok ouo Iy B>O4a|U
‘[[eI9A0 JenNaU AJIIB] 21oM [se)) pue Aynbg Sm\wcmw
‘Qieisg [BY ‘spuog woij suonnquyuod 9yl (sdqgz+) 10mqunuod jou oanisod jsofie
oy sem uor3or Jururoprod osiom oy ur jyIromiopun 3urdq sonnbo uedel S[IyMUBIIA
'syurod sISeq gz- & UOINQLIUOD 19U dANE3ou 3sdadIe] oy} SuIAey I0J03S SIY} Ul PI)Nsal
sey 1o1enb oY) 100 souewtojrodiopun sanmbo 3 ‘(sdqpgz-) uonos[as y003s ysnoiy) pue
(sdqgz-) uoneooqe ysnoiyy yjoq I0INqLIUOd dANE3AU B SeM UOIIBIO[[B 19518} JU) 0} JAIR[OI
%6.'G AQq ySromiopun ‘sonmbd ueoLIOWY YMON A[9SIOAUO)) "UOISAI SIY} SUNYSIOMIOAO
woly suonnquiuod (sdqgp+) 1099 Kouowmd pue (sdqog+) uoneoo[e oapisod oY)
AQ 1eYMIWOS POJRIOI[AWE SeM SIY], "UONIIS J00)s 0) panqiipe sjurod siseq 11 2Ane3aU
9y} JO Mo G¢§ I0J Paunodoe yoiym uordar 3 xd adomyg ayy ur Kjqejou jsowr ‘sanmbo
WOIJ UONdI[AS Y003 9AnEIouU 9y} SI ddouewtojrodiopun siy) Jo roAup Arewnid oayy 946 0-
Jo ooueuioj1ad-19pun UB Ul PIINSAI 9%GE'] JO UINAI Teuryoudq dysodwod ue[d [e10],
oU} 03 9ANE[AI YOIyM Ioyrenb o) 10J 9418°(0 PAUINIAI UOPSUI[IH JO yInolog uopuo] oy}
‘dopyoeq sy uf "s}odJEW [BIOURUIJ QYY) UI 9SBIUN SNED 0} SANUNUOd A[Ie[oa Junnsal
oyl ‘ueder ur oyenbyires oyl 03 BOLFY YMON PuUe ISeq S[PPIA oY Ul [eaeaydn [eonijod
oy} WO SYOO0YS JO IoquNU B PaIofjns AWOU0dd [eqo[S oY1 ‘110Z JO Ioyenb 31sT oy up

JIURBULIOJId J QUWAYIS



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

SIeWyoudq 9y} I0J %[ €' 0} paredwiod 9,06°Z JO UINol B
ynm ‘010z Amf ur uonydaour aours souewIojIodiopun 9AT)R[AI € J09[J1 IdIYone,| ‘Ioyenb [enur
oy ur doueunioprodiopun JuedIUZIS 0) NP IGAIMOH "% 7f | POUINIAL YIIYM %G + ljuoul
€ MO4dIT SHewydouaq 19318} 119y} 03 JANE[AI J9)enb JUdLMD Oy} Ul %70’ POUINIAI JA1yone|

Jarydney

"Xapul 8y} I0J %, ¢ ¢ L1 03 paredwod o4t,¢ ()7 JO UINIAI € UM pawIojiodino sey uoyjerejy
‘0107 ounf ur uondoour 9dUIs ‘IOAOMOH '9,9¢°7 SNSIOA 9,0[ ¢ Surumgar sdqgz- Aq xopul
PIOAA IDSIN 9 Srewyouaq sit pa[ren orjojiiod uoyieIey ay) ‘1107 JO Ioyenb IS oy} 10,4

uoyjeIBI

‘porrad owres oy} I9A0 24, 19°()
SNSIA 9,78°G Sunsod ‘siseq 9ATJR[AI B UO 94,81 °G AQ JIewyouaq s pauiojradino sey orjoptod
oy ‘010Z AeN uondaour 2ouIg ‘9481°() JO gD WUOIN € YOI 10] unjal yrewyoudq Axoxd
oy 03 paredwod 9y4,9°(- pauanjar orjojurod RPNy oYy ‘rouenb snoraaxd ay) 03 JsenuUOd uf

JIJJIY

-oyepuewt siy} 0} parjdde uoaq sey yJewyouaq ou jussaid 3y

“UINJOI AIN[0SqE 2,8 B SOAdIYOR orjoj1od oy ‘0107 AeJN JO Pud a3 Je uondaour

Q0UIS 9,0 SI SYIUOW 901y} ISe] Y} IO} UINJl dY) pue UOI[[IW Z'7F JO punj oy} ojul Jojsuer)
oU) 0} anp sem SIY} JOAIMOY ‘UOI[[IW ¢'GF O} POSBAIOUL SJUSUNSIAUI DI Y} JO an[eA Y[,

SHUIUWYSIAU] DA

IUBULIOId J JOSRURIA]

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy

LY J0 / obed

I110C QNN&&&@ AYA

VST, WIS LION @

‘K[9A10adsar 949/ °0- PUB 2,Q¢ [~ 1 SUINIAI SANR[OL JBIA G PUEB ¢ ) YIIM ‘S)NSAT 00T +O
Ay 01 9[qenquye A[die| st douewopdiopun (9007 YyoIejn) uondoour aouls pue sporrad
owr) 193U0[ oY) 10, 'SISBQ SANJB[I B UO 9,70 [- JO doueuLiojrodiopun ue “YIWouaq oy}
10J 2,80°6 03 paredwod 9,86°/ PAISAIRP Sty punj oy} ‘porrad 1894 U0 oY) IAQ “600T ‘2O
01 ySnoxy) 8OO Ul WINUMOp Y} SUIMO[[0J ‘suInjal anjosqe aAnisod jo 1a11enb aAnNoasuoo
L 9y ST SIYL, IBWOUaq oy} I0J 9,06 [ SNSIOA 9,¢1 7 Surmal ‘11z Jo 1ouenb is1 oy
10y xoput spun, pasuefeq [V [ddd N AdI 2y paianaq sey orjojuod Auadord SN oYL

Kaadoad SAn

0416 JO UINJAI JIBWYOUq ) Isurese 9,01 Sururniar pautiojradin
sey orojrod oyp (8861 IoquIddd() uondadur oouls IGAIMOY  ‘A[9ANddsar 9470 Z-
pue %67 [- JO SUINIOI JANE[AI UM JUIPIAD [[UIS SI douewojrodiopun sporuod 180K oAlf
pue 921} Y} IAQ %79 T~ JO SO UONIIOS JI0IS 9ANE3AU M SOOIAIOG IAWNSUO))
ureSe SI 10)nqQLIUOD JUBOYIUSIS JSOW Y] "SISBQ QANR[AI B UO 04, ¢G 7~ JO doueuLIojIodiopun
UR 04/ 6°G PIISAISP oARY SN ‘porrad 18k ouo oy} 10AQ (Sdq9[+) SUOIEITUNWIWIOII],
pue (sdqgi+) seD 2 110 Y31omiono oY) pue (sdqgg+) S[BLIIBRIN dlseqg yJromiopun oy}
3uraq sromqruod urew Ay} ‘(sdqyg+) [[BI9A0 9AIISOd 219M SUOISIOIP UONBIO[[Y orjoptod
oy} Jo douewLIORdIopUN YY) 0} SIOINGLIUOD J[qEIOU OS[e 1M S103093s (sdq(9-) 218D YeeH
pue (sdq/z-) sen 2 10 oy pog °10309s Fururojredispun Sy} 0} UOLBOO[[E JYSIOMISAO
Uk WO PIALIdp sem sdqQgz- ‘uonnquyuod jey) JO UMo s} uo sdqop - peInqnuod yorgm
I0109S SOOIAISS IoWINSUO)) oY) urpim Aprernonted ‘(sdqgy1-) uonos[es o0is aAneSou 0}
a[qeinquye A[OSTe[ SI SIY], 'SISEq SADR[AI B UO %/ ('~ &q %€0'T JO WIMAI oIeyS [[V IS1d
oy Suruoprodiopun ‘1ojenb s oy ur 9,60 0- paurmar oroyrod Aynbg N SEN UL

sdn

Page 19

IUBULIOLId J JOSBRURIA]



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

VST, WIS LION @

Ly jo g abed
W ¥'6553

zzoze'syl ZLLEe0e clLo 43¢ 810 090 11°G12'¢6- 9¢€°0- 1€°0- Lv'0 010 18¥9z'Cle ¥8°0 ¥8°0 L¥0 e
01'8€G'GZL- LG'1LEV'198 8yl 6y’ Lv0 96°} 21°90%'961- €€0- €0~ €61 6G°} 0G°€95°06.- AN AN G0°0- 445
Z8'vE8' LEV- Z€T€9'69G- 90°}- 90°}- 900 660" 88'192'¢86 98’1 98’1l S00 40" 6€¥96°158- 6G°)- 657}~ 900 €G'}-
oLel oLel - 000 - 000 000 - - - 000 000 - - - 00°0-
65°G6.°€0L 6.'615682- ¢9°0- 90~ [4)0) 0L0- £9'690°9€€ ¢L0 €20 L0 vl LLSYT'LS 420 [420) 99'0 8.0
€€'G66'2L6L'L- G0'SLL'00EC-  SO°C- v0'¢- 18°0- G8'¢- 88'/€8°8. 200 200 ov'e v'e ¥8°188°€20‘L €60 €60 €60 0o
G9'¥8SC- 8¥°'GGL'6 S0°0 900 620 €0 veeve'si 010 010 cso 290 9€'256'62- L1°0- L1°0- §¢'0- €v0-
88'66.L'¢- zeLes'y 000 000 610 610 LE'9Z6°CI 100 100 19} 89°L 0S'eveie- c0°0- ¢00- G9°0- 190~
18'288'86- Le'gLe'eee- 9¢°0- 9€0- €90 120 €¥'/88°€S1 €20 €20 0c't vl 66'LSYEL- c00- ¢00- vel- 9C'L-
vLZL6'CeL- 20°€86'0€€- ¢S 0" €6°0- oL’ 150 €2'109'C€ S0°0 S0°0 0c'h Sc'L G8'0ES veh- 69°0- 69°0- Ge0- ¥0'L-

LL0Z DL LL/EO0 wney  wney  yewyosuag oljojuod L1120 wney  wney  ewyousg oljojuod LL/LO wney  wney yewyosusg oljojuod

uoiNQUIUOD  UOINQUIUOD  dBABISY  SS89X3J uonnquiuo)  BAIBRY  SS89XJ uonnquiuo)  BANE|ISY  SS8IXJ
EIalv aAIOY aAIOY aAoY
uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy 1107 ‘4214010 3ST

‘PUT NJD 1e SN[EeA 193JEN pund [ejol

_m_;o@
coém._@

oy
SjusWISanU| RN
Auadoid san
san

umopmelq V9SS
¥9SS

SYoeg uewpjoo
uisjsuiag aduel||yy

ToSeuelN Ag

uonNqLIU0)) IANIY



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

VST, WIS LION @

L7 40 6 obed
IN ¥'6GS3 :PUT 11D e ON[e/ 195N pund [ejo]
- - - - 650 090 vl 20z 650 090 vl 20Z 95y g'sz Jolyone
- - - - sZ0-  STO %€z 0Lz szo0-  SZo- 9e'Z 0Lz 1501 8'85 uouesepy
- - - - z80- 280 810 9°0- Z80- 280 8L0 9'0- 256 z'es soyny
. . . . - - - 000 - - - 000 60 £g SJUBLUISAAU DRI
20'L- LU= 606 86/ €20 €20 06} €1z €20 €20 06’} €1z ze8 g'op fuedoid san @)
€sz-  SLT zL8 16G 0b- 80’1 €0t 50°0- L0 80'L- €0} 50°0- 0861 LoLL san®
820 62°0 182 aL'e 10°0- 10°0- 550 €50 10°0- 100- S0 €50 167 99l umopMmelq ¥OSS
500 500 808 €18 000- 000 0zl L1 000- 000 0z'L 6L oroz yoLL V9SS
8L0-  6L0- 89§ 6v'S sL0- GO 150 Zvo SL0- SO 150 Zv0 6L1LL 0'99 SUOBS UBWP|OY
Wy 89%  G0'9 1€ al'L- 8Ll 6L 110 9L'l- 8LL- Gl 100 ZuiL 2’29 uB)suIag Bouely
uin)ey uiney  Jewyousg Oljoj0d uinjey ulnley  }ewyousg oljofI0d uinjey uiney  YJewyousg oljojuod pundjo o, w3Ianep
anneey $S80Xg anleey $S80X3 anneey $S80Xg 19BN
eI A
- . ) ) . . . . . . ) ) ) . uopbuljiH
96°Z ¥4 sz'8 v0'S 50 50 se'l 18°0 50 50 se'l 180 0000k  ¥'65S 10 yBnoiog UopUO
uin)ey uiney  yJewyousg  Ol[0jOd uinjey uinley  yewyousg OljojI0d uin)ey uiney  yewyousg  Ol[0jI0d pun4jo o, wW3anea
anleley $S80X] anleey $S80X3 anleley $S80X] 19BN
oA 3Eq OL SO
U0 TBX BRI AUBULIOLId J dWYDS
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

LY 40 01 9bed

VST, WIS LION @

W ¥'6553 pu3 1D e anjeA JoxIe pund [ejo|
9€’L- Ly L- LEY 06°¢C 0L/90/0€ - - - - - - - - Jaiyone4
9g6¢ 00°¢ €e/ll ¥€'0¢C 01/90/60 - - - - - - - - uoyjelely
8L’ lg's 19°0 28'G 01/50/8¢ - - - - - - - - _mtsmma

- - - 08’} 01/50/L2 - - - - - - - - SjusLUISaAU| @ws_%
9,0~ S.0- 69'L- ev'e- 90/€0/L€ 9,0~ S.0- 69'L- ev'e- 8¢’L- 49 06°¢- s fpadoid wm_,mm
060 86°0 ZL'6 oL oL 88/l/Le c0'¢- elLe LL's 86'C 6¢ L~ 8¢’ - JASA 66°G san
L€0 €e0 19°g ¥6°'S 60/90/0€ - - - - - - - - umopmelq vYOSS
S0°0 S0'0 9561 296l 80/L1/0€ - - - - - - - - VOSS
G50~ 850~ €9 9.'G LO/ZLILE 90~ 870~ GS'S L0°'S €9°0- 190~ ¥8'9 19 SUOES UBWp|o9
L1°¢- ¥6°¢- ey Zvo 90/€0/L€ L1°¢- v6°¢- ey Zro 8¢'G- LL°G- 119 9’0 uisjsulag douel|ly

uinjey ulnj@y pewyousg oljofIod a1eq uinjey ulnj@y Jewyousg oljofIod uinjey ulnj@y Jewyousg Oljofod
aAnelaY $S80X] uondaou|  aAne|ey $S80X] anjeley e
To3eUeN A
. . ) ) . . . . . - ) ) uopbuliiH
0S°0 ¥5°0 10°. JAA®] e €9°¢C 147 061 clLe 88'¢C 009 cle 40 yBnoiog uopuOT
uinjay uinj@y }Jewyouag Oljojod uinjay uinj@y Jewyousg Oljojod uinjay uinj@y  ewyousag Oljojod
anneley $S80XJ aneaYy $S80XJ aneley $S90X3
e oL STed X SIBI X
uondasuy A1 I AIUBULIOJID J dUIdYIS
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SI0IAI0G [RONATRUY 29 YSTY Judunsau] Aq paredolg 1910 || 8Beg PSTLIY, LI )ION @

ze'8 LS oY 8z. eve ¢ 1z'8 €15'SY Auedoid san
08'61 622011 Vil 128 0 96'61 G820LL san
16T vE9'oL 0 58 102z gee 95.°81 umopmeiq VOSS
9v'0z A 0 8ve'l 0 8602 660°CL) voss
z5'6 £€2'eS 092 109- 0 596 v1G'€S Joyny
L50L 191°85 0 e 0 LE0L 955'4G uojesep
60 vIe's 0 0- 1022 950 0L syusIseAU] OB
611 16'G9 1 z0z 0 vl §69'59 syoes uewpjon
95y 6L5°GZ 0 906 0 1Sy €10'6e Ja1yoney
ZLLL 02229 Zve eee 0- gLl vr219 uiejsuseg sduelY
0000} 11€°655 2002 9v'T z6- 00°00L 667G uopBulliiH Jo ybnoog uopuo-
(000)3 (000)3 (000)3 (000)3 (000)3
anjep anjep
pung jo 9, joyuepy Buisoly  paAlesay awoou| uonerdaiddy JuswsaAu| }oN pund jo 9, joxaep Buluado
owones ] Avadoud san i} san| | umopmeiq voss [
V9SS . layny H uoyjetep D SJUSWISIAUT ORI . Syoes uewpjoo . uiLsulag aouel|y u

0,
(% 9¥'0Z) VOSS (% 8€0Z) VOSS

% G9'6) Jopny
(% 25°6) Joyny )
(% 16Z) UMOPMEI] YOSS (% 8c'c) umopmelq VOSS
(% 15701 ) uoyelen (% 201 ) uoneep
(% 08'6L) SAN (% S6'0) suougsonu] o9y (% 96'6L) san (% 95°0) SluswiseAu] DN
(%6211 ) SUoeS UBWIP|OS) (% v8°L1L ) syoes uewpjo9

(% 1z'g) Auedoid san
(% ze'g) Auadord san (%95 ) JolUone (%zL'LL) uRlsuog souely ° (% 15 Jewyoney (%¢€L'LL) ueisuieg souely

poLIdg Jo pujy e SunysSA porLidg yo Suruurdag je SunysA

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy 1107 ‘4214010 3ST

Page 23




SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

LY 40 Z| 9bed

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

ZLz- | 662 | OVE- | L0'€ | 2L | 9L | v¥T- | 0£T | €9 | 19T | ¥E'L- | YO'T- |eAueIed Ac b9k 08'Z-  ZLS pr'e- Z0L  0GZL  €8€ 169 18/ LZ6 809  GE'L  Hewyousg
pG'0- | 680-  ObL-  Zy0- | 85°0- 810~ | 600~ 8L0 | ZL0- | ZGl- | Ly0- | €6’k aereuwe [ lge- | 8’8~ | 69~ | 998~ | bEL | OVl | 20 | 9€9 | ve's- | 108 | El'S | 180 puns
80Z0 80€D 80D 60LD 602D 60ED 6OYO OLLO 0LZO OLED OLYD UL LD
LLLD O0LYO O0L€EO 0L2O OLLD 604D 60€D | 602D 60 LD | 80 YO 80 €O 80 2CD oo 0°0L-
0¢- 0'G
T -
A mm 00
‘7 o
0w g | - "
g ® 05 7
A [
oz E
= 00}
[ il o
- — - - - 00 0'SL
50 00z
SUIN)9Y aAle[9Y Buljjoy Siea ) daayL suin)ay Ajaayienp buijjoy siea ) 99ayl
<
AN
£2.€'65S  (0003) enjeA 1exJep Buisod omw
9/t'z Aooovm uoneroaiddy 10°L €'y 009 GZ'8 Gge'l Se'l Hewyousg A
2002 AOOOVN POAIS0SY SWOOU| Lv'9 06'}L cle ¥0'S 180 180 pung .
ajeq o) uondaou| Slea) aAl4 SIeaj 9alyl 1ea) auQ ajeq o] Jeap SYJuoly 8alyL
26- (000)3 uBWISaAU| 19N 00
266'¥SS  (0003) onjeA 1oxep Buluedo ] ] 0l
G66lL-dog eyeqg uondsoui
000l pund |ejo] jo abejusolad 0e
020 100 oney adieys LU
660 paienbs ¥ oy @
VL2 eydiy 0 =
10" ejeg ¢ 3
20z oney uonewIo}| 09
VL 10113 Buppoel | 0L
LT uinjey aAnejeY 08
6t°Gl LGl uojeineq pJepuels o6
009 zLe uInjey 9oueLLIolad ajuewIouad ueld |ed1I0)SIH
y}ew,q pung SIBIA € - SANSNEIS YSI
¢ S uopSuI[Iy Jo ySno.iog uopuo|
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 3ST




SOOIAIOS [EONA[RUY 29 JSIY JudunsaAu] £q paredard

LY Jo0 g1 abed

VST, WIS LION @

08 9’ 1o s 099 099 Heng g ul 97 5ol 156 6v's 6v'e Heng
! 191 90l 85'¢ 867 862 wnd 997 €5 e 179 ££7 ££7 und Il
ajeq slea A 9Al4 SIea A 8aly| 1ea A 8UQ o)eq 0] JeaA | SUIUO 8alyL ajeq SIB9 A BNl SIea A 89yl JEEYRET) 9)eq 0] /B8 | SUIUO 8aIyL
0] uopdaoul 0] uondaou|
00 0t
0l - 0z-
0 - 00 -
oy = oy =
0g 3 3
09
09
0l 08
0'8 00k
06 ol
Kymbyq 3N x9 adoanyg Aymby uedLdWY Y)I0N
W\
)
899 b 8 682 561 561 vens [ vhL be 8e's ue €0l €0l veng o
€09 e 18 58 €21 €21 s 09 &l £v'e 88 K0 110 pung I -
aleq sIea A oAl Slea A 9aly| 1ea A 8uQ 9)e 0] JBOA  SUIUOI\ 881yl aeq SIea A OAI{ SIBAA 99IYL Jea A 8UQ 9)e 01 JBAA  SUJUO|\ 98Iyl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
00 00
0C 0
. S ) =
o€ e o€ =
0y M oY M
0~ s~
09 09
0L 0L
08 08
06 06
Kymbry seas1oAQ K&ymby 3N
uopsuIyIig Jo ysno.aog uopuo|
€
uopsuljjif Jo Yysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SIOIAI0G [BONATRUY 29 YSTY Judunsaau] Aq paredolg 10 4|, obed PSTLIY, LI )ION @

6y 0e'L Ge'G 50 50 veng gy - 89C1 ad) 16k 17} 171 HeNE
00" 6v'9 IE'S 760 760 pund - 81zl 1001 167 20} 20} pund I
aleq SIea A Al sles A 9aly| JEEYR: o) 8)eq 0] JBOA  SUIUOI\ 8aJyL aleq SIes A 8AI{ SIB9 A 89IYL Jea A 8UQ 9)eQ 01 JBOA  SUJUO|\ 88JyL
0] uopdaoul 0] uondaou|
00 0z
“H "N ol M T
0¢ 0¢
&= =
0¢ A 0y A
T T
. = . =
0y 5 09 =]
0% 08
09 00k
0L 0¢clL
08 0yl
WU PIXIY PIIOAA £ymbr j9yaeA SuIdIdOWy
[{e]
QN
O
766 €97l ) rad) o'l o'l wend [ 040~ 1Te 65°€ 20t £6'9- £6'9- weng [ w.v
] 1911 £0°01 I8 8¢} 8¢’} puny [ 65°0 Se- AN 861" 6C Y- 6CY- pund a
aeq SIe9 A Al SIBd A 981y 1ea A 8UQ 8)eQ 0] JeoA  SUMOJ\ 881yl aleq SIBAA OAI4 sIea A 83y ] 1ea A 8uQ 9)eQ 0] JBBA  SUJUOJ 881yl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
0¢ 08
S .
09
0¢
0y % 0¥ ﬁ
09 = 0z =
_— ¢ 3
001 .I 00
0l .
0¢
(14}
09l o
£ymbyq ueder X3 dyyoeg vISY Aymby uedep

uopsuIyIig Jo ysno.aog uopuo|

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SIOIAI0G [BONATRUY 29 YSTY Judunsaau] Aq paredolg 110G}, obed PSTLIY, LI )ION @

€6, 69'L- 06°¢- 606 06} 06} Yepn.g . - 26'G 09Y 699 120 120 Yepn.d .
¥Z'8 e o 898 90C 90C pun4 . - 71'g 444 LY 200 200~ pung .
aeq SIBa A SNl SIes A 9aly| Jea A uQ 9)eq 0] JBSA  SUJUOIN 831yL aeq SIes A oAl SJea A 9alyL Jea A BUQ 9)eq 0] JBAA  SUJUO|\ 8alyL
0] uopdaoul 0] uondaou|
08 0'1-
0y 0l
- =
0¢ % 0¢ ﬂ
00 = . =1
“H Tl |, s 0t §
. 0y
0y
09 06
08 09
00l 0.
AeysH [6Y SO paYuI'] Xdpu|
N~
[V}
S
- 96’7 €9L €6 8.0 8.0 Yen.g - 187 6e's 9l'g 6.0 6.0 Yepn.d
| m S
- 98l €Le v0'S 9.0 9.0 pun4 . - 197 6LS 6L'G 10 110 pung . o
aleq sIea A oAl Slea A 9aly| 1ea A 8uQ 9)e 0] JBOA  SUIUOI\ 881yl aeq SIea A OAI{ SIBAA 99IYL Jea A 8UQ 9)e 01 JBAA  SUJUO|\ 98Iyl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
00 0l
“m . N e
0¢ 2 0 =
: a A
0¢ o 0¢ ok
. = =
0y = ve 5
06
. 107
09
08 09
spuog 8&.5&.50 Spuog JUIWUIIA0L)

uopsuIyIig Jo ysno.aog uopuo|

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

LY 40 91 abed

VST, WIS LION @

G20 61°0- ¥0°0- L0°0- 000 G2'9- 16°L1L L6y siomen buibieuz €00 c00 c0'0 c0'0- 000 0c0 LcL- 201~ siovep Buibiswy
20~ Lo 0L0- 0°0- 000 08~ gyl G/'8  ueder xeoloed eisy 0lL'0- 60°0- 10°0- 10°0- 000 08¢ vl 8¢L-  ueder xo olyped BISY
9¢'0 00 9¥'0 €2¢°0- 000 00°L- c0'v- 86y~  Auinb3 ueder €20 800 700 L0 000 clLe £€6'9- 6¢v-  finb3 uedep
62°0- ce0- 0S°0- €90 000 L0'¢- .S'6 12’9  eoUsWY YUON 0¢'0- €L0- €2¢°0- SL0 000 L 6¥'c €€'C  eouswy YUoN
S0°0- 49 L¥0 190 000 (AR5 VAA 8G'¢  Mnxeadoing 0¢'0- G8'0- 020 S0 000 5S¢ 19'G 66'C  Mnxsedong
08'L- 18°L- €00 €00 000 1€°G- cL'8 88z Ainbayn 620 0€'0- 10°0 000 000 G8'0- €0’ 210 Ainb3yn
182 8y'e- €€°0 180 000 ey - ge'y  funbg ¥G'0- 9z'L- €00 69°0 000 690 - 69°0  funbg
. . . . . . : .o UopBuiiH ¥50- 61't- | soo- | 290 : . . . UopBulH
96 28T 000 G0 G00 967 gz'8 ¥0'S 1 Bnaiog uopuo 00  ¥S50 Ge'l 180 |5 uBnaiog uopuoT
uolnNqLIuO0)  UOIIBJAS  UOIRIO|Y JLETTE] JLETTE] uinjey uonnNqUIUO)  UOIDIBOS | UOIRIO|Y JLETTE] 1943 uinyey
ETVEIEN] %90)S jassy fouauny  BuibpsH anljejoy Heulg ey anneey %20} jossy Kouauny  Buibpay aAljejay Heulg tiney
g
£ Z
g g
5 > z
g g g & g
5 o o & El - W § . & 9z z  om qm
i E 0§ o § B £ F 0§ & § ¢ = c y & % 7 g E £ z % ¢ & o 5
& - & = = Z =z g 2 = ® £ £ c £ & o £ ¢ & & 5 £ &8 L £ =2 £
A~ £ 2 % £ g 2 g s F 2 s g 7 g ¢ 3 g F & =z g g2 E F 8 A & & 3
& & § £ § & % & ¥ & & g & & % , , , , , , , , | | | | | g0
[ N Y e R B B I 78 gz e
_ g0
96°¢- 0¢- ¥'0-
1€ Gz 620 &0
0Z'0- 02°0- .
081= 0¢ 20"
. . 010 Lo
g 000~ 100 000 20.0° .
. ————— T —E—— 00
0l 200 200 €00 .
— ¢ X0
L 710 0. G0 %20 TA. : Z0
— 0O - e BN BN 00 00 €20 .
o 200 || €0
9z0 ¢0

Page 28

IB3 A dUQ - UONNQLIIUO)) IANR[IY

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy

I110C QN_:§§@ AYA

UOPSUI[[IH JO ysno.arog uopuo|

SYJUOJA] 1Y I, - UONQLIIUO)) IANB[IY




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

¥0°0-

L1°0-

€v'0-

10"

c00

€10

uonNqUIu0y
aAe|ay

000

000

€0°0-

¢00-

¢L0

100

cl0

IHEEIE
3003

¥0°0-

80°0-

¢eco-

142%

00

0L0-

uoneao|ly
jessy

100~

00°0-

00°0-

61°0-

GL°0-

00°0-

GL°0-

J8y3
fouaung

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

943
Buibpay

vel

62¢

8€0-

1€°C

ce0-

090

¥0°0-

winyay
aAe|y

606

699

FAS]

9l'Gg

Ge'g

Ylew,g

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy

vel

62'¢

898

VAN 4

¥0'G

61'G

LE'S

uwinyay

LY 40 /| abed

Uysed 000~
Aynb3 ajeaud 100~
Sojelsy |eay 00°0-
SHIO paxuI xapu| ¥0°0-
sajel0dio) c0'0-
Spuog JUBWUIBAOS) c00
BWOodU| paxi4 2c00
uofnqglyuo)
annedy
1102 “42340n0) IS

000

000

100

900

00°0-

000

000

uop9|ag
%003

10°0-

100~

100~

100"

€0°0-

c00

¢00

uopeso|ly
jossy

000

00°0-

10°0-

€0°0-

100

00°0-

100

943
Kouaung

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

30943
Buibpay

yxAN"

00°0-

GL°0

610

¢00-

800

8¢°0

winjoy
aAnejay

06°L

12’0

8.0

610"

G0

Jew,g

VST, WIS LION @

171

00°0-

90°¢

¢00-

9.0

120"

260

winyoy

Page 29

Used

Anb3 ajeaud
saje)sy |eay

SHIO paxuIT xepuj
sojelodio)

SpUOg JUSLIUIBA0S)

awWoou| paxi4




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

6’1

950

6€¢- €601
/8¢ 9¢'S
9l'e ¥6'8
G0'L- 861
oL 89°¢
9¢°0- 89°¢
€9°¢C- €496
1G°G- o6cl
¥8'v 901
18°0- ¥8°9¢€

uojeineq  yewyousg
SnolAdld | SNolAsSId

vee

§6°0

8€¢-

6L'¢

9.°¢

¥8°0-

c9'L-

¥€0-

c0¢-

GL'G-

€e'G

68°1L-

uoneinsq
NN le)

€901

9¢'s

¥6'8

8G°L

89'¢

89°¢

€6°G

06°¢cl

90°LL

¥8'9¢

yewyousg
Juaung

6’1

960

4%

€L'6

oLch

€60

[4a4

cee

06'¢

€L

06'GlL

16'G¢

o
Snoiald

vee

S6°0

GL'8

Sv'8

0L'bL

.0

90°¢

ye'e

1G'€

S’

691

S6'vE

o
Juaungy

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

useo

Aynb3 sjeAld

soje)sy |eoy

SHIO payuI Xapu|

sajelodio)

SpuOg JUSWILIBAOD)

sjoyie|\ Buibiawg

uedep xa oyoed BISY

Aunb3 uedep

EOUBWY LLON

Mn xe adoing

fynb3 yn

LY J0 8| abed

009

1107 ‘4211010 S|

00y

00C 000

UuoOpSul[[Ig JO Ysno.aog uopuo|

uolelAs(q snoinald

009-

yseo

Ainb3 sjeAld

sojejsy [eay

SJII payuIT Xapu|

sajelodio)

Spuog JuswuIsA0D)

sjoye|y Buibiew3

ueder xa olioed eIy

Aynb3 uedep

BOUBWY UYON

Mn xe adoing

Anb3 3N

£1033)18)) 19SSV Aq

VST, WIS LION @

uopeirsq jusuny .

Page 30




SOOIAIOG [RONATRUY 2 STY JudunsaAu] Aq pasedalg 1710 6 9bed PSTLI ], LIDYLION @

8¢'G- | /G'G- | 186G | /6'G- | 89V~ | 99'%- | L6'e- | 20V | 29¢E- - - - aAne|aY A €9'l-  ¢6'6- €09~ /86~ 9¥'6 6C¢CC V6'€ .08  OvclL- G1'8 6l'6 G6'L  Mewyousg
9LLl- | 2V0- | §L0- | 20€ | 0Tl | 9Y0- | ¥E0- | 29k | 620- | LLZ- | 1G'G- | GE0- |enmered we| [l 671 68l 108" PLOL- 69 /8lZ  L¥E 119 SOGL- 898 | 906 1.0 puny [
1110 | 0130 | 0120 | 0120 | o1 10 | 60 40 | 60 €0 | 60 20 | 60 10 | 80 %0 | 80 €0 | 80 Z0 8020  80ED S0YD 60LD  60ZD 60ED 60YD OLID  0LZO  OLED OL¥D  LLID vz
09
0°GL-
06 .
0°0L-
]
o A 0'g-
& - 0 #
e = B T
i 08 =
p 5
0z E oo
=
- - _ - -
002
— H = | -,
052
SUIN)9Y aAle[9Y Buljjoy Siea ) daayL suunjay Ajauenp bBuijjoy siea) 99y
™
022’29 (0003) enieA 1uep buisold . . . . . . %
cez (000)3 uoneraiddy se'y ge'y 119 509 561 561 Hewyoueg e
7vz (000)3 POAIBOSY BWIOOU] zro zr'o 0 €71 10 10 puny
0- Aooovm JUBWISOAU] 19N ajeq o) uondaou| Slea) aAl4 SIeaj 9alyl 1ea) auQ ajeq o] Jeap SYJuoly 8alyL
E E I 00
vv.L'L9 (0003) @njeA 1oy Buiuado . .
900z-teN  @)eq uondeoul 0l
L'LL pun4 [e1o] jo abejusdiad 0z
910 zLo- oney adieys -
660 pasenbg 0¢
as]
s eydiy o &
S0'L ejeq -
12°K% onjey uoneuwoju| 06
sz'Z Jouig Buryoes |
8€'G- uinjey aAne|aY 09
¥0°0¢ ¢l uoieineg plepuels 0l
L9 9t'0 uinay eduewLIopad 9ouewWIOMdd Ue|d |BOLIO)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN

URISUIdY UEBI[[Y

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y I107 ‘4214010 35T




VST, WIS LION @

SOOIAIOS [EONA[RUY 29 JSIY JudunsaAu] £q paredard
L1 40 0Z obed
96y 96y A 156 4% 4% Hew.g . 9.6 9.6 €8 68°L g6’ g6’ Hew.d .
10T 10T GCe YTl 114 114 pun4 . v2°0 v2°0 06T 16°¢ 10 110 pun4 .
sleg SIEa A 9AI4 Sles A 981y 1ea A 8uQ 8)eq 0] JBa\  SYUO SauyL ajeq SIBS A 9AI4 Sles A 931y B3 A 8UQ 9)eq 0] JBSA | SYO SauyL
0] uopdaoul 0] uondaou|
o 00
0¢ 0}
. . . 0¢
00
S oe =
0¢ % ﬂ
oy E oz
m o.m m
09 09
08 0L
00l 08
0cl 06
Aynby voLWY YlaoN Aymbr seasidAQ
QAl
(4p]
o)
167 167 e'e L'l 19'G 19'G Hep.g . w
00'1- 00'1- LE1- 190~ 92e 92e pun4 . 91~ 91~ 06'%~ 8L €e'T eeT pung . Q.
ajeq siea A 9AI4 slea A 981y B9 A 3UQ o)eq 0] Jea\  SYUO dauyL ajeq SIB9A OAI4 HEYEE 189 A 3UQ 9)e 0] JBOA | SYNO d8IyL
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
0¢ 0¢l-
0}
00 0°0L-
0l S . o
08
. il A
0¢ o -
. = ‘o =
0¢ 3 09 3
0y
06 0
09 0z
H B H B
08 00
Aymbq 3 x9 adoanyg £mbyg N0
UR)SUW.IY ddURI[[Y
110 “421vnQ 3S|

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y




SIOIAI0G [BONATRUY 29 YSTY Judunsaau] Aq paredolg 10 |z obed PSTLIY, LI )ION @

€97l €9tl Lyl €Tyl 9l 9l Heng
LE 0 LE 0 €06 091 sl sl und Il
aleq SIes A 8AI{ SIB9 A 89IYL Jea A 8UQ 9)eq 0] B9\ SUJOJ 881yL
0] uondaou|
el o
0¢
0
. =
09 ﬂ
08 W..
oo =
0zl
oyl
091
08l
£ymby ueder x93 dy1d€g CISY
fap)
>
el el 692 161 V2l V2l Mew.g 1Te 1Te- 65°€ 07 €6'9- €69 Hewg
u m g
60°€L 60°€l 6E0L 8Ly o'l 'L s 186 186 €9)- - 69'/- 69~ pung I -
aeq SIe9 A Al SIBd A 981y 1ea A 8UQ 8)eQ 0] JeoA  SUMOJ\ 881yl aleq SIBAA OAI4 sIea A 83y ] 1ea A 8uQ 9)eQ 0] JBBA  SUJUOJ 881yl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
0¢ 08
M T .
09
0¢
= o F
oy O i
T T
. = - =
09 3 0¢C 3
08 .
00
00l
. 0¢
0¢l
oyl 0
Kymbry s)odIeA] SUISIowy Aymby uedep

URISUIdY UBI[[Y

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg 6
L¥ 40 ¢C dbed

VST, WIS LION @

0L0- 000 80°0- 200~ 000 L L- - Ly'L-  yse)
Gl0- 800~ v10- 900 000 120 V2L LO'L-  siowel Buibisws
10°0- 200 100~ z0°0- 000 100~ at'L Gyl ueder xa oyped eisy
¥1°0 60°0- €10 0L0 000 8/°0- £6'9- G9'/-  Ainb3 ueder
0€°0- £€°0- 600 90°0- 000 06°0- 6v'c GG'Z  Bouswy UYUON
08°0- 9G°0- €00~ 120~ 000 8z'¢C- 19°G 9z'c  Mnxeadoin3
00°0- 000 000~ 000 000 €€ - eez- Anb3yn
clL- S0'L- S0°0 €1°0- 000 110 - 220 Anb3
9l'L- GO'L- €00~ GL0- 900 9l'L- G6°L 11°0  uieiswag souel|ly
:o“_wﬁqm_.;:oo uojodjag | uoIeIo|Y >uomtm maumtm uinjay yew,g winjey
ey )20)8 jossy ouaLINg uibpay ETNLEIEN]
<t
> o
o 2. = ()]
3 7 } z - 5 o)
& g 2 ES E = d ©
T S R T o
o = B 2 g o 2 2 z
& & g < 8 7 2 < m.
, | | | | | | T
0
Ow O. wo.
90
080~ 44
m_\Ou NO.
0L °0-
o B o _
L] e "
L0 20

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

1107 ‘4211010 S|

SYJUOTA] 991Y I, - UONQLIIUO)) IANB[IY

UI)SWIdY UBI[[Y




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

LY 40 £ abed
LLo- 200 110" 200  ®bueyxz ubaio4
99°¢C 192 992 19Z  uysed
9e'y 00014 ¥6°C 000} 9e' vl ¥6'ZL  siyep Bubiows
8.0- 0004 1S0- 000} 276 676  ueder xeoyoed eisy
cLe 00°GlL G6'E- 00'SL 1821 GO'LL  Aunb3 ueder
68°C 00°GE Ge'e 00°6€ 68°/€ GE'gE  BousWY YHON
689" 00°0¢ G- 00°0¢ LLee GG'GZ  Mnxeadoing
000 000 000 000  Amb3yn
uojjelne@  }ewyousg  uojelneq  yewyouag 1o Pily)
Snoinald snoiAsld juaun) waun) snoinald uaun)
uolnelrsq snoinald uopelneq uaun) .
009 00y 002 000 00z 00 009 008
f abueyxg ubieio
[ usen
] sjoyie|\ Buibiaw3
| uedep xa olioed eISY
] funb3 uedep
[ BOUBWY UMON
] )N xe adoing
f Aunb3 yin
£103318)) 19SSV Ag
uopsuljjif Jo Yysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S

VST, WIS LION @

UR)JSUWIIY DUEI[Y

Page 35




L¥ 40 yZ abed

SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

€9°0- | L60- | €6°0- | 60'L- 280~ | L80- | 90'L- | 8€k- | ¥ET  8YZ- | €0L- | LE0- |AHEISY AL SE'L- L90 | 9EY  8¥Z-  ¥ET 60, | 640 9€€ L& 6§  ZEL-  LG0 OHewydueg
SL°0- | Y0 | 820 | S¥0- | 9v0 | 9¥0 | 60'L | SO€ | L60- | ¥SE | LLL-  9p°0- |eaunersd we| [l 08k 907k L90  Ll&e- o¥'S 98 Gl ¥eE  GEL 88% 8Ll Cv0 puny I
80CZ0 80€D 80D 60LD 60CZD 60ED 60O 0LIWD 0LZO O0LED OLYD [AAV]
LLLO | 0LYD OLEO 0LZO OLLOD |60YD 60€O 602D 60 LD | 80 YO | 80 €O | 80 2O o oY
O.m. 0z
0 & - | | .
00
i | =
- ‘ " m - - 0z &
— l l 00 M. A
— | (0]
m - - ° o B
0l T 35
=
02 = 09
¢ 038
ov 00}
SUIN)9Y aAle[9Y Buljjoy Siea ) daayL suin)ay Ajaayienp buijjoy siea ) 99ayl
&
v26'G9  (0003) enjeA 1xep Buisod omw
z02 Aooovw co_um_om.aa( €9 Ge'q ¥8'9 89°G 190 1S90 jlewyousg nl
] AOOOVN POAIS0SY SWOOU| 9.'S AR L1'9 6v'S [440] 440 pung .
ajeq o] uondas SIeaA 9Al
0 Aooovm JUSWISBAU] JON g ol uondasu| B9 A 9AI4 SIea ) 9alyL Jeaj auQ ajeq 0] Jeajp SYJUO ddJyl 00
669'G9 (0003) @nieA e Buiusdo o o
L00Z-08@ ejeq uondsou 0
8Ll pun4 [e10] Jo abejusoled 0z
960 A oney adieys "
€60 paienbg ¥ 0 m
[1u)
810 eydly . £
S0'L elog o3
ze0- oney uonewou| 0G
902 10113 Buppoel |
€9°0- uinjey aAne|aY 09
002 AW uoneinsq plepuels ol
¥8'9 /19 uinjay eouelIopad 9ouBWLIOLIdd Uk|d [e2110)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN
SYdBS UBWpP[O)
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 3ST




SOOIAIOS [EONA[RUY 29 JSIY JudunsaAu] £q paredard

VST, WIS LION @

L¥ 40 Gz abed
N~
»
>
) . i ) . . . ) ) ) ) . . .
119 66 097 699 120 120 Mepn.d . 'S 1L 609 XA 060 060 HelNg . 5
669 029 80 129 5z 0- 520 LUE | - 6L gL 00 69'0 69'0 pung I -
ajeq SIea A 9Al4 SIea A 8aly] 1ea A 8uQ o)eq 0] JBaA | SUUO 8alyL a)eq SIE9 A BNl SIea A 98y JBa A 8uQ 9)eq 0] JBaA | SUUOW 88.yl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
0" 00
0l 0
&= =
0z O 0¢ i
T T
. = . ft
0¢ 3 (187 3
¥4 06
05 09
09 02
0L 08
SI[ID PAUIT XpuU] dWoduJ paxiy PlIop
SYoeg uewipjon
[
uopsuljjif Jo Yysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

LY 10 9z abed STLL WIOHIION @
6€°0 2c00 6€°0 200 yse oNdYUAg B ysed
69°L- 00°0¢ 8€'¢e- 00°0¢ 1€'8¢ 29'9¢ S}|ID paxuIT xapu|
og't 000 9¢e'¢e 000 og'LL 9¢e'el 8woodu| paxi4
uoijelneg  }ewyousg  uojelnsq | ylewyouag 1o fite)
Snoinald snoiAsld juaun) waun) snoinald uaun)
leo)
uoneIAsQ snoinaid uoljelAs(q uaung . w
00y 00°¢ 002 00} 000 001 00Z-  00€ 00 %
o
_ useQ aneyuAs B ysed

| [ —

awoou| paxi4

10)99S Ag

SRS UBWP[On)

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIOG [RONATRUY 2 STY JudunsaAu] Aq pasedalg L¥ 10 1z 9bed PSTLI ], LIDYLION @
- - - - - - - - - - - - aAne|oY AE - - - 69'8- 998 8.8l Lv'e 689 288~ €L0L 9¢€9 0C'L  Mewydusg
000~ | 000 | 900~ | LL'O | €00~ | €00- | ¥LO | LOO | LLO- - - - ennery e | - - - 89'8- 898 G6'9L 8€€ G689 TL8  900L 989 6L} puny [
802D B0ED B0YD 6OLD 60ZD  60ED 60FOD OLLOD 0LZO OLED  OLYD  LLID
LLLD [0LYD O0LED 0LZD 0L LD 60+D 60€D 6020 | 60 LO | 80 ¥O | 80 €O | 80 2O ao 001
oo 0%
=
so0- & mm 00
N = ]
S — - 00 s &
2 =
. — a
S0°0 m 001
010 06l
G0 00¢
SuIN}9y aAle|9Y Buljjoy Siea ) 934y suinjay AjJayenp buljjoy sieap aalyl
fa
ap]
. ®
Lyy'yLL  (0003) enfeA 1exen Buisolo 2
aveL (000)3 uoneraiddy @m.? - - 80°8 oc'l (Al Hewyoueg g
0 (000)3 POAIBOSY BWOOU] 296l - - €18 611 611 puny
ajeq o) uondaou| slea) aAl4 SIeaA 93lyl 1ea) auQ ajeq o] Jeap SYJuoly 9aiyL
0 (000)3 usWISaAU| 10N - L
660°€Ll  (0003) enjeA 19xJep Buluadp 02
800Z-AON ®)eQ uopdeouj 0
)4
502 pun4 |ejo] jo abejusdiad
- oney adieys 09 "
- pasenbg ¥ 08 o
- eydly oo =
- elog ozL
- oney uonew.ou| oyl
- Jo013 Buppoel | 09l
- uiney aAneey 08l
- uoileine@ plepuels 00z
- uinjoy sdouewlopad aouewodd ue|d |ed10)SIH
JYew,g pung SIB3A € - SoNSNEIS SN

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnoiog uopuoy

1102 ‘4211010 IS




VST, WIS LION @

SOOIAIOS [EONA[RUY 29 JSIY JudunsaAu] £q paredard
1 J0 gz 9bed
8202 997 1T 1T Mep.g 1012 - - 'l 196G 19°G Mepw.g
9¢°02 0Ly VT VT pund 1602 - - L 65°G 65°G und
sleq SIea A 9Al4 SIea A 9a1yL Jea A auQ 9)eq 0] JBSA  SUJUO|\ 931y| ajeq SIE3 A 9AI4 SIea A 9aly] IB3 A 3UQ ojeq 0] JBAA  SUJUO|N 98Iyl
0] uopdaoul 0] uondaou|
06 00
00 0s
g = 2
| . |
o 00l ]
. = =
00l 5 =
0Sl
0'SlL
00z 0°0¢
0S¢ 0'sc
gyned M X3 ddoany
o
O
¥8'61 - - 856 B¢ B¢ Mep.g w1 - - s g0’} g0’} Mew.g dmu
06°61 - - %56 8r'e 8r'e rond 6112 - - 88 90} 901 pund I -
ajeq Sies A 9Al4 SIes A 991y Jes A auQ 8)Jeq 0] Jes\  SUUO dalyL ajeq SIea A 9Al4 Sies A 9.y Jea A 8uQ 9)eq 0] JedA  SUYO 981y
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
HH ——
06 0¢
&= =
00 00
= =
3 3
0gl 0gl
002 00¢
0'6¢ 0'6e
BILIDUWY YJI0N K&ymby 3N
1107 ‘4211010 S|

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

VST, WIS LION @

Ly Jo 6¢ abed
—
«
)
161 12l i1 Wep.g =
06+ N8 N8 puny I Q-
SIE9 A BNl SIea A 98y Jea A 8uQ 9)eq 0] JBaA | SUUOW 88.yl
0
g
0oL R
(TR
. =
AN
06z
0'0¢
0'6e
00y
0’k
SIVIRA] SUISIoWY
1107 ‘4211010 S|



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

L¥ 40 0g abed

VST, WIS LION @

0904 - - €99 000 000 Men.g
2901 - - 659 €00 €00 pung .
ajeq SIBAA 9AI4 slea A 9aly] Jea A 8uQ 9)eq 0] B9\ SUJOJ 881yL
0] uondaou|
00
0¢
. =
(134 o
T
09 5
a
08
00l
0¢cl
SHID PAUIT Xdpu|
Al
0}
Sl'ol - - 0g's 86°0 86°0 Yen.g or'v - - 9l'g 6.0 6.0 Mep.g w
1e°0l - - A 96°0 96°0 pung . 68V - - 12°S 8,0~ 8,0~ pung . Q
ajeq SIea A 9Al4 SIea A 8aly] 1ea A 8uQ 9)eq 0] JBAA | SYUO\ B8y a)eq SIE9 A BNl SIea A 98y Jea A 8uQ 9)eq 0] JBaA | SUUOW 88.yl
0] uondaou| 0] uondaou|
N o o
HE
. & ol o
0y - o
T 0¢ ok
. = =
09 3 3
0¢
08 .
0y
00l 0S
0¢Cl 09
m@aﬂhchhcu Spuog juslIuIdA0Y)
€
uopsuljjif Jo Yysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

¥1°0 000} 100
S0°0- 058 100~
000 0s°L €0°0-
§6'6 06'6
00 00°¢ c00
20 00°LL 910
L0 00°LL 900
800~ 00°LL ]
€v'0- 00'v¥ 81°0-
16'6. 1108

uojeine  ewyousg  uoneinsq
snoiAeld | snolAsld Juaung

LY 40 L¢ abed

000t 7101 €66 SHID paxuI xapu|

05’8 Sv'8 ev'8 spuog ajesodio)

0s’L 0s’L A spuog JusWuIsA0D
G6'6 06’6 awoou| paxi4

00'¢ 10°¢ 20'e syoxe\ Buibiew

00°LL Ve Ll 9l'LL oljloed eisy

00°LL LLLL 90'LL eolswy YUoN

00°LL 26'0L UL Mn xe adoing

00'v¥ AN %4 z8'ey wopBury payun
16'6L 2108 Aunb3

yewyousg 1o 1o

juain) SnoIAald juaing

uoleIAS( SNOINBId uoleIAS( JUBLINY .

0€0 020 010 000

010 0¢'0- 0€°0- 0¥°0- 06°0-

SHIO payuIT xapu|
spuog ajesodion
SpUOg JUBLUUIBAOS)
sjoxe|y Buibiaw3
olloed eisy
eousWy YUoN

)N xe adoing

| wopBuy payun

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

103998 &g

1107 ‘4211010 S|

VST, WIS LION

Page 43




L¥ 40 zg abed

SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

- - - - - - - - - - - - BAIEIdY AE - - - - - mm.v .VNO NON MOr N.VN L= mmO vtm_.::o:wm
100~ | ZL0- ¥E0 | €10 600 200 GLO | - - - - - enperouws [l ; : - - © | S4V | 920 | 2z | 9V | l8Z | ¥El- | €50 pund
1L1D 0LYD OLED 0L2D OLLD 60%D 60ED 602D |60 LD 80D 80 ED | 80 2O 8020 | 80¢D | 80¥D | 601D | 6020 | GOED | 604D | OLID | 012D | OLED | OI¥D | H1D 0z

0
0}
0
# 00
|
— - 00 a N
i o
1 = 2
Z o5
20 =
= 0¢
€0
0y
70 0
SUIN)9Y aAle[9Y Buljjoy Siea ) daayL suunjay Ajauenp bBuijjoy siea) 99y
<
v€9'9L (0003) @nleA 183N Buisod : . . . omw
cg (000)3 uoneraiddy 19'G - - 182 G50 S50 Wewyousg AT
0 (000)3 POAIBOSY BWIOOU] ¥6'G - - ale €50 €50 puny
NON.Nn AOOOvm uCOEuW®>C_ wmz ajeq ol :O_ﬁwu:_ SJea) aAl4 Sled) d9ayl lea) auQ djeq o] Jed) SYjuoy sv4yL oo
9G/'8l (0003) @njeA 13ueW Buluado . .
600z-unr  8yeq uondaouj 0l
0 pun4 [e1o] jo abejusdiad
- oney adieys 0¢ -
- pajenbg Yy o
- ejog -
- oney uonewlou| 0y
- 10113 Bupjoel | ]
- uiney aAneey 0%
- uoileirneq pJlepuels 09
- uinjey @douewlopad aouewWIONdd Uk|d |BO1I0)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

1100 akwnkﬁwnu AYA

uMopmeIq VOSS



SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

L¥ 40 g€ abed

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

621 | L€V | L6'b- | 282 | S0C- | vZe | 69k | ¥OT- | 98T | SvT- | 8FT- | 6L€ |eARISM AL €e'l-  LL'6- 0€'8- 806~ 880L 8€TZ L¥'S Zv'9 08'Ll- €9€l  8EL €0l Mewyousg
L0~ 910 | €60  ¥5Z- | 8v0- | 961- 5L | S6L | 66k~ | SvO-  8L'E | 667 enmesume [l 8Ty 2Z’9- L8 060L- YO'EL O0E¥C L¥E L6 SOV~ 69%L  SSL | SO0 puns [
LLLO | 0LYD OLEO 0LZO OLLOD |60YD 60€O 602D 60 LD | 80 YO | 80 €O | 80 2O 8020 %00 90¥0 60 10 6020 60 €0 60 %0 o) 1D 0L 20 0} €0 0150 Wi
. 0'GH-
0t
O.muu OO—\
0 = 06
2 []
0l T — 00
- - .
— . . 00 = - - 05
- . | =
0l m.. oo, 3
. 5
0c 'Sl
0¢ 00z
ov 06z
suinjay aAne|ay Buljjoy sies ) daayL suin)ay Ajaayienp buijjoy siea ) 99ayl
m—m
62.°0LL  (0003) enjeA 1xle Buison wg
129- Aooovm co_«m_omaa( N_.. 6 :”m mmun Nnuw €0’ €0’} jdewyousg o
YV (000)3 PaAIBOBY BWOOU| oLol 86'C 66'S 16°S 50°0- G0'0- puny
ajeq o] uondasu| SIeaj aAl4 SIea ) 9alyL Jeaj auQ ajeq 0] Jeajp SYJUO ddJyl
0 (000)3 JuswisaAu| 18N 0z
G8/'0LL  (0003) enjeA 1exep buiusdo
8861-09Q ®jeq uondeou| — — 00
26l pun4 [e1o] jo abejusdiad - 0z
¥2'0 SL0 oney adieys -
960 paienbg ¥ 07 D
Sy'L- eydiy £
oLl erog 09 3
0€°0- olley uonew.olu| 08
GV Jod3 mc_v_omh._.
621L- winjay annejoy 0o
L8l 1202 uonelneq pJepuels -
1€/ 66°S uinjey sduewloped 9duewLIoydd ueld |[ed1I0)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN
uopsuijjif Jo Yysno1og uopuoy 1107 ‘4214010 3ST




SOOIAIOS [EONA[RUY 29 JSIY JudunsaAu] £q paredard

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

L¥ 40 p¢ abed

VST, WIS LION @

(o]
0}
£r'e LLe 8¢e'g cL'8 €0} €0} Mep.g . w
- or'e 9z's 66°G 900~ 900~ pung . a
aleq SIBAA OAI4 sIea A 83y ] 1ea A 8uQ 9)eQ 0] JBBA  SUJUOJ 881yl
0] uondaou|
0'l-
0l
0¢C =
0¢ a
. [10]
0y =
0'S =
09
0L
08
06
00l
Lmbyg 30

I[10Z ‘4234010 IS

Sdn



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

L¥ 40 G¢ abed

VST, WIS LION @

G0'0- 000 G0'0- Y50 - 750 "AIS( Wis] HoyS B yse) 10°0- 000 10°0- 290 - 290 ‘A8 Wis ] Hoys ® yseg
[4%0) 110 100 89°¢ Wil 19°1¢ s8N €00 €00 00°0- G880 Sl 19'¢ s8N
890 S0 €90 6¥'1L 08'¢¢ 29'v¢C SUOHEJIUNLILI0DBI 0o¥'0 T} 91’0 or'e 6LV 0g’L SuojedIUNWIW0D]d |
€€°0- 6¢°0- 0°0- 8¢'0¢- 92'9¢ 990 £Bojouyoa | €L0- cLo- 10°0- 18, 20’8 cro- ABojouyoa .
€8°0- 6.°0- 0°0- Ge'v- 9¢’L 0L¢ se9 % I0 Sv'0- 09°0- GLo €6'¢C- 0€'9 6L°¢ se9 % 1l0
S.'0 G9'0 0L0 ce9 ¢e'8l 69°'GC S[eusnpu 6L°0 91’0 €00 79’1 L0'¢C 89°¢ Sleuisnpu|
Ge0- 0€'0- G0'0- €8¢ L'e 0c¢0 8.1e] UjesH 8¢'0- 10 10°0- Lge- 990 1S9°¢C- 8.1 yjlesH
G000 €e'0- 8€°0 v.'¢C 19'€ €8°0 S|eloueuly [4%0] [4%0) 000 790 €0’ 191 Sleloueuly
26'C 29'¢ 0€'0- 8/.'8lL- Vel //'/|-  S8OIABG JBINSUO) ov'L- 0c'L- 0c0- 616~ 99t~ ¢'€l-  sedIneg Jawnsuo]
10°0- 80°0- 100 10°L- GZ'6 80'8 SPO0Y) JaWNSuoY GLo0 0L0 G000 09'L €00 €91 SPO0Y JaWNSuoY
€€0 870 GL0- 109 19¢CL vv'6l S[eusiely dlseg Geo cLo €20 vl €e'e- 76° |- S[elisjel\ olseg
800 000 800 09'LL - 09'LL Spun4 %0} Uowwo) 0°0- 000 0°0- 66°0- - 66°0- Spun4 %20}S UOWWOY
€9°¢C 90°¢- 810 €9°¢C- cL'8 16°G san 10°L- rl- €0 1071~ €0’ G0'0- sdn
couﬂ__mm___w,mo UOJOBIoS Y001 | UOJEaO|[y 19SSy WMoY BAEldY | Yewyouag wnjay S%H_MMO UOJOBISS H00)G  UONBAOINY 19SSy UMiSY SAJElSY | ewyousg wnjey
2 2
T N T S O A N R R -~ N R ,mMN-,o.m- = ¢ 2= ¢ 0 ° id ,ow_- 5,8 8 | g-
KAl .
0¢ 120t= Cl-
gl o0
£8:0- 0l TS .
50°0- - . o 10°0- 0 100" o — 00" v.o
g g Cmwty T ogT St e
89°0 GL0 0l 0v'0 ge’o0
Jeaj auQ - UCIINQLIIUOY dAIE|9Y SYJUOI\ 994Y] - UOIINQLIJUOD dANE|OY
SdN
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 “4214010) IS|

Page 47




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

L¥ 40 9¢ abed

700 Y00 00 700 Aunb3 ejeaud
¥6°0 99°1L 60 96’1 ‘ABQ WIS ] HOyS 8 Yseo
€L'0- 69°¢ 1°0- 19'¢ gG'e €6’ saN
60 ¢09 1424 92’9 Lol ov'oL suonedlunNwwods|d ]
G10- 1971 0€°0- el vl vl ABojouyoa |
26'C 98'91 12¢C €L L1 8161 00°0C se9 ® 110
v.'C 6C'L 6G°C (34 €00k 000k S|euisnpu|
8¢'¢C 16'9 €6°¢C .9 0c'6 126 aled yjesH
06°2- 65°¢C 1°8- §G'ce 69Vl (37441 s|eloueul4
ge'e 196 62'¢ 0€'6 coel 65Cl S30INIBS JBWINSUOY
9V gLl LEY el 699 129 Spoo9 Jswnsuoy
8G°G- 80Vl 6€°G- 8v'El 06’8 ol'8 S|eusje|\ diseq
€0'¢C 10C €0¢C 10C Spun4 %90}g uowwoy
uoijeiAs@  jBwyousg  uopeineg  ylewyousg fity) fiTy)
Snolnald | SnoiAald aung uaung sholnald Juaung
uoielAa(Q snolasid uopelAs( uaLny .
009 00'¥ 00 000 00°¢- 00~ 009 00'8- 0001~
| Aynb3 sjenud
e "AUS( WUB] HOUS B yse)
] SaIiN
I — SUOIJEDIUNWWIODB[8 |
o Abojouyos |
| SeQ R 110
— sjeuysnpu|
" ale yesH
| m_m_ocmc_n_
— S8OIMS Jawnsuo)
I SPO0S) JBWNSU0D
s|elsjey oiseq
I

Spun4 ¥oa1S UOWWo)

10)99S Aq

1107 ‘4211010 S|

VST, WIS LION

Page 48




LY 40 /¢ abed

SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

€L~ L'l | 2,0~ 960~ | 220~ | S€0- 990 | 690  9€0 | - - - enpejeyAc 0ze | 0LS ObEl- 082 0 0LZ 06L O08Y OLE 06L 061 06 Hewyousg
€20 €50- 910 | 80- | €20 | vl€ €0~ €00 | SZO | S0 | 960 | Le0- |enernyws [l 0g'€- | 9g's- | LO'€l- | 94 8gen | LUV 98 €0 0CT 90T | 9EL  ElT puns [
LLID [ 0LYO OLED 0LZO OLLD 60YD 60EO 602D 601D 80VOD 80€D 8020 8020 | S0€D | 80%0 | 601D | 60ZD | 6O€D | GOYD | OLID | 02D | OLED | OLYD hio
. 0Gl-
0t
ge
0¢- 00l-
R
$& =
o .
0z 0% .
g & - - =
. a =
0 & 00 5
o = . =
M I o3 ol | Eamiine
[ | [ N
- - - B 00 0
50
o 0oL
suin}ay aAlje|oy Bulj|oy sies A 934yl suinjay Ajeyenp Buijjoy siea 934y
m.w
LS 9y (0003) @n(eA e BuisolD wg
cvz AOOOVN CO_«N_OO._QQ< 69} 69°'L- 06°¢- 606 06} 06’} jlewyousg o
8z/ AOOOVN POAIS0SY SWOOU| ev'e- ev'e [4A°y 86°L €L'e €L'ec pung .
) ajeq o] uondasu| SIea A aAl{ SIeaj 9aly) JEEYE) ajeq 0] Jesp SyjuoR 9adyL
€ (000)3 JuswisaAu| 18N 0o
€.8'SYy (0003) @njeA 13ueW Buluado _
900z-/e  8veq uondeou o
foat} pun4 [e1o] jo abejusdiad 0C
- - oney adie
00'L A ney adieys 0 s
880 pasenbs ¥ . . T
. i
€0z eydly 0e =
06°0 ejeg .
05°0- oljey uolewou|
29'Z Jouig Bunyoes| 09
8¢ |- uiney aAneey 08
189 59 uoljeine@ piepuels -
06°¢- zz's- uinjey souBWIONa 9ouBWIONSd Uk|d |ed1i0}SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN
KAadoag S9N
uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 3ST




SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

L¥ 40 8¢ abed

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

- - - - - - - - - - - - |eAneldy AE
28°0- | 89S | 8C¢ - - - - - - - - - [onney e [l
LD O0L¥YD | 0L €D 0LCO O0LLO 604D 60€D | 602D 60 LD | 80 YO 80 €O | 80 2O

0°)-
[
. W
0l T
T
0 =
=L
[an)
0¢ |
T
=
0y 3
0G
09

suin}ay aAne|ay Buljjoy siea ) aaayl

8020 80€D

80%¥0 601D

- - 810 8L0 80
- - VAR L'S ¥9°0-

602D 60€D 60YO OLLD 0LTO OLED OLYO 1L LD

suinjay Apayenp Buijjoy sieap aaayl

ylewyouag

pund [
0'1-

00

uinay %

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

yiew,g

£€2'cS
L09-

092

0

¥1G€G
oloz-Aen
G'6

puny

(0003) enjeA 19xe Buiso|)
(000)3 uonerosiddy

(000)3 paAIedaYy BWooU|
(000)3 JuswiyseAU] 18N
(0003) enjeA 1exJe Bulusdo
ajeq uondaou|

pund |ejo] jo abejuadiad
oney adieys

pajenbs Yy

eydiy

eleg

oljey uonewJoyuy|

Jo413 Buppoes |

uinjey aAne|ey

uoneineq plepuels

uin}ay souewIopad

S1BA ¢ - SOUSE)S NS

190
28'G
ajeq o] uondasu|

SIB9A 9AI{

SIed A 994y L

- 810 810
- 790~ ¥9°0-
JEEYE) ajeq 0] JeaA SYjuoly evIy |

aJuewWIOLIad ue|d |e21I0}SIH

)
T9]
yewyouag %u

puny [l
0l
00
0l

0¢

MEPES

0¢

0y

0'G

09

1100 akwnkﬁwnu AYA

JIJJIY



L¥ 40 6¢ abed

SIIAIOS [EONATRUY 2% S JuounsaAu] £q paredalg

ISTLIY, IDY)ION] @

. . . . - - i - - - : - |ennemuac - - - - - - - - - 208 99°%6  9c'Z ‘Mewyousg
SZ0- | 9Tl | pLE - - - - - - - - - Jenney e - . - - - . . - T L0k sce Dl puny I
1110 | 0130 | 0120 | 0120 | o1 10 | 60 40 | 60 €0 | 60 20 | 60 10 | 80 %0 | 80 €0 | 80 Z0 8020  80ED S0YD 60LD  60ZD 60ED 60YD OLID  0LZO  OLED OL¥D  LLID 00

gl
g0
| 00 = 0y
o
50 m 09 =
0l = i
. m fan)
Sl it 08 W..
0C = 3
5T 3 00}
0 .
ge 0zl
0y 0yl
suinj}ay aAle|ay Buljjoy siea ) aalyl suinjay Ajayenp buljjoy siea aalyl
-
ITa)
292’85  (0003) enieA 1exep Buisod . . . %
L1zl (000)3 Uonesiddy £/l - - - 98T 98T Hewyoueg e
0 (000)3 POAIBISY BWIOU] €02 - - - 0L'Z 0L'Z puny [l
ajeq o) uondaou| Slea) aAl4 SIeaj 9alyl Jeaj au ajeq o] Jeap SYJuoly 8alyL
0 (0003 uBLISOAU| JON ° 00
966°.S (0003) @njeA 1oy Buiuado ] ]
0L0z-unr  ejeqg uondsoui oo
S0l pun4 |ejo] jo abejusdiad
- oney adieys
- pasenbs y oo =
i
i
- eydy =
- ejeg s~
- onjey uonewloyy|
- 10113 Buppoel | 002
- uinjey aAne|ey
- uoieinsg plepuels 0z
- uInyey souewIOMSd 9ouewWIOMdd Ue|d |BOLIO)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN
uoyjeaejA

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

1100 akwnkﬁwnu AYA




SOOIAIOG [RONATRUY 2 STY JudunsaAu] Aq pasedalg 1740 0y obed PSTLI ], LIDYLION @
- - - - - - - - - - - - |onneiey Ag - - - - - - - - - Wl Z¥L | 2yl OMewyousg
650 G990 15°¢C- - - - - - - - - - annerey e | i - - - - - - - - - 6L} 80'C 20¢ pung .
1110 | 0130 | 0120 | 0120 | o1 10 | 60 40 | 60 €0 | 60 20 | 60 10 | 80 %0 | 80 €0 | 80 Z0 N 802D 80ED 80YD 60LD 60ZD  60ED 60YD  OLLD 0LZD OLED  OLD L ID -
Gz 0}
0 @ 5o
G- % 00
x =
o3 0 7
A =
g0 m 0l 3
- 00 - gl
i
0l G¢
suinj}ay aAle|ay Buljjoy siea ) aalyl suinjay Ajayenp buljjoy siea aalyl
|
Yo}
61G'se (0003) anjeA 1iiel Buiso|n . . . omw
905 (000)3 uoneraiddy e - - - Al 'l Wewyousg AT
0 (000)3 POAIBISY BWIOU] 06Z - - - 20z 202 puny [l
ajeq o) uondaou| Slea) aAl4 SIeaj 9alyl 1ea) auQ ajeq o] Jeap SYJuoly 8alyL
0 (000)3 JuswisaAu| JoN 00
€10'se (0003) @nieA e Buiusdo 50
0L0z-unr  ejeqg uondsoui
oY pun4 [ejo] Jo abejusdiad o
- oney adieys gl -
- pajenbg Yy 07 T
- eydy ¢z =
- ejeg =
- oney uolew.ou| e
- 10113 Bupjoel | g
- uiney aAne|ey o
- uoileirneq pJlepuels o
- uInyey soueWIOMSd 9ouewWIOMdd Ue|d |BOLIO)SIH
Yew,g pund SIB3A € - SONSNEIS SN
JIIYone

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

1100 akwnkﬁwnu AYA




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg 6
Ly 0 |y dbed

%S+ PUON € JOLIT 0°001
JIyone

PHOM IDSI 0°001
UOYICIRIA

dgD PUoN € JOdIT 0°001
JIJINY

Xopu[ spuny paduefed [V [Add N AdI 0°001
£aadoad S4AN

o1eyS [V HSLA 0°001
Sdn

SIX +S SHID PayuI Xopu] ASL1d 0°0€
1931 peoig SuIIS T 0°0L

SYoBS uBWP[oo)

S)IEA Suidiowy MV dSLd 001

uede[ xo oeJ eIsy padojoaoq MV ASLd 001

uedef MV 4S1d 0°ST

BOLIDWY YHON MV dS1d 0°S€

3N X odomg padoford@ MV AS.LA 0°0€
UII)SUIoY dUBI[V

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S

VST, WIS LION @

argriAed L 14 0°0S
SIID-UON SuIIAS TN 0°0S

UMOpMEI(Q VOSS

SI[ID-UON FUIINS TN §°8

SYO01S [V SHID PUIT XOPU[ JUSWUISA0D YSHLI VLA 001
mMoOam :< ma:mu Eﬁoﬁﬁu\wﬁoo aﬁoaau\womu &mﬁﬁm <,H m m .ﬁ
Suidrewy [V PHOM [TV dS1d 0°€

ueder xo uiseq oy1oed ASLd 011

3N %3 adomyg plIop\ HSLA 011

BOLIDWY YJON PHOM ASL 011

areysS [V 4S1d 0t

VOSS

Page 53

xapu] Ayadoid SN 01
SIX +§ SIID poduIT xopul HS1d €'
(%S59°L1) +ST MID-UON F x0g! / (%S€"T8) SHID-UON F X0d! 68
JP0IS [V ASLA 9'1
sy Surdiowy MV dSLd L€
an—wh X9 oﬁpﬂowm m_m< ﬁo&oﬁo\wog >>< mw.ﬁm h.m
ueder MV dS1d §°S
3N xo adomy padofaasg MV ASLd 111
BOLWY YHON MV HS1d 6°CI
oreyS [V dS.Ld 8°9¢

YIewyoudg ue[d [e1o],



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

LY 40 z¥ obed

VST, WIS LION @

Page 54

s1oxIeA SuS1owd [DSIN 0°S
ueder xo oed eIsy padojoasd MV ASLd 0°S

uedef MV dS14 S'L
BOLIWY YLON MV ASIAd S'LI
3N X0 dadomyg padofoad@ MV dS1d 0°ST

OreyS [[V ASLA 0°0S
uRISUIIY duelV

ylewyosuag SnoiAaid

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

VST, WIS LION

Ly Jo e abed
‘JIeWYOudq oY) uBY) d[1IB[OA SSI[ ST o1j0j110d ay) sarjdw ‘uinjal paisnfpe ysu1 oy) 19y31y 2y) ‘onel
QU0 UBY) SSI] ©IAQ B IS[IYM ‘JYIBWYOUIQ dY) UBY) d[1)B[0A 210w SI o1joj3rod ayy sorjdwr auo UOII R WIOJUL Y} 10YSIY 9y [ "UIN}dI Pajsnlpe YSII JO 9INSBOW € SI OI}BI UOLJRWIOJUL 3 |

uey) 19)8o1S ©19q vV "9q [[IMm B)oq S, o1f0oj1r0od oY) 10ySIy oY) ‘YIBRWYOUSQ Y} Ul SJUSWOAO W
0} 9I® SUIN)AI §,01[0J310d © OAI}ISUSS QIOW O [ "9WI} I9A0 AJ[IIB[OA S YIeWYouoq

Yy 01 ArnejoA s orjojirod ayy Suriedw oo £q paje[noed si 8}1aq s, o1joy310d ay |, (1804 10d SUOIIBAISISQO JO 10qunU) AJJIPOIId d
SUOIIBAISSQO JO I9qun N u SUOIIBAISSQO JO IoqunN A
19)IeW 9Y) JO 9501 (uinyoy
jsureSe urnjor yo ajer s, 0170j310d € Jo LJTANISULS dY) JO dINSLAW — B} g g Jlewyoud g SNUIW UIN}dY OI[0JII0J) SUINIOI SSOOXD JO a8BI0AL OO WY JA
(uin)or Axo01d 9914 YSIY SNUIW UIN}AI 01[0J}10J) UIN}AI SSQIXD 01]0J110d .i% sjenbyg dI9Y M
(wrmyor £xo1g d /M x oney uonewWIOjU] = O} UONIRWIOJU] PAsI[enuuy
901 YSIY SNUIW UINJAI YIBWYOUS ) UINIAI SSOOXD JIBRWYOUS g / JoYIe ]\ By
NN
b EREL I BN
sfenby —— =oney uonewWIojul
il

ofjey uopjewaojuy

14 1x 0 1x -
.%N.MN|.%.MN: o
‘ylewyouaq ay) Suryoen Aoexan)
st orjog3rod oy ssojun ‘019z uwy) 1038313 0q SABMIE [[IM 10110 SUIYORI} oY ] “NIBRWYOUIQ )

(g O - LMy Qu J

ZEK | oY) punole suinjol orjojyrod ay) yo Ajqrqerres ay) 19ys1y ay3 ‘10112 Suryoer ayy 1oysiy O)
QUL "ylewyouoq s)I SyoeI) o1j0j)1od B YOIyMm 0] JUIIXI 2} SAINSeo W 10119 Juryoen osHDQuu

‘SUIN)AI SSA9Xd FJUIADIYOR Ul duop sey 1oSeurW 1) 191399
oy ‘eydie oyy 1oySiy oY) — 108evurWw oy) Aq orjojyrod ay) o) poppe anjea ay} st eydje oy, (1894 10d suo1)eAIdsqQO JO 19qWunu) AJIJIPOIIdd d
SUOI}BAISQO JO IdquUN N 1

SUOI}BAIdSQO JO Joquin N u
(urmoy
JONIBW ) JO 9SO0Y} NIBWYOUSd G SNUIW UIN}OY OI[0JII0J) SUIN}OI SSOOXD JO 98BIOAR OO WIIIY A
jsurede uInjar jo ajer s, orjojyrod © Jo AJITAIIISUSS OY) JO dInsedw — ©}d g g —
(uIn)oy ylewyoud g SNUIW UIn}dy OI]0J1I0J) UIN}II $SOOXH JA

(uinjor Axo1d 991, YSIY SNUIW UIN}AI 01[0J}10) UIN}DI SSQOXD OI]0J1I0d ?%
sjenbyqg EREX N

(urmyar Axo01g

901, YSIY SNUIW UIN}OI JIBWYOUD ) UINII SSIOXI Jlewyoua g / IayIe N oy
dM x ¥% o = 10115 Suryory pasienuuy

sjenb g I3y M

Az
1L 01 [=110} : = ¥ 9
R Ly -y X
X 1
¥ < ¥ <

Tydivy TOXIY suIoel],

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y 1107 ‘4214010 1S




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

IS IO )I0]
L 10 v obed ST, m Z@

roner adieys oy 1oy31y ay) ‘orjojrrod oy Jo AJ[1IB[OA Y} JIOMO[ OU) ‘UIN}OI USAIT © 10
"K1Tnye[oA Jo jrun 1od 9)eI 00IJ-ISII 9Y) JOAO UINJAI SSOOX0 oY} sdInseow oner adreys oy L

uoIIBIAdP piepue)s orjojyrod pasijenuuy dv
WIN}oI JO 91BI 991-YSLI PASI[BNUUY ,\.cww
uIn)ar1 yo aje1 (orjoyirod) pasienuuy %%
sienbq EREY YN
Rub
b dp
(" = "Y)

oty odieys

©

rewyouaq ay) Aq paure[dxs aq ueo juswosow s, orjoj3rod ayy [re eyl Sunesrpur | jo Eoo%

e UM (%001 03 0 10) [ 03 0 WOy SOTUEBL dIISIEIS 3 dYL "YIEWOUI] Y} Ul JUSWOAOUD)
Aq pourerdxo 2q ued jey) juowaAow s, orjoy3rod oy Jo a8ejusorad oy} *o'T fIBWYOUD

o} 01 AJTATIISUQS S puny oy} Jo dInsedw e sI pue uonenbo aaroqe oy} ur uinjox fmﬁio:o%

3y} pue uInjal 01]0j310d dY) USIMISQ JUBIIYJI-09 UOHB[ALIOD I} JO dienbs ayy s1 Y YL
SUOI}BAIASQO JO I9qUINN u
(urnjor £x01g 901, YSTY SNUIW WINJOI OI[0JII0J) UIN}OI $SOIXD 01]0J110J oy

(uinjax AxoIrd
991 YSIY SNUIW UIN}OI YIBWYOUI ) UIN}II SSOOXD YILWYOUd g / 193Ie >y

sienbq EREL VY

[ R ) Rl (Cy D)= . Cap Rl
Q;%N:%Nl:%:% N:v ‘

paienbg-y

1107 ‘4211010 S|




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

L¥ 40 Gf abed

"03eI10A9] [RIOURUY AQ PAjoedull OS[E ST 2INSBAW

s1y 1, e1qenyoid uoaq dAey jey) serueduwiod Ul PejsAUL St orjojiiod oy Jet) seyeorpul
0y Y3y v ‘A1mba sioproyareys si1 03 Arreqejord s Auedwod v soje[ar SIY [,
:uonduosag

anjea yoog/soxe) 1aye sygoid JoN

:uone[nofe)) [QAT AIIN0dS

Aymmbyg uo wnmay

‘suone}oadxa oner

sofes 0} 9oLId JUSISJJIP ALY SALNSNPUI JUIIQJJIP SB ‘Asnpul Aq onjea [euoleulIojul
ul soLreA amseaw siy " ANjiqelyoid paaoidur 10y renjuaiod o yym syo03s
ponjeAropun Surpurj ur J0JedIpul IdYJOUe Se SIY) osn s1ofeuew anjeA ‘surdiewr
myoid mof Suraey satuedwos A nuapt 03 s1o8euew anjea Aq Ajtrewrd pasn st SIy [,
:uonduosag

areys 1od safes enuuy/2o1d jusrmn)

:uone[nore)) [9A9 AJLNooeg

oney sores 03 9oL

‘uorje[no[ed orjoptod (10} Y3 UI PIPN[OUL [[1IS I8 dN[BA 0IZ

e Suraey 001§ ‘Auedwod pageraad] A[Y3IY e Jo aAnedIpul Afjensn st onel [ejides
03 3qop a81e] V ‘posn Suroq (3qop) 05eIOAI] JO JUNOWE A} SO)BIIPUL SINSLIW SIY],
:uondrosaq

yoo3s pairojaid [e30) pue Aymmba uowroo

[€101 1Q9p JO WINS/1SAIIUT AJLIOUIW ‘SIPIIO XB) ‘SIXB) PALIJIP ‘SAN[Iqel] ULd) Suo]
:uonR[NO[R)) [9AT AILINOAY

[ende) 01190q

uopsuljjiy Jo ysnosog uopuo’y

1107 ‘4211010 S|

VST, WIS LION @

"$[003S anjeA

JO 9InquiIe ue 9q OS[e UBd SP[AIA PUSPIAIP YSIH "SPUIPIAIP BIXd Aue Surpnjour
‘Auedwiod e £q pred Suroq o1e SPUOPIAIP Jey) djel [enUUE dY) SAINSBIW SIY T,
:uondrosaq

oo11d 3urso[o pud poLIdJ/IBdA [BOSIJ JUSLIND I0J PUSPIAI]

;uonemoe) [9A9T A)Inoag

PISIA PUspIAld

“PaN[eAIOpUN 9q O} PAIOPISUOD SO J00q 0} do11d

431y Suraey SY003S YIM ¢, on[eA,, JO dINSLOW B 9q 0} PAIIPISUOD A[[ensn SI SIYJ,
:uondrosag

areys 1od anjeA J00q JUSI JSOIA/Qo11d JudLIN))

:uone[noe) [9A9 AIINJg

oney yoog 03 L]

"01)S1I0)ORIRYD
SIY} 9ABY 0} S1BOK QAIJ IS€9] Je 10 o1jqnd Udoq QABY JSNW JO0IS Y '10)0e] )moIde
Se pOMIIA A[ensn SI oInseaws SIy ], “orjoptod oy} ul 00)s [[8 JO SIBOK JAIJ Ise]

o} 10A0 31 YImoIs areys 1od Surures [enuue oy ur aueyo d3ejusorad oy SI SIY ],
:uondrosag

QuON

:uonenoe) [9A97 AIINJ9g

9By IMOID) dIeyS IoJ sSurureq Jed X G

"S[003S YIMOI3 9q 0} PAIIPISUOD A[[ensn dIe

193 Iew oy uey) 191818 9/d € dAey so031g 1omod Juruied sAuedwod e 10§ Suiked
SI JOJSQAUI U Jonul MOy JO J0JedIpul [BUOIIPeN) B ST oljel s3uruied/aoud oy,
:uonduosag

areys od Surures syjuow 71 Surprer]/Qoud juarm)

:uone[nore)) [9A9 AJLNoog

(4/d) oney sSuruieg/a0L1g

Page 57



SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

uopsuliiy Jo ysno1og uopuo’y

ST LI )0
1t 40 9 9bed ISTAL n Z@

"JSOMO] U} SE D) pue 3soySIY oY) Se BeY YIIM 0poo & SUJISSe pue sonssi puoq

o) SAIN[BAD S,APOOJA "IONSSI S AILINOJS B JO SSOUIYLIOMIIPIIO O} SAJLdIpUl OS[Y
"anssI puoq e Jo doueurio}rad [reyusjod pue Ajoyes ‘Arenb oy Jo ainsesw e SI SIY T,
:uondrosag

Suney Anrend) Apooy

‘smolJ yseo Jedrourid pue 3sa103ur pejoadxo [[e pue anjea

JO)JBW JUSLIND Y} SOSN Jey) UINJdI JO OBl [BUISIUL Ue A[[eUassd SI )] "Ajlnjewt
0} P[oY SI AJLINOJS SWOJUT PAXIJ B JI PO}oadxa ST Jey) uInjor Jo oyel Yy SI SIy [,
:uondrosag

Amyen 01 plaTA

‘uoneInp
9AT}OJJ 9y} UBY) dnfeA IAYSIY B UI S)NSaI A[[ensn SIY} PUB UOHBIOPISUOD OJUI
suondo pappaquio Jo joedulil oy} 93E) JOU SOOP UoneINp AB[NEIRA Y] "SMO[J S
s,orjopu1od oy Jo 3drover o3 own oeroae pAYIom Y se paynduwiod ‘sajer 3soIojul
ur 93ueyo € 03 A)IANISUSS s,01[0j310d SWOOUT PIXIJ B JO JBUIIISO [BONJBWOYJBW oY ],
:uondrosag

uonem( Aenedoe

‘KAjunyewt yoeal 19Adu pue predard ore sae3irow 3sow 0UIS SANLINOS PIorq
o3e8yow pue soFeSirow 10§ 1] 9FvIdAR PAJYIIoM ) oSN [[IM SIOTeURW UJQ
‘orjop10d & ur p[oy spuoq [[e Jo djep AJLInjew Y} 0) SIBIA JO IoqUINU 9FBIJAR I [,
:uondiosag

Ajumyen 03 s1B9 &

-o1j05310d a3 10J 93BI0AR PaJYSIoM ASUOW B SI ] "PUOQ B JO dJLI 1SOIJUI PAje)s J L,
:uondrosag
arey uodno)

1107 ‘4211010 S|

Page 58




SOOIAIRS [eoNATRUY % NSy JuounsaAuy Aq paredarg

‘wred) diysuorjear 1sni, WIOYoN Inok joejuod asesyd

910dax s1y) 03 S9Je[AI 31 Se uonoalIp Jo eiep Aued panyy Surpiedar suonsonb oary nok

JI "uoneWLIOUI Yons Aue Jo ssaud)o[durod Jo ssaurawn ‘AoeInode ) 10j Ajiqisuodsal
OU SIWNSSE ISNI ], UIdYMON] - UONIIIP JUdId uodn paseq pajiodal aSIMIaYI0

10 Poz11039)ed USdq dARY ABW JEY} BIEP JO/pUe B)ep Alred pIIy) WO POALIOp

1o sonaed pary) Aq paALop ‘senaed paryy Aq papraoid uonewIojul UIR)UOD OS[e ABtl

110das siy ], “eyep o[qereae 3soq Suisn paredaid uoeaq sey 1rodor siy) jeyy ajou 9ses|d

(€ Ie[NOIIO /WO IS UIdYIIOU Mmm//:dny

095 “901)0U SIY} JNOGE UOT)BULIOJUL

a1ow 10 ‘me[ Aq pasoduir oq Aew jey; sanjeudd Surproae Jo osodind oy 103

IoAedxe) ® £q Pasn 9q JoUUED PUB Pasn 3G 0} PAPUJUI JOU SI I ‘SIO)LW X} SUIIOUOD
juswiyoeyye Aue Jo 93essow SIY) Jey) JUNXS Y o], :DILON 0€Z AV INDUID SUI
‘[eaoxdde uopnum Jorxd SYOUAT [[LLISTA INOYIM PAINGLUSIP I0 ‘pasn ‘pardoos aq jou

Kewr so01pUT YOUAT [[LLIS]N SU ], "POAISSAI SIYSLI [[V Pare1odIoou] Yuws 29 Iouud, ‘90101
“YOUAT LN ‘00T WSHAdo) ‘uorssturdd Yjim pasn e S9OIpU] YOUAT [[LIN YL,
‘ejep SuIA[Iopun 10 SAIpU] 4S.1.4 Y}

Ul SUOISSIWO 10 SI0LId Aue 10} Kjiqer] Aue 1doooe s10Suad1] it Jou S ] JOUIAN "SIOSuddI|
S)1 Jo/pue gS 4 Ul 3S9A Sa01pu] S L oYl Ul )Y [y "9Sudol] 1opun gS, 4 Aq pasn SI pue
PO SOWIL], [RIOURUL] 39U ], puB J[d 93ueyoXy 001§ UOPUOT JO SIew ope ST @ HS.LJ

ST LI )0
1t 0 /v 9bed ISTAL n Z@

‘Auedwo)

ISNIT, WIdYMON] dY ], AQ Paje[no[ed o1om oney s3ululey 20L1J pue sSurureq yse)) 03 9L
‘anfe A yjoog 03 9oL ‘PIOIA PUSPIAI(T 0] 3dooxd synsar onsuoeIeyd Amba [DSIN [TV
“SHIO[Y XOpUJ J29S JO 9sn ,SIAYIO0 JO S IOqLIOSqnS Yirm

uonodUuod ur saewep [enuonbasuod 10 [eroads Gooxrpur Aue 10§ 9[qel] 9q S [[BYS
JuoA9 ou uf "asn 1o 9sodind remnonred € 10y ssowy 10 AJ[IqRIUBYOIOW IO SIUBLIEM AUB
‘01 payu[ jou Ing ‘Furpnpour ‘sanjuerrem pardur 10 ssa1dxa j0u SOAIS J29S ‘UONBULIOJUI
[ons Jo 9sn oY) WIOJJ PIure}qo sjnsal duf} 10j IO SUOISSIO JO SI0LId Aue 10} o]qisuodsax
jou SI pue uorjeulIojul Aue jo Aiiqe[reae 1o ssauda[dwos ‘Koenbape ‘Aoeiooe oy
oojueIEns 10U SIOP J2S ‘SIAYI0 IO J29S ‘S90IN0S J29S AQ JOLID [BOIURYOW JO UBWNY

Jo Anqigissod ayj Jo asneoaq *J29S Jo uorsstuurad uopum ord oy yym 3dooxa pajqryoxd
SI WLI0J AU® UI SJQ[Y Xopu] J29S Jo uononpoidoy -ouf ‘soruedwo)) [[TH-MBIDOIA

9} JO UOISIAIP ® SI (,,d29S,,) suoneiodiod AIerpisqns sj1 Surpnjout s,100J pue E%zﬁmmw
‘pare1odioou] s9IBIO0SSY AIYS[IA 29 ou] ‘Auedwio)) 29 sauor Mo SO0T ©

O JNSSIXaPU] QIYS[IA| SQUO[ MO Y} JO JUJUOI [[ "N IO PISUDI| U2 dABY @Eww
SIIYS[IAN PUB SQUO[ MO(] U99m}2q JudWwaIse ue o} juensind -ou] ‘Aueduio)) 2y souon -

Mo(q Aq pajesjIew pue pAnqLISIp ‘paje[no[ed dIe JNSSOXIPU] SIIYS[IAL SOUO[ MO Y.L,

‘sagewrep yons jo Ajiqissod

oY) JO payjiou J1 uaA9 (syjoid jsof Surpnjour) safewep I9Y)0 Aue 1o [enuenbasuod
‘oanyiund ‘Jeroads oarrpur ‘30011p Aue 10J AJI[IQRI] AUB OARY SUOIIBOIJISSE[O

SOID Aue 10 §OIH 2y} Suridwod 10 Sursjewr ut paAjoAur Ayred paryg) Aue 10 sdjer[yje Iy}
Jo Aue ‘g29S ‘TDSIN [1BYS JU9Ad ou ul ‘Furo3a10f ay) Jo Aue Suniwi] JNOYIA, "UOIIBOLISSB[D
10 pIepuejs yons Jo Aue 03 30adsar yym asodind remnonred e 10§ ssoujiy

pue AI[Iqeiueyosoul ‘ssoudlo[dwos ‘Aoemooe ‘A)1[euISLIO JO SOUBLIEM [[B WIR[OSIP
Ayssa1dxa Aqaioy sanaed yons [[e pue ‘(JOoI9y) asn oy} Aq paure}qo aq 03 S}nsal

d) 10) UON)BIIJISSE[O JO pIEepuR)s yons 0) 109dsa1 yjim suonejussaidor 1o sonuelrem
porpdur 1o ssaxdxa Aue sayew suoneoyIsse[d SO Aue 10 SOIH oy Surjidwos

Jo Sunyew ur paajoAul Ajaed 19710 Aue Jou ‘gd29S TDSIA JOYIAN "SOLIBIPISqNS PAUMO
Aroym syt pue uonerodio)) Isni], WIOYMON Y[, Aq osn 10} pasuddl] sI pue (,dxS,,) Ul
‘soruedwio) [[TH-MBIDIN Y[, JO UOISIAIP © ‘S1004 % pIepuers pue (,JISINL) UL
Teuoneuraju] [e3ide)) AojuelS uBSIO JO YIeW 2J1A13S B pue A11adoid aarsnjoxa

ayy st pue £q pado]ordp sem (,SDID,,) PIEPUEIS UONEOYISSE[D) ANSNPU] [2qO]D YL

uopSuiipigy fo ySnoiog uopuoy 110 “4010nQ) IT ! wc
2|1/ 0



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



99'G

[4\A

VIN

[4%%

160~

6y

86'9

€9'v

0l 2@

€125

ye'6l

oc'LL

yA4]

0L¢

€6'v

oL'8

L1-leN
%

o4l

800 66Y 000 0 800 667 810 160°} pun4 SN- UON £00Z - diysisuped 1ea.s swepy
¥0'0 lee 100 4% S0'0 (W S0'0 zie d1 pung 0811 £00z diysiouped 1981 swepy
62°0 TN 000 0 62°0 vSLl €0 128} "d™7 ‘PuUN4 JUSWISBAUI-0D J0auI[ 1881IS SWepy
¥5°0 Loz'e 60°0 21g 290 €LL'e 60 €19's d™1‘pPund SN 9002 - pun4 diysisuped jo8.s Wepy
€10 ¥8. 100 6L 710 658 91’0 9e6 pund j0811q 900Z diusieuned 19ens wepy
0€0 zLL) 200 vl z€0 816°L L0 108'C pun4 §'N-UON 900 - Pund diysisuped 19a1s wepy
710 265 900 99¢ 050 856'C €90 ZrL'e pung §°'N-UON S00Z - Pund diysiouped jea.g wepy
€6°0 ¥2s's 0Z'0 €LL'L €Ll 1699 i zeL's pun4 SN S00Z - pun4 diysieupied 19a1S Wepy
3 3 SHANLYVC LIFYLS SNVAY
oLe 99v°zlL (44} LL2'L zee 1€2'61 69°S L€8°'c€ SYANLYV TVLIdVO 191 (S)TvLOoL
800 €Sy 100 1L 600 ¥2s €20 zLE) ($sN) 21d 11 SeLEPUOISS [BGOID UMOID
v1°0 608 000 0 710 608 650 116 o|d || Jo3uEN B|PPIN Ueadoing umol)
110 010} ¥0'0 yA¥4 120 12 1€0 L28') ($SN) 21d Aunb3 e1eALd JyI0RG-BISY UMOID
¥G°0 122’ ¥0'0 l74 8G°0 elv'e 8L £6.'8 I ‘HoddQ noAng uesdoin3 Aynb3 sjeAld umoid
%0 16T ¥0°0 [Re74 150 zro'e v.°0 96¢'y pung ueadoinz Ajnb3 sjeAud umoid
) 199 GL'0 G16 120 2851 1€0 128°) ($SN) 9Id S8UEPUODSS [E]OID UMOID
650 60S'€ ¥6°0 LSS €5l 0806 20C Lo'eh "HoddQ InoAng ueadoung Aynb3 sjeaud umoi)
000 000 000 000
% % 3 % 3 % 3
SHANLYV TVLIdVI 191
pun4 Jo % LNIWLSIANI  Pun4jo % Q3aAIFOIY  pund Jo % pund Jo %  AONIHMND ASVE

1N3HHND 13N

SNolLNngldLsia

31vad o1 a311vd

SLINIWLINNOD

SANN4 ALIND3 3LVAIRMd HAT

LL0Z ydieN L€ 1V SV ITNAIHOS SLNIINLSIANI SAILVNYILTVY NOAONITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1

Page 61



09'8¢€

9Vl

VIN

98'L¢

g8'¢cy

o'clL

00°210°G6S

anjeA 19en PIN

0°L10°G6S anjep pung [ejo)

oo.omo__‘u 0oosed/elnwoN

0°2.2') (anjen jex1ep) suenboepy

0'€6£'se (anjep 1oxseN) JuswiseAu| 3d

0'2/£'655 (suenboely 3 3d Bulpnjox3) poday LN Jod se anjeA pund

%SG'S Gv0'ee ANTVA LIMUVIN LNIWLSIANI LNIHUND

%80°G 122'0¢ 1S09 Y009 LNIWLSIANI LNFHUND

%00°S 1G1'62 LINIWLSIANI JAIHOV OL

%SG.'8 ¥90'2S A93LVYLS INJWLININOD

110565 aNIVA aNnd

86'C 192°L1 o L9y ov'e 822’02 80°'S 6v2'0€ SANNL SYANLYV LIIYLS SNVAV (S)TvLOL
100 474 000 0 100 24 60°0 19S 1ox1e\ padojeas@ SN-UON 600z diysiouied 1991S swepy
000 Ll 000 0 000 Ll €00 181 pund pIA Buibisws SN-UON 600 19941S SWeEpY
900 8.¢ 000 0 900 8.¢ 9z'0 65G'L ‘|l PUN4 JusWiSeAU|-0Q J08IIJ }99.4)S swepy
100 65 000 4 100 19 €00 /81 pun4 108110 6002 - diysiauped 1991S swepy
€00 LLL 000 0 €00 LLL 91’0 9¢6 pun4 SN 6002 - diysiduped 19943 SWwepy
zLo 6¢e. €00 4 GL'0 888 620 GLLL pun4 SN 2002 - diysiduped 19943 Swepy

Page 62



London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund
Adams Street Partners Update: fourth Quarter 2010

Industry Update

As the exclamation point on a year of steadily increasing activity, the fourth quarter of 2010 drew to a close with a significant ramp up in
capital calls and distributions from our underlying partnerships. While it remains to be seen whether this heightened pace will continue
at the same rate throughout 2011, the first few months of activity are notably higher than this time last year. This is most pronounced
on the distribution side, with $240 million in distributions received from our general partners (GPs) in January and February of 2011,
compared to $95 million for the same period in 2010.

Portfolio Statistics as of December 31, 2010

Total Hillingdon Portfolio 02/2005 96% 67% 70% 1.05x 4.54% N/A 1.71%
2005 Subscription 02/2005 100% 7% 7% 1.08x 5.37% N/A 1.88%
2006 Subscription 01/2006 100% 69% 69% 1.01x 3.51% N/A 1.63%
2007 Subscription 01/2007 93% 52% 56% 1.10x 9.54% N/A 3.95%
2009 Subscription 01/2009 36% 15% 41% 1.10x 36.14% N/A 20.41%
Direct Co-Investment Fund 09/2006 100% 94% 94% 0.94x -1.64% N/A -1.93%
Co-Investment Fund Il 01/2009 100% 24% 24% 1.04x 22.09% N/A 17.89%

*Gross of client's management fees paid to Adams Street Partners, LLC. Internal rates of return are not calculated for fund less than one
year old; instead the return is the change in value over amount invested.

Note: The Private Equity Market represents the performance of the vintage years, based on data from Venture Economics, that are
comparable to those of the ASP vehicle. December 31st w as not available at print time. The Public Market is the equivalent return
achieved by applying Hillingdon's cash flow s to the MSCI World Index.

Main Drivers of Performance

The resurgence of the debt markets is one factor driving this trend. Most notably, the leveraged loan and high-yield debt markets have
been remarkably robust. After waiting for the dust to settle from the financial crisis, lenders that had generously supplied capital during
the 2005-2007 boom have become noticeably more aggressive. GPs are taking advantage of the improving credit environment to step
up investing efforts. Buyout activity grew to almost $200 billion during 2010, marking an 84% increase over the depressed levels of
2009. While positive, we are starting to become a bit wary of the fact that in the process there has been an increase in purchase price
multiples being paid. Importantly, however, GPs are also using the debt markets to improve the health of their existing portfolio
companies through debt refinancing - materially altering the 2012-2014 “wall of debt” that was anticipated. While the refinancings alone
have not generated immediate liquidity for investors, the eager debt markets have also allowed managers to complete dividend
recapitalizations, something rarely seen since the 2005-2007 timeframe. These recapitalizations have contributed to the growth in
distributions, providing much-anticipated liquidity to investors.

In the venture space, improving market conditions and increasing valuations have only begun to translate into investor liquidity.
However, there is a level of excitement returning to the industry that hasn’t been present for over a decade. There are a number of
significant technology trends, and venture GPs are very well-positioned to be meaningful players in these areas. Further, investors
have begun rewarding fundamentally sound and established portfolio companies with higher valuations and more exit opportunities. In
the aftermath of the economic slowdown, it has become apparent that many venture-backed companies have emerged stronger, as
GPs working with management teams have made improvements to both cost rationalization and revenue growth. To date, venture
investments made in the past decade have struggled to produce attractive performance, however, we're excited about the seeds for
future venture returns that the past decade has planted. The companies that were formed and grown during this period are now
benefiting from increasing valuations while still privately-held. Across our Direct Funds, the fourth quarter saw mark-ups of 9% in
aggregate, with the combined portfolio up 32% for the calendar year 2010. Within our Partnership Funds, valuations for companies
such as Facebook, Zynga, Twitter and Groupon have continued to rise. Though the final realizations from these investments have yet
to be determined, we’re optimistic that the strong operational performance that many of these companies have generated in recent
years is now starting to be reflected in stronger investment performance for our portfolios.

Portfolio Outlook

For more detailed commentary about the State of the Private Equity Industry, as well as a review of our expected future returns for ASP
private equity portfolios, please refer to our March 2011 Newsletter. In addition, on Wednesday, May 11 we will be hosting our next
Private Equity Discussion Series (PEDS) call. We're looking forward to having William Macaulay, Chairman and CEO of First Reserve,
join us to discuss the energy industry. If you would like to participate, please contact Melissa Lefko at
mlefko@adamsstreetpartners.com or (312) 553-8491.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



010z ssauned [euded 197 o

%LE Y344 0L 0g°0 20 £zl 0zL 67 69L G'8E €e0v’L 600Z 20
%€ %Sv 00°'L 0€°0 00 LzL 2CL L'G- €LL €8¢ E9v’L 6002 €D
%€ %87 ¥0'L 62°0 L0 9€L 0€L ¥ '8L ¥'8€ LYEY'L 6002 YO
%v€ %8V 90°L L€0 L 44} 0€lL LS L8l L'8€ 605€°L 0L0Z LD
%S € %05 80°L 0g°0 L'l G'GL 8°€L 6°G- L'6L ¥'6€ LS2T°L 0L0Z 20
%9¢€ %vS LLL €20 € 9L 6°€EL 0L 602 L'8E €E9¢E°L 0L0Z €0
%8¢ %LS €Ll €20 6C S'LL 9vL €L 0¢C 8'8¢ ¥8€E’L 0L0Z O
%LE %8S 6L°L LE0 (44 ¥'8L (443 £'8- L&44 G'8E (suoljjiw 04n3 u1) ainsodx3 €10
%l %S9 €L 92’0 60 €'e ve vl 8'¢ 8'G oin3/asn 8SLy'L @ ainsodx3 sejjog wajeanbas oing
%9¢ %LS 8L'L JA] €€ L'GL 8LL 6°9- L'8L L'2e ainsodx3 0in3 |e10|
18N $sou19 Id/AL Id/a uteg AVYN 18N pauInigy umeliq BwWHWWO) HY1

umeuq aidninpy yse) (s04N3 JO SUOI||IW Ul) 3IUBWIOHS 19N E

£1Anoe JUBLLIISBAIP pue JUBLLIISAAUI Y10d aSealaul 01 anunuoad siebeuew se aanisod sulewal Y0ono ay |

aouewuoyiad olojiod uo 199448 aanebau uoliw L °Q 0in3 e pey yaiym pouad ayy ui oing ayj wsuiebe o48°G Aq pauayeam gsn ayl

|eudes paisaAul 19U JO UOI|IWZ || 0InT 3] AYN 4O uoliwf gL 0ng Buiaq ‘uoljjiw Z* 0in3 01 Junowe mou suieb oljojiiod e10]

Jayenb ise| xg¢°Q wouy x/£°0 01 asos jended ui-pied jo uonuodoud e se suonnguisiqg

paisaaul £ay ueyy eaded aiow paingisip siebeuew Buifapun se uoljw §°Q 0in3 Aq pasealsap sey jended paisaaul 1ou ‘uodal 1se| ay) aduIg
Jouenb 1se| xg L° L yum pasedwod gL L 4O [d/AL & Buiaey sanenb ayy ui £ibuoas pawioyiad sey oljojuiod ay |

L R K R R R 4

MB3INIBNAO0 oljojliod L Loz LD PuUl

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



/9 abed

BREAKDOWN OF FUND MANAGERS' FEES FOR APR 10 TO MAR 11

NB: Actual fees charged not
entirely based on fee basis. See
FM Fees Breakdown Spreasheet

for details, including "Rebates”. Annualised Fee

MANAGER Jun-10 Sep-10 Dec-10 Mar-11 Total(s) Fees Calculation Basis % Based on Sept 10 Valuation
UBS Market Value of Holdings 89,669,837.00 103,170,883.00 110,380,790.00 0.00 First £50 Million @ 0.425% 382,927.21
Next £50Million @ 0.325%
Fees 85,356.74 95,731.80 100,237.99 0.00 281,326.54 Over £100Million @ 0.250%
Market Value of Holdings
Mkt Valueless In-houes func  44,140,494.00 45,064,674.00  45,375,104.00 0.00 Flat rate @ 0.200% 49,240.61
Plus expenses incurred by
UNS PROPERTY FEES 11,953.52 12,310.15 12,580.27 0.00 36,843.94 Funds within Portfolio
Expenses 100,419.21 89,103.83 92,528.37 282,051.41
[GOLDMAN SACHS Market Value of Holdings 63,297,279.00 65,416,446.00 65,607,848.00 0.00 First £50 Million @ 0.280% 44,635.28
Over £50 Million @ 0.250%
FEES 43,310.80 44,635.28 44,754.90 0.00  132,700.97
ALLIANCE BERNSTEIN Market Value of Holdings 77,644,237.44 56,544,021.81 61,680,035.55 First £15 Million @ 0.800% 363,492.12 |
Next £15 Million @ 0.650%
FEES 115,474.77 90,873.03 97,515.04 303,862.84 Next £60 Million @ 0.550%
Over £120 Million @ 0.400%
CUSTODIAN Northern Trust (Fees) 26,023.73 62,775.02 24,456.99 113,255.74 on Volume of
transactions and other
variable factors. See
Invoice for Details.
STATE STREET Market Value of Holdings 201,028,073.90 123,619,161.48 128,835,315.75 Account 1 0.06% 82,585.97
Account 2 0.06%
25,949.02 20,646.49 21,280.40 67,875.91 Account 2 0.06%
Account 2 0.10%
Account 2 0.10%
FAUCHIER Market Value of Holdings 24,503,862.95  24,342,334.58 (Less Fee Rebate 0.90% 220,534.77
0.15%)
Flat rate 55,133.69 54,770.25 109,903.94 Performance Fee (10% 10.00%
Performance Related 0 with High watermark
MARATHON Market Value of Holdings 53,154,733.73  57,555,953.70 132,886.83
Management Fee 0.25%
Flat Rate 33,221.71 35,972.47 69,194.18 Annualised
Performance Related 0 Fee (Over 60 Month 0.20%
Period)
RUFFER Market Value of Holdings 48,857,623.37 50,582,350.04  53,406,707.83 First £10 Million @ 1.00%
Next £10 Million @ 0.90%
35,071.75 108,664.70 114,313.42 258,049.87 Over £25 Million @ 0.80%
MAQUARIE Market Value of Holdings 2,600,000.00
India Fund (Invested or 1.50% 9,750.00
9,750.00 9,750.00 Univested)
Europe Fund (Invested Or 1.25%
TOTAL 1,664,815.35

Please note fund managers listed below deduct their fees directly from the fund value. No invoice is received and no cash paid over for their fees above. Performance
Related fees are not accounted for as yet, as these are measured over a period of time, exceeding the accounting period, and will be determined at a later date:

Fauchier: Maauarie: Ruffer: M&G INvestments and Private Eauitv holdinas with Adam Street and LGT Canbital Partners



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



ssauisng e8NS 91e1sS v

SIOINYIS FONVINYOAAd NM

‘pajejs asIMIBYJO SSa|UN LOISIAIP Solffeuy Juswsanul JoelS ajejs ey} Aq peainos ale pajonb soisie)s Iy feus jew siyy buisn auoAue Aq usexe) jou 1o uaxe) uoloe Aue woly buisue ssoj Aue Joj Apqisuodsas ou jdaooe (Uoisinp sonfleuy
JuswSaNU| J9RAS BJEJS By} pue M Buipnjour) sejelye sy pue uoeiodio) jea4s ajels Ajuo sesodind uonewiojul [eseush 1oy si JusLINIOP SIY| 90U JnoyIm abueyd 0} Joafqns ale Juawnoop Siy} ul passaidxa suoluido Auy  sseusja|diod
10 Aoeinaoe sy 0} se ‘pajduw io Ssaldxa ‘AueLem ou S| ey} JUBLWINIOP Sy} Ul PAUIBILIOD UORBULIOUI 8Y) § O AJBINODE BU) 2INSUS O} SPEL Lidaq SABY SHOYS SJGeLOSEa) |2 Sl JUSSUOD Us)LM JOLd S NM INOYIM ‘BSIMIBLI0 J0 BuIpI0dal
‘Buifdooojoyd ‘feaiueyoau ‘ouoia)e ‘suesw Aue Aq Jo uoy Aue ul ‘papiuisues) Jo WajsAs [ensujal e Ul paiojs ‘paonpoidal aq Aew uopeayqnd siyp jo yed oN  "SSINISNSG 13FHLS FLVLS e (WM.) OTd Auedwo) siexien pHoMm 8yl LLOZ ©

6L z'8 A €l z' €l 000l 0001 S13SSV Tv1OolL
0L Z'6 €e 0¢c €c 0c €9 €9 ALYd3d0dd TvLOL
YAVA 1’8 Ll €l Ll €l 1°¢6 1°€6 ALd3d0¥d-X3 TVL1O0L
- L€ - L - Ll 0l 60 S8AljeUIBYY J8UI0
- LS - i - i Gl Gl spung ebpaH |ejoL
- €0l - Sy - Sy L'e 0¢e Annb3 sjeand |eyo
- YAV - 0'€ - 0'¢ 9'G 'S SAAILYNYEILTVY
¥'0 x4 1’0 00 10 00 L€ L€ HSVO 1v10l1
- 6°S - 60 A% 60 €0 €0 SaNodg a3nood
g9 99 00 1’0 00 10 9V 8’V A3XNIT X3ANI
x4 e 6'L- €0 g0 €0- 9'¢ LC SANO9 SY3SH3IN0
] 09 8°0- 80 8'0- 80 €0l L0l SANog MN
- LS - 70 - 7’0 Ll 6.1 SANO4g V101 mm
S8 L6 4 L'e L'C [ Sl Sl MN X8 |eqo|9 dU
6'LL (4% - 10~ 'L 10" L'G €'g syoxtey Buibiawz 4
R4% eel Z0 €0- zo €0- (44 4 (ueder xa) oyloed
0'v- 0'¢c- 6'9- 0'9- 6°9- 0°9- 9¢ 8'¢ ueder
S/ 9’8 L'S €S LG €3G €6 8'8 adoung
96 L6 g'e €€ g'e €€ 00l 8'6 eduswy ypoN
g'8 6'8 |4 9’ x4 9’ 9'ce 'ee S31LIND3 SYISHIANO
1’8 L6 0l 0l 0L 0L ¥'62 8'6C S3AILINDI MN
¥'8 A 0'¢C 6'L 0¢ 6'L 8'¢ L€ MN ONI d3700d 1vaoT19
v'8 Z'6 0¢c vl 0c vl 199 699 S31LIND3 V10l
xapuj abeiany xapuj abelany xapuj abeiany (%) AINA (%) AINI

SUUO| 2} 3se]

ajeq 0} JeOA

J8)enp )seje]

J9yenp )sejer]

(%) SNYNLIY

(%) XIN L3SSV

Ad0931VD

1102/50/90 - | @3epdn

1102 | 4314VNOD

"WQY/ ‘893 40 anje ) 19)Je\ [B10} B UlIM SpuUNn) G UO paseq sI Atewwns Buimoljo} sy

ALIMOHLNY TVOO1 NM



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda ltem 6

Fund Manager & Custodian Compliance with
Statements of Internal Control

| Contact Officers | | James Lake, 01895 277562 |
| Papers with this report | | None |
SUMMARY

This report provides an update of the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund’s fund
manager and custodian control reviews. These are recommended under the Statement on
Accounting Standards (SAS 70) and the Audit and Assurance Faculty of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (AAF 01/06). The reviews give an overview
of the third party audit opinion of those controls. Whilst there is no strict requirement to
produce these reports and as such not all managers undertake a SAS 70 or AAF01/06
review, it is recommended under best practice.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Committee are requested to:

1. Review the content of the report regarding the internal controls in place with the
fund managers and custodian.

2. Consider whether sufficient assurance can be obtained in terms of the
effectiveness of controls, audit opinions and management responses, or whether
further assurance is required, taking the current status of the fund managers into
consideration.

INFORMATION

The Statement on Accounting Standards (SAS 70) and the Audit and Assurance Faculty of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (AAF 01/06) are guidance
which allows service organisations to disclose their control activities and processes to their
customers and their customers' auditors in a uniform reporting format. The issuance of a
service auditor's report prepared in accordance with SAS 70 or AAF 01/06 signifies that a
service organisation has had its control objectives and control activities examined by an
independent accounting and auditing firm. The service auditor's report, which includes the
service auditor's opinion, is issued to the service organisation at the conclusion of the
examination.

Officers requested the latest versions of the custodian and fund manager Statements of
Internal Control and audit opinions and reviewed the noted exceptions. Reports were
provided by Northern Trust, Alliance Bernstein, Goldman Sachs, Marathon, Ruffer, State
Street Global Advisors and UBS. Both Fauchier and M&G outsource their back office
services to a custodian who provided reports. Adams Street Partners, LGT Capital

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011

Page 71



Partners and Macquarie have not implemented their own SAS 70/AAF 01/06 review and
some additional commentary on each of their processes is included in the appendix.

The audit opinion for those managers who undertook and external review showed the
described controls were suitably designed to provide reasonable assurance that the
specified control objectives would be achieved. However, testing showed some
exceptions where the control had not been applied successfully:

Alliance Bernstein test results detailed exceptions within trade activity where
evidence of review could not be provided and asset pricing with incorrect
calculations and review inconsistencies. There were also issues regarding IT
applications and inappropriate access. Following Committee’s decision in March
2011 to terminate the IMA with Alliance Bernstein no further action is required.

Goldman Sachs had only one exception where a trade input had no evidence of
review by a second individual. Goldman Sachs has implemented a new system
which now forces a second individual to comment on the trade and therefore this
area of concern should now been eliminated, with no further action is required.

The fund’s custodian Northern Trust had a number exceptions relating to a variety
of areas. Although none of the exceptions noted had any impact on the fund and
management have taken measures to improve processes, the number and variety
of issues raises concerns and should form part of the appraisal criteria when the
custody contract is re-tendered later this year.

Of the exceptions noted for Marathon two have resulted in new procedures being
set up. These included ensuring that the Marathon broker counterparty list is
accurately recorded and that proxy votes are cast correctly. There is very little direct
financial risk to the fund, however, from a governance point of view, Committee may
want to discuss the implications should a vote be incorrectly cast in the future and
whether this warrants further assurance.

M&G outsource their administration and custody services to State Street
Corporation. The review of State Street showed an exception where a cash
reconciliation could not be evidenced and instances relating to application access
and amendment. The main area of concern relates to software applications;
however management have reiterated the importance of controls and new
processes have been implemented.

SSgA had two areas where exceptions were noted. These included verification of
trade authorisation letters and issues surrounding emergency or special access to
applications. Management have reiterated the importance of evidencing a call back
in terms of authorisation letters and have updated the technology relating to
application access.

Two areas where exceptions were noted for UBS include the recording of client
data and access, and issues around database management. New systems and
retraining have been initiated to avoid problems in the future

For M&G, SSgA and UBS the main area of concern relates to application
management. The exceptions appear to have been addressed with the
reinforcement of controls, retraining and new processes and systems. The

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 72



manager’s concerned have also advised that any risk relating to Hillingdon is low as
the fund would not be liable for any fraudulent activities. As such no further action is
recommended.

e There were no exceptions raised in the internal control reports provided by Fauchier
or Ruffer and so no further action is required regarding these managers.

The attached appendix shows more detailed information about the controls, where
exceptions occurred and the management response to each issue. In addition all parties
with exceptions were asked to comment on their reports and advise whether the
exceptions had any detrimental impact on the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension
Fund. In summary none of the parties claimed there had been an impact on the fund.

Three managers did not undergo an external audit of their controls and these included
Adams Street Partners, LGT Capital and Macquarie. Details of their reasoning and
alternative approaches are included in the appendix. Committee need to examine the
responses and decide whether these provide reasonable assurance or whether further
action is required.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications arising directly from the report

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Fund Manager SAS 70/AAF 01/06 Compliance Reports

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Fund Manager and Custodian Results where Control Reports supplied

Appendix A

Alliance Bernstein

Auditor: PricewaterhouseCoopers

Period Tested: 01/10/09 to 30/09/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that trade orders
are authorised, allocated and
recorded accurately,
completely and

in a timely manner

For two of 55 new securities (equity and
fixed income) selected in

Melbourne, peer review of security
characteristics set-up in APEX could not
be evidenced.

The security set-ups were verified as having been done correctly
but the paperwork could not be located.

Supplemental staff training on the importance of keeping complete
records was undertaken

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that trading
activities are in compliance
Suith client directives.

There is no evidence that access to Error
Tracking System was reviewed during the
period under review.

Management conducted a formal review of access during October
2010 and removed inappropriate access for two individuals.

Fontrols provide reasonable
assurance that securities are
valued using prices obtained
from authorized sources in
accordance with Alliance
Bernstein policy and
procedures and are updated
into the accounting and
reporting systems on a timely
basis.

There is no evidence that the access
recertification was performed during the
year for a shared drive containing pricing
spreadsheets.

Management validated that Business user access to the shared
drive was appropriate and that the Information

Technology personnel had an appropriate segregation of duties
based on their shared drive access.

Two Best Pricing shared folders did not
have restricted IT access via break glass
nor were the permissions to the folders
reviewed on a quarterly basis for
appropriateness.

Management has reinforced the requirement to implement a
regular access review for these two shared folders.

One of 22 AB Advantage users was not
removed timely after the user no longer
required access.

The AB Advantage user, whose access was not removed on a
timely basis,

was the former manager of the group and had been asked to work
on a special project for which access to AB

Advantage was approved and required.

At the conclusion of the project in late September, access was not
immediately removed but has since been removed.




For two of 47 securities sampled an
incorrect price was manually calculated.
The two securities were a total return swap
and derivative.

The price variance review serves as the compensating control

For one of 125 manually input security
prices, the security price was incorrectly
input into Best Pricing.

The price variance review serves as the compensating control.

For one of 12 months selected, there is no
evidence of secondary review of the
Derivatives Pricing Checklist.

The remaining 11 monthly control occurrences were reviewed and
evidence of secondary review of the derivatives checklist was
present. Management has reinforced the importance of properly
documenting evidence of the secondary reviews.

Zontrols provide reasonable

Sassurance that new

5_’applications and changes to
existing applications are
authorized, tested, approved
and implemented.

Of a population of 24 administrative
IDs/groups with access to the TFS version
control system in the first quarter of 2010,
one was found with inappropriate access.

The group in question had automatically been installed when TFS
was implemented. However, the group in question contains GETS
Windows administrators; they are not developers. Hence,
separation of duties between the developers who use the product
and those with administrative privileges was still maintained. Also,
TFS does not contain production business data. Inappropriate
access for these individuals would have been restricted

to code located on a development server, which would require
testing before being promoted to production

Of a population of 31 administrative
IDs/groups with access to the version
control system in the third quarter of 2010,
one was found with

Inappropriate access.

The user's access to the system was appropriate; only the level of
access was incorrect due to a CAAG oversight. The access level
was rectified post audit.




Controls provide reasonable
assurance that logical access
to programs and data is
limited to authorized
individuals.

The ACEBOSSPROD Sybase database
does not require passwords to contain at
least one alpha character and one numeric
character.

The ACEBOSSPROD finding was rectified post-audit. All other
password controls were in place; only the "check for digit" option
was not working properly.

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that production
jobs are accurately scheduled
and any problems or
deviations are

identified and resolved

For three of 45 Service-now tickets
selected no documented evidence was
available to indicate the Service-now ticket
was resolved and closed in a timely
manner.

The jobs ran successfully at the next scheduled time. Policies and
procedures concerning Service-now
documentation will be reinforced with technical personnel

Impact on the pension fund

/1 obeg

There was no impact for the Hillingdon fund.

After each report Alliance Bernstein do an internal review to retroactively ensure there has been no impact to
the client. If there was an impact or a failed control objective, there would have been a notification to any
impacted client. After each report Alliance Bernstein do post-mortem reviews with the Investment Operations,
IT teams and PwC to address lessons learned, exceptions and future plans that may impact IT and Operations

controls in scope for SAS 70.




Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Auditor: PricewaterhouseCoopers

Period Tested: 01/10/09 to 30/09/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that client account
transactions and cash and
security positions are
completely and accurately
recorded and settled in a
timely manner

1 of 25 manually input trades selected for
testing were not reviewed by a second
individual

Management agreed with observation. In May 2010 control
changed to an online review of all trades whereby a second
individual (approver) must comment on each individual manual
trade.

Impact on the pension fund

To the best of GSAM's knowledge, the exception noted in GSAM’s 2010 SAS70 report did not negatively
impact the portfolio and remedial actions were implemented.

In May 2010, this control was changed to an online review and evidence of this review is available centrally and
provides enhanced visibility for management to ensure that 100 % of checks are complete.

g/ offed




Northern Trust

Auditor: KPMG

Period Tested: 01/10/09 to 30/09/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that transactions

are received from authorised
sources

9 of 384 transactions selected were not
authorised by personnel on the authorised
signers listing.

Management conducted team meetings to train and reinforce
various procedures and processes surrounding client
transactions.

7 of 247 transactions tested a call back was
not performed.

4 of 247 transactions tested a call back was
performed but not in line with procedures.

Updated policy has been approved which provides more clarity
regarding requirements. Current implementation efforts include
review and update to specific processes, authorities and
applicability.

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that transactions
are completed and accurately
-ecorded in a timely manner
V)

8 of 189 accounts tested 2 had incorrect
coding for investment responsibility and 6
had incorrect coding for proxy voting.

A new account set up system is in the process of being
implemented which will allow for a more rule- based logic to
reduce the opportunity for inappropriate coding

EControls provide reasonable
cassurance that cash is
monitored for overdrawn
account balances and
uninvested balances are
identified and invested in
authorised instruments

2 of 112 accounts tested the short term
investment vehicle was not appropriately
hard coded in the system

Management reiterated with all staff the need for proper coding.

In addition a new account set up system is in the process of
being implemented which will allow for a more rule- based logic to
reduce the opportunity for inappropriate coding. Additional key
field will be reviewed following initial entry

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that new assets
and changes to assets are
authorised and established in
a complete, accurate and
timely manner on the Trust
system

1 of 103 asset setups selected a secondary
review was not performed.

Management reiterated the importance of an independent review
and that it was required in all instances




Controls provide reasonable
assurance that complete and
accurate information is
obtained from accounting
systems to perform specific
performance measurement
(rate of return) calculations
and that adjustments to
transaction information are
made through appropriate
procedures.

5 of 43 clients selected late reporting was
not properly tracked for timeliness of
completion and delivery

Management will continue to monitor deliverable metrics and
provide guidance to staff on the codes they can use to track the
timeliness of performance reporting. Additionally management
will reiterate to all staff the existing procedures.

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that Investment
rGuidelines are accurately set
Sup/maintained within the NT
oom:ompliance analysis system

and exception reports are
properly generated

1 of 24 compliance monitoring subscribers
tested the service agreement on file did not
match the level of service provided to the
client

In this instance the level of service being received was higher
than that stated in the agreement.

Management is working with Risk Management to establish a
practice of imaging SLA documentation as an overall
Custody/Legal agreements client have with NT.

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that benefit
payment transactions are
properly authorised

Not applicable to LBH

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that operating
system installation, changes
and maintenance are
authorised, tested and
documented

1 of 29 emergency changes did not
evidence timely approval within the
required time frame of 5 business days.

Although not approved within the required timeframe the change
was deemed warranted and ultimately approved by the
appropriate manager




g ebed

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that logical access
to application data files and
programs is limited to
properly authorised
individuals.

1 of the 37 user selected did not have
sensitive access removed upon their
transfer

Upon identification management immediately removed access.
The user did not create transactions or perform approvals from
the date of transfer.

Manual business unit reconciliations exist to monitor the integrity
of key application data.

1 of 10 Windows servers had individuals
with unnecessary or inappropriate logical
access to critical system files.

Upon identification management immediately removed the
unnecessary access. No inappropriate access had been used.
Management to create a monthly review process that will
periodically validate group membership.

2 of 42 critical application resources
selected there were 5 individual ID’s that
were granted unnecessary or inappropriate
access to critical application resources.

Upon identification management immediately removed the
unnecessary access. It did not appear that inappropriate access
had been used.

Management to implement a weekly review process to help
identify and ensure that administrative support access to the
application is warranted.

1 of 35 access violation reports,
documentation showing follow up action
was taken could not be obtained.

Management determined that the violation related to invalid log in
attempts due to incorrect password entry and no unauthorised
access was identified.

Management will reiterate to staff the importance of documenting
follow up action taken

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that the NT
computer network is
adequately secured and
monitored to allow permitted
traffic, protect against
inappropriate intrusions and
help ensure transmissions are
complete, accurate and
authorised.

2 of 10 Windows servers selected a patch
update was not installed. Although the
primary patch was applied other related
sub patches were not included.

Upon identification the sub patches were updated immediately.
The risk was mitigated as both servers resided behind the firewall
and intrusion detection servers.




Controls provide reasonable
assurance that physical
access to computer
equipment, storage media
and program documentation
is limited to properly
authorised individuals.
Preventive and detective
controls exist to protect the
data centre from
environmental hazards.

1 of 6 data centres selected a sufficient The report used was deemed incomplete; however no

periodic access review was not performed. | inappropriate access was identified. Management has enhanced
The access list reviewed failed to identify the reporting used to review data centre access going forward.
all users with access to the data centre.

Impact on the pension fund

Northern Trust can confirm that London Borough of Hillingdon was not impacted by any of the exceptions noted
in the SAS70. None of the exceptions highlighted in the report required new procedures or systems to be set up
that were relevant to London Borough of Hillingdon.

28 ebed




M&G (State Street Corporation as custodian and fund administrator)

M&G do not produce an internal control report, however their fund administrator’s and custodians State Street Corporation do. The
custodian has legal title to the fund’s assets and has a regulatory obligation for ensuring that the fund is operating within set guidelines. In
these instances the fund manager does not handle client money.

Auditor: Ernst & Young

Period Tested: 01/11/09 to 31/10/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that portfolio
investments and cash
balances are completely and
accurately stated and cash
availability Is reported

g :
(nonaccurately and timely.

D

For 1 of 40 daily cash reconciliations
selected evidence could not be found the
reconciliation had been performed

Although no same day reconciliation evidence could be
provided the activity was reviewed for the respective days
and it was confirmed all discrepancies were researched and
resolved.

Management has reiterated the importance of maintaining
necessary support evidencing review and approval.

SControls provide reasonable
assurance that logical access
to production applications,
databases and operating
systems is restricted to
authorised individuals based
on business need.

1 of 18 access requests for application
access the documentation for the request
and approval were not available.

Management acknowledges documentation was not
available. The user was a member of the development team
and members of the team require read only access to
perform their job.

Management has reiterated that access will not be granted
to members of the development team without an approved
access request form.

2 of 25 terminated users selected,
notification of termination was not sent to
the security administration personnel in a
timely manner.

Management acknowledges notifications was not sent in a
timely manner, however once received access was promptly
removed.

Management has implemented an automated notification
process to prevent this from reoccurring.




2 of 25 user ID’s selected for testing access
to production applications was restricted to
State Street personnel based on job
description.

Management acknowledges that the access for two read
only users was not timely removed. Management will
implement a process with the business teams to notify the
security administration team monthly of all transfers and
terminations to ensure the timely removal of access.

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that changes to
production applications,
databases and operating
systems are tested, approved
and reviewed prior to
implementation.

For 18 vendor recommended operating
system patches selected, 2 of 18
administration personnel did not approve
the change prior to implementation and 1 of
18 system administration approval was
provided after the change implementation
date

Management acknowledges evidence of prior approval
could not be provided, however considers these exceptions
to be a result of a documentation issue as these were
authorised changes that were required to be installed.

Management has reinforced change control procedures for
documenting and retaining approvals with systems
administration personnel.

Jmpact on the pension fund
o)

¥89°

State Street does not disclose whether a specific client’s fund was impacted under the review. M&G and
their auditor will review the exceptions that would be applicable to them and determine how significant
they deem them to be, and then decide if further audit of client specific procedures was required to gain
assurance. On this occasion the auditor of M&G did not believe the exceptions to be significant and so did

not investigate further.




Marathon

Auditor: Deloitte

Period Tested: 01/01/10 to 31/12/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Transactions are undertaken
with only approved
counterparties.

2 brokers with active status on the order
management system were not on the
compliance approved broker list.

Whilst no trades were executed with either counterparty, it is
important that we ensure that all brokers in the OMS mirror
those detailed on the Approved Broker List. In order to
ensure this remains so, we completed a one-off exercise to
purge any old broker details from the system and going
forward the Head of Compliance, who manages changes to
the Approved Broker List, will also ensure that all additions
and deletions are accurately recorded in thinkFolio.

Investment related and cash

o ransactions are completely
mand accurately recorded and

Srommunicated for settlement
in a timely manner

1 of 15 new security set up forms could not
be located

We firmly believe this to have been an isolated human error
and do not envisage making any procedural changes. We
have undertaken additional checks and no other forms have
been found to be missing.

Proxy voting instructions are
generated, recorded and
carried out accurately and in
a timely manner

1 of 25 proxy votes tested was found to be
cast incorrectly.

The cause of the exception was human error when
inputting the response into the proxy voting administration
system. We have strengthened the controls surrounding
this manual process by ensuring that all votes cast are
reviewed by another member of the Proxy Voting team
before being confirmed in the system.

Impact on the pension fund

There was no impact on the Hillingdon portfolio as a result of these exceptions.




SSgA

Auditor: Ernst & Young

Period Tested: 01/07/09 to 30/06/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that client contribution
and redemption activity is authorised
and recorded accurately, completely
and timely

1 of 140 letters tested did not
contain evidence that the verification
of trade authorisation was performed

Management acknowledged that one letter did not contain
evidence of a call back. SSgA subsequently confirmed the
instruction was valid. Management have communicated and
reinforced the importance of evidencing call backs consistent with
their guidelines.

Controls provide reasonable

assurance that logical access to

production applications, databases

and operating systems is restricted

to authorised individuals based on
_Ubusiness need

V)

(&A firecall ID is an administrative
gaccount (systems and infrastructure)
that lies disabled the majority of the

time. If a situation arises where an
individual needs to, in case of
emergency or escalation, make use
of this special access, they can call
a dedicated admin group and have it
temporarily enabled to correct a
problem or troubleshoot an issue on
the particular system is gives control
over.)

2 of 50 ID requests selected for
testing, appropriate IT Manager
approval to authorise activation
could not be provided.

While management recognises approval could not be provided in
the two instances, the Firecall ID was approved but used beyond
the specified time parameter. The technology supporting the
application has since been updated preventing use beyond the
specified time parameter. Management have confirmed the use
of the ID was for legitimate business purposes.

1 of 7 Firecall ID
approvers/designees selected for
testing evidence for recertification
could not be provided

Management has reviewed controls and procedures to
strengthen the workflow related to granting to Firecall approval. In
addition the process has been fully integrated and is now
included in the overall Firecall recertification procedure.

2 of 50 Firecall ID requested
selected for testing were not
deactivated in a timely manner

Technology supporting the application has since been updated
preventing use beyond the specified time parameter

Impact on the pension fund

SSgA are unable to say if the London Borough of Hillingdon were included in any of the samples
chosen, however as the examination centres on controls, any exceptions highlighted would be reviewed
and suitable remedial action(s) implemented.




UBS

Auditor: Ernst & Young

Period Tested: 01/01/10 to 31/12/10

Control

Test Results

Fund Manager Response

Controls provide reasonable
assurance that reporting of
client account and investment
data is complete and
accurate.

For the period January 2010 to June 2010,
for five out of eleven samples selected,
E&Y observed that dual sign off on a
spreadsheet was used to evidence four-eye
review. Due to the absence of access or
lock down controls, we do not consider the
spreadsheet control to be designed
effectively.

Upon receipt of E&Y's notification, for those five instances
where dual sign off on a spreadsheet was used to evidence
four-eye review, an additional review was undertaken of the
returns calculated and included in client reports by the Head
of Performance, UK. All returns were found to be correct.
UBS can confirm that the use of quality checklists to
evidence four-eye review is in place and being adhered to.

Controls provide reasonable
-@ssurance that logical access
2o databases, data files,
rograms, and operating
~systems are reasonably
restricted to properly
authorised individuals

1 user from a sample of 25 new joiners was
setup before line manager and application
owner approval was provided. In mitigation,
the access granted was in line with
business requirements.

8 movers from a sample of 25 for which
access rights that were no longer required
had not been removed in a timely manner.
In mitigation, these users did not inherit any
conflicting access rights.

2 new MAP user account creations from a
sample for 5 for which line manger and
application owner approval could not be
verified. In mitigation, the access granted
was in line with business requirements

The user set-up and movers issues noted have been
achieved retrospectively. Re-training has been performed to
re-emphasize use of the strategic user access tool as
intended for the Joiner, Mover and Leaver process. Also a
project has commenced to automatically remove movers
from the application.




gg obed

2 users from a sample of 25 leavers were
not removed from the Carousel and
Cosmos applications, and 1 user that was
not removed from the Sophis and GIM Il
applications in a timely manner. In
mitigation, network access for these users
had been revoked in a timely manner.

The 3 user access removals relating to application level
access have been achieved retrospectively and completed.
The primary control relating to network access disallowed
the application level access from being used. Re-training
has been performed to reemphasise use of the strategic
user access tool as intended for the Joiner, Mover & Leaver
process and a project has commenced to automatically
remove leavers from Global Asset Management
applications. As at March 2011 this project is 50% complete
with the remaining automation to be completed in October
2011.

Our review found that a system default
group had not been replaced/removed from
the databases supporting the Longview,
Tradeflow and MAP applications. This is a
configuration that does not comply with the
UBS secure build standard. In mitigation,
users with access to the system default
group identified no exceptions.

The system default group access has been removed for the
applications in-scope and controls have been implemented
to scan UBS databases on a periodic basis to identify any
recurrence of the issue. As part the UBS review, they
validated that access to the group was restricted to
authorised IT personnel.

The Security Operations Centre (SOC)
team responsible for security logging and
monitoring activity on platforms does not
currently log and alert on key privileged
user activity.

Specifically, key privileged user activities
are not monitored with predefined alerts.
In mitigation, privileged user access rights
to the operating system and databases
supporting the applications in-scope
identified no relevant exceptions.

Logging and monitoring over the activities noted across the
applications in-scope is now in place. The UBS
infrastructure team has also further enhanced controls
relating to managing Highly Privileged access as part of the
"Infrastructure Privileged Access Control Program." The
program includes identification of associates that have
Highly Privileged access, implementation of pre-defined
alerts for privileged users’ activities, periodic review of
defined alerts and systematic review of Highly Privileged
accounts by senior management.

Impact on the pension fund

Of the exceptions noted there was no detrimental impact on the Hillingdon portfolio.




Ruffer
Auditor: Ernst & Young

Impact on the Fund

| Period Tested: 01/10/09 to 30/09/10

The audit report showed there were no exceptions in relation to the controls tested. There was therefore
no impact on the Fund

68 obed




Fauchier (HSBC as custodian and fund administrator)

Fauchier Partners do not produce an internal control report, however their fund administrator’'s and custodians HSBC do. The custodian
has legal title to the fund’s assets and has a regulatory obligation for ensuring that the fund is operating within set guidelines. In these
instances the fund manager does not handle client money.

Auditor: KPMG | Period Tested: 01/01/10 to 31/12/10

Impact on the Fund The audit report showed there were no exceptions in relation to the controls tested. There was therefore
no impact on the Fund

06 ebed



16 8bed

Fund Manager Responses where no Control Report Supplied

Macquarie

Macquarie Infrastructure do not produce a report on internal controls, such as the SAS 70 or AAF 01/06. However, Macquarie claim
internal controls are core to the operations of the funds both at a fund level and through their Risk Management Group (RMG).

Risk within Macquarie is owned at the business level with business heads responsible for identifying risks within their businesses
and ensuring that they are managed appropriately. Clear controls exist in relation to credit, market, operational, regulatory and
reputation risks. These areas have implications outside the businesses and are tightly controlled by the RMG.

The RMG is an independent, central unit responsible for ensuring all risks are appropriately assessed and managed across
Macquarie. Its functions are Credit, Prudential, Capital and Markets, Operational Risk and Compliance. The Head of RMG has
oversight of Internal Audit jointly with the Board Audit and Compliance Committee (BACC).

Two divisions of the RMG have the greatest impact on the Macquarie infrastructure business. Compliance assesses legal,
regulatory and reputation risks from a Macquarie-wide perspective. It creates Macquarie-wide policies and procedures to manage
these risks and monitors and oversees the management of compliance risks by each of Macquarie’s businesses. Internal Audit
provides independent assurance to senior management and the BACC on the adequacy of design and the effectiveness of
Macquarie’s financial and risk management framework.

Macquarie Infrastructure and Real Assets is responsible for the internal controls impacting their business, with each fund’s Chief
Operating Officer (COOQO) playing an important role in ensuring the operations and internal control procedures are adhered to. The
COQ'’s and their operations team perform a number of functions including ensuring the fund operations are compliant with
constituent documents and Macquarie’s policies and procedures.

The Macquarie Finance team are primarily responsibility for the implementation of the Macquarie’s financial controls. The
Macquarie Finance team are part of the Central finance division of Macquarie and not directly part of the Macquarie Funds Group.
This gives the Macquarie Finance team independence from the Macquarie Infrastructure and Real Assets division, allowing them to
operate with objectivity.



26 ebed

Specialist functions within Macquarie Infrastructure and Real Assets (such as Corporate Communications, Legal, Company
Secretarial, Tax etc) are also responsible for the controls environment within their areas of expertise.

Private Equity

Adams Street Partners and LGT Capital Partners have been contracted on a fund of funds basis. As such they are consolidating
the accounting of managers to which funds are committed. Both managers have considered the implementation of a SAS 70/AAF
01/06 review but to date have deemed it unnecessary.

All the funds held by the private equity managers have undergone an audit of their financial statements. Although not expressly
checking internal controls an audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal controls over financial reporting. The full complement of 2010 accounts for private equity is yet to be audited but where
available an unqualified opinion was provided. Prior year’s accounts have been checked and these show no qualified opinions.



Agenda ltem 7

PENSION FUND BUDGET 2010 - 2011

| Contact Officers | | Nancy le Roux, 01895 250353 |
| Papers with this report | | None |
SUMMARY

Although not explicit within the Terms of Reference of the Pensions Committee, as part of
its role in governance of the pension fund, the Committee has responsibility to oversee the
setting of the annual budget for the operation of the Pension Fund and to monitor income
and expenditure against that budget. This report is being put before the Committee to
enable them to fulfil this responsibility. At Committee in March 2011, Committee approved
the budget for 2011/12 and noted the forecast position as at Month 9 on the 2010/11
budget. This report now brings the outturn position for the 2010/11 budget to Committee
and a revised budget for 2011/12 based on this final outturn position.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Committee note the budget outturn position for the 2010/11
financial year.

BUDGET MONITORING 2010/11 — Outturn position

As explained previously, preparing a budget for the Pension Fund is complex and the
investment areas are very difficult to predict given that they are subject to the vagaries of
investment markets. Investment income and investment management fees are also
unpredictable given that they are based on investment market performance which is
largely outside the control of the Pension Fund. Therefore, budgets for the Pension Fund
are prepared which make no forecast for the change in market value of investments, as
this element of the budget is not one that can be predicted with any level of certainty.
Budget monitoring is therefore based on “Surplus/Deficit from Operations” however it
should be noted certain items within this section can also be difficult to predict and are
therefore subject to large variances.

Total member income was £1,295k more than forecast and a further improvement on the
position shown at month 9. Going forward the caveat noted previously remains in that if
the number of redundancies continues to rise then a fall in scheme membership would
occur, and potentially member income could fall.

Member’s expenditure was £919k higher than budget, an increase of 3% on last year. This
position is much better than expected earlier in the year considering the number of
redundancies which have already occurred.

Net administration expenditure is slightly lower than budget although has increased from
last year by £39k. The increase results from an increase in the number of staff in the
administration team and a strengthening in the governance arrangements for the fund.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 93



A deficit from operations has been forecast throughout 2010/11 however the final outturn
delivered a surplus of £518k. The main reason for this was the higher than forecast
member contributions.

PENSION FUND BUDGET 2011- 2012

A draft budget was brought to committee in March proposing that the budget for 2011/12
be aligned with the actuals for 2010/11. This draft budget has now been fully aligned with
the actual outturn position. The final 2010/11 figure for employer contributions has been
increased by the impact of an additional 1% contributions and the final pension payments
figure has been increased by the annual pensions increase figure of 3.1%. As transfer
values both inwards and outwards are unknown, these have been set to have a zero
impact on the budget. As explained previously, the big unknown for 2011/12 is the impact
of redundancies on both income, in terms of reduced contributions, and expenditure in
terms of increased benefits. Additionally, due to the Council setting salary inflation at zero
for 2011/12, total administration costs are expected to remain flat against the actuals for
2011/12.

As we cannot forecast returns on investments we have restricted the budget to cover only
the surplus from operations

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As part of the governance responsibilities for the Pensions Committee they are required to
approve and monitor an annual budget for the Fund. The management of the Pension
Fund, including the setting of the budget, ensures that the Pension Fund is managed in an
efficient and cost effective way. Poor management of the finances of the Pension Fund
would lead to increased costs which would need to be reflected in higher contributions
being paid by employers in the Pension Fund.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications in this report.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 94



2009-010 | 2010-11 2010-11 2011-12
Actual Budget Outturn Budget

Member Income

Employers Contributions 21,448 21,558 22,687 23,940

Employees Contributions 8,310 8,253 8,358 8,358

Transfer Values Receivable 4,057 3,906 3,968 3,815
Net Member Income 33,815 33,718 35,013 36,113
Member Expenditure

Pension Payments (22,025) (22,115) (23,243) (23,964)

Lump Sum Retirement Benefits (4,602) (4,526) (5,850) (5,850)

Lump Sum Death Benefits (503) (639) (991) (991)

Refunds of Contributions (7) (8) (8) (8)

State Scheme Premiums (2) (3) (2) (2)

Transfer Values Payable (4,557) (5,547) (3,663) (3,815)
Net Member Expenditure (31,696) (32,838) (33,757) (34,630)
Net Member Surplus 2,119 880 1,256 1,483
Administration Expenditure

Pensions Administration (402) (538) (630) (630)

Miscellaneous Costs (126) (55) (1) (1)

Investment Administration (171) (172) (107) (107)
Net Administration Expenditure (699) (765) (738) (738)
Surplus from Operations 1,420 115 518 745

Page 95




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda Iltem 8

Retirement Performance Statistics and
Cost of Early Retirements Monitor

| Contact Officers || Ken Chisholm, 01895 250847 |
| Papers with this report | | nil |
SUMMARY

This report summarises the number of Early Retirements in the year 2010/11.
Additionally it gives an update on the current situation on the cost to the fund of early
retirements.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the contents of the report be noted.

EARLY RETIREMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS

At Committee Meeting on 25" June 2008 it was agreed that as there was no statutory
requirement to report figures against the previous BVPI 14 & BVI 15 targets, local
performance indicators would be recorded and presented to Committee.

New performance indicators relevant to the revised Performance Indicators will be
reported in all future reports to the Committee.

Number of Cases for the year 2010/2011

The table below shows the number of employees, by category, whose LGPS benefits
have been put into payment. In the case of redundancy and efficiency this relates to
employees over 55 years of age.

Redundancy Efficiency lll Health Voluntary
over 60
2006/2007 14 2 6 36
2007/2008 19 3 24 29
2008/2009 26 0 12 37
2009/2010 16 0 13 31
2010/2011 20 0 11 34

From 1% April 2008, employees retired on the grounds of permanent ill health, will be
subject to the “New Scheme” assessment by the Occupational Health Practitioner.
There are 3 tiers of enhancement, and theses are:-

e There is no reasonable prospect of the employee obtaining gainful
employment* before reaching normal retirement age (age 65). In these cases
service is awarded up to age 65

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 97



e The employee cannot obtain gainful employment* within a reasonable period**
of leaving local government employment***, it is likely that they will be able to
obtain gainful employment* before their normal retirement age (age 65). In
these cases 25% of their potential service to age 65 is awarded.

e The employee may be capable of obtaining gainful employment* within a
reasonable period** of leaving local government employment***. In these
cases no additional award of service is applied. The benefits payable are
subject to the individual undergoing a medical review after 18 months to
ascertain whether the medical condition is such that the employee is still
unable to perform the duties of their previous employment. The maximum
period that a third tier pension may be paid is 3 years. When the 3 year period
has expired the pension will cease. Upon the employee attaining the age of
65, the pension is brought back into payment.

Note: * gainful employment is defined as paid employment for not less than 30
hours in each week for a period of not less than 12 months.

** reasonable period is defined as 3 years.

*** the term local government employment is used to indicate that the employee

a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme, not that they work for a
local authority.

The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2008 introduced a protection
for employees aged 45 and over who were members of the LGPS as at 31%' March
2008. The protection ensures that any benefits paid as the result of ill health
retirement are at least the same level as any potential benefits under the new
regulations.

EARLY RETIREMENT COSTS MONITOR

As a result of a key recommendation by the Audit and Accounts Commission, local
authorities were advised to calculate and monitor early retirement costs as they
occurred within the LGPS between formal triennial valuations.

The Audit Commission recommended that each administering authority should ask
their actuary to provide them with methods for determining early retirement costs.
Our actuary, Hymans Robertson, consulted with other actuarial firms to agree a
national approach. Our software provider subsequently programmed this into our
‘Axis’ pension system. As a result, the costs to the fund are automatically calculated
each time an early retirement is processed.

This authority took the decision, in agreement with the fund actuary, to increase the
employer’s contribution rates as prescribed in the last valuation by 1%, effective from
1 April 2008, to meet anticipated early retirement costs. This 1% employer’s
contribution is locked in to the rate until March 2011.

This report is brought to committee quarterly to report on how the actual costs of
early retirements compare to the 1% employer payment, over the 3 year valuation
period.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 98



MONITOR

Detail for Valuation Period 01.04.2008 to 31.03.2011

Capital Cost of early Payroll Total Cost as a % of
retirement to the fund payroll
2008/09 879,902 111,300,000 0.80
2009/10 501,559 111,600,000 0.45
2010/11 575,754 112,800,000 0.52

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost to the pension fund of early retirements on the grounds of ill health, is
recorded by the pensions section, and reported to the scheme Actuary. The cost
includes the benefits being paid before the employees normal retirement date and
any period of service awarded. Depending on which Tier the retirement falls in to,
determines the length of service to be awarded. Details of the service to be awarded
against each Tier are shown above. All Employers within the fund have a notional
budget built in to their Employers Contribution Rate to fund ill health retirements. If
the notional figure is exceeded, this will result in an increase to that Employers
Contribution Rate, at the next valuation of the fund.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications arising directly from this report.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda ltem 9

Pensions Administration Performance

| Contact Officers || Nancy Leroux, 01895 250353 |
| Papers with this report | | nil |
SUMMARY

This report summarises the key work areas of the pension’s administration section. The
targets shown are within the nationally agreed targets for England and Wales. Full year
performance data is also included in the Annual Report for the fund. All data shown is
extracted from the Pensions Administration System and monitored on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Committee notes the officer action to address the fall in specific aspects
of pensions administration performance.

Background

From September 2010, Pensions Administration was combined with Payroll under a
single manager. Whilst this change required a small initial investment in staffing, the
business case for change was that efficiencies could be realised through the merging
of these teams and a reduction in the duplication of work. An initial drop in
performance would be expected as experienced staff left the team, and new staff
were developed.

The performance detailed below covers the four quarters of the year 2010/11.
Quarter 1 and 2 were under the previous separate team structure and quarters 3 and
4 were under the new structure. The report to Committee in March explained the
drop in performance from quarter 2 to quarter 3 could be attributed to the recruitment
of 2 new members of staff, and that it was largely in the area of deferred benefits,
which would be as a result of appropriate prioritisation of work.

Quarter 4 results show that performance has now improved over quarter 3 results in
a number of areas, particularly in deferred benefits. The performance results for
notification of dependant benefits unfortunately have not improved, with three cases
out of eighteen not being processed within the agreed timescales. Further
investigation in this area has identified that a new procedure has been introduced to
for this task which appears to be delaying the process. This new procedure helps to
improve accuracy; however it is now being reviewed to ensure there is a balance
between improved accuracy against the impact on the customer at this sensitive time.

Performance in the area of issuing actual retirement benefits is of concern. Urgent
action is now being taken to address a related knowledge gap which has recently
been identified through staff absence. In addition the team have also been involved in
producing a larger than usual number of redundancy estimates. In view of these
increasing numbers, the process of calculating redundancy estimates is under

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 101



review, with a view to transferring this task to the responsibility of other HR Shared
Services officers.

Improving performance in pensions administration is a key priority for officers from
Corporate Finance and HR, who are now working closely to develop an action plan
for rapid improvement in the short term. Serious consideration will also be given to
alternative options for the future delivery of this service. Progress will be reported to
Committee in September.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 102



KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - for the fourth quarter - 2010/2011

0L abe

Area of Work Target | Percentage | Percentage | Percentage Number | Percentage | Total
(Days) within within within processed within Cases
Target Target Target within Target
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 target Quarter 4

Transfer in Quote 5 80.00 91.30 75.00 39 81.25 48
Transfer Out Actual 9 100.00 100.00 91.67 14 43.75 32
Transfer Out Quote 5 74.19 100.00 80.00 17 70.83 24
Refund 5 87.50 60.00 50.00 2 66.66 3
Estimate of Retirement Benefits 10 94.35 95.08 91.35 215 71.67 300
Actual Retirement Benefits 5 90.12 95.71 86.15 45 55.56 81
Condolence Letter 2 96.43 96.67 98.08 41 100.00 41
Notification of Dependants Benefits 5 100.00 100.00 90.00 15 83.33 18
Deferred Benefits 10 98.06 99.28 37.68 51 91.07 56
Answer General Enquiry Letter 7 100.00 100.00 100.00 194 100.00 194
] Benefit Statement Enquiry 10 100.00 100.00 100.00 78 98.73 79
Admit new entrant 20 97.32 99.21 97.60 132 93.62 141
Additional Service Purchase 10 100.00 100.00 50.00 1 100.00 1

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011




Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 104



Agenda ltem 10

GOVERNANCE ISSUES

| Contact Officers || Ken Chisholm |
| Papers with this report | | None |
SUMMARY

This report is to provide an update on Pension Fund Governance issues.
RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Members discuss and agree an approach to member development
2. That the contents of the report are noted

INFORMATION

1. Member Development

In June 2009, Pensions Committee agreed to a proposal on Member development proposed
by Clir Markham to commit to a target of 3 days (21 Hours) per year. A copy of that proposal
is attached for reference.

To assist with improving governance and to identify training needs, we purchased a
subscription to the Knowledge and Skills Framework, with the aim of members using this
framework to assess their knowledge, identify gaps and to feed this back to officers to enable
suitable further training and development events to be arranged. Access to the framework is
through the website, to which all Members have been given access. The website contains a
large store of information on all aspects of the scheme and has been developed by experts to
contain all the basic knowledge required to undertake proper governance of the fund.

To date there has been very limited feedback from Members on their use of this site or the
identification of any training needs. We are therefore asking that members discuss how they
with to move this forward.

e Have members used the knowledge & skills website? Are there difficulties with the
site?

¢ Would hard copies of the material be more suitable?

e |If Members conclude that the Knowledge and Skills Framework is an acceptable
vehicle for developing and maintaining member knowledge, a development
programme could be produced, which will suggest how to best utilise the Knowledge
and Skills Framework between committee meetings, so that feedback can be
reported or discussed at the next Pensions Committee meeting.

e Alternatively, if the Knowledge and Skills Framework does not meet Members
requirements, then an alternative arrangement would have to be identified and
members will need to agree how to progress this.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 105



2. Communication — web site

At the last Committee, a request was made to report on the improvements due to be made to
the pensions information held the Council’'s website. All older material has now been placed
in an archive area of the website and all the forms and information leaflets are up to date.
Links to other relevant websites have been tested and are working. The website will continue
to be monitored monthly, and updated when required.

3. Future Training and Development Events

DATE EVENT LOCATION
7 — 9 September LGC Investment Summit Newport

13 October UBS First Steps London

10 November UBS Second Steps London

23 November UBS Third Steps London

If members are interested in attending any of these events please contact Nancy Leroux.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications arising directly from the report

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 106



APPENDIX

PROPOSAL

Following a discussion on Member Training and Development at Pensions Committee in
March, Clir Markham has tabled the following proposal for discussion and possible adoption
by Committee as a training and development plan.

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT

1.

The value of continual enhancement of knowledge about matters relating to their role
on the Pensions Committee has been fully accepted by Members.

. An annual target of three days training (21 hours) per year is considered to be

acceptable for committee Members.

Substitutes are also expected to enhance their knowledge and a target of one days
training (8 hours) hours per year is considered to be acceptable

. It will be up to each Member to determine the gaps in their knowledge and the sources

they wish to use in developing their skills.
The following sources are considered relevant:
e Attendance at full committee meetings (comparable to 4 hours per meeting)

e Attendance at briefing meetings with officers, fund managers and other invited
speakers (comparable to 2 hours per meeting)

¢ Internal seminars on pension related subjects (comparable to 3 hours per meeting)

e Attendance at relevant external conferences (comparable to 8 hours per day, per
event)

¢ Relevant reading material i.e. reports from advisors, fund managers and other
sources, pension and financial related magazines and conference delegate packs
obtained by fellow Members or officers (up to a maximum 12 hours per year)

e On-line and power point presentations (comparable to 1 hour per presentation)

Officers will be responsible for keeping a record of attendance at meetings and
conferences. Members should keep them advised as to time spent on other activities.

Officers will continue to inform Members as to relevant meetings and events and of
relevant reading material held at the Civic Centre and available to Members.

Pensions Committee 22 June 2011
Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



	Agenda
	3 To agree the minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Review of Performance Measurement of the Fund
	2 NT Q1 2011
	3 PE ListingMar11
	4 ASP Performance Letter
	5 LGT Performance Letter Q1 2011
	6 Schedule of Fund Manager Fees
	7 WM Q1 2011

	6 Fund Manager Internal Controls
	9 SAS 70 appendix

	7 Budget Monitor
	11 Budget Monitor 31Mar11

	8 Early Retirement Monitor
	9 Administration Performance Report
	10 Governance Issues
	11 Report from Investment Sub Committee
	12 Risk Management Report
	13 Corporate Governance & Socially Responsible Investment
	18 LAPFF Minutes


